SHAW CONTRACT FLOORING SERVICES, INC.

D/B/A SHAW SPORTS TURF

The undersigned, James Kirkpatrick, being the duly elected, qualified, and acting Vice President
of Shaw Conftract Flooring Services, Inc. d/b/a Shaw Sports Turf, a Georgia Corporation {the "Company”),
does hereby certify that the following named individual has the respective title set forth opposite his name.

Name Office
Matthew E. Gruetter Director of Operations, Shaw Sports Turf

Further, | do hereby certify that Matthew E. Gruetter has had the title of Director of Operations, Shaw
Sports Turf, having continuously served in that position since July 9, 2018. The Officers of the Company
have approved and authorize that Matthew E. Gruetier has the authority to execute documents on behalf
of the Company and to bind the Company in that regard, without any further action by the Company.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned does hereby execute this Certificate as of July 17, 2018.

j ! /f / n’ J’. ———

/Aames Kirkp‘étrick \)

Vice President, Corporate Finance




State Wicensing Board for Cantractors

This i to (ertify that: SHAW CONTRACT FLOORING SERVICES, INC.
P.O. Box 2128, MD95-03
Dalton, GA 30722

iz duly licensed and entitled to practice the follofwing classifications

SPECIALTY: ARTIFICIAL TURF; SPECIALTY: CARPET AND RESILIENT FLOORS; SPECIALTY: FLOORING
AND DECKING; SPECIALTY: RECREATION & SPORTING FACILITIES & GOLF COURSES; SPECIALTY:
WATERPROOFING, COATING, SEALING, CONCRETE/MASONRY REPAIR

Witness our hand and seal of the Board dated,
Baton Rouge, LA 5th  dayof  April 2017

Expiration Date: April 04, 2020 = Sy i ﬂ Chairman

License No: 54153 “Treasurer
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W AMERICAN
SPORTS BUILDERS
ASSOCIATION

Certificate of Membership

This is to certify that

Shaw Sports Turf
Is a Member of the Supplier Division
of the

American Sports Builders Association
a nonprofit association, is a national organization for builders, designers, and suppliers of materials
Sfor tennis courts, running tracks, synthetic turf fields, indoor and outdoor synthetic sports surfaces.

1t is recognized as a centralized source for technical information, including construction guidelines.
The membership fereby conferred entitles the above named to use the name and

membership mark_of the Association on all proper forms, notices, and advertising
subject to the conditions set forth in the By-Laws of the Association.

In Witness Whereof, The American Sports Builders Association has caused this
certificate to be executed and its seal affixed by the Chairman and Secretary on

June 23, 207 4.

Secretary Chairman




., AMERICAN-OWNED
& AMERIGAN-MADE

Shaw Sports Turf is the largest synthetic turf company in the world that is both American-
owned and offers American-made products. Our products are subjected to the most
stringent quality standards in the industry. Each field we make undergoes a minimum of
450 scheduled quality checks. When we offer a product, we know it will perform and will
last. We believe this is important to you as a customer and to our integrity as a business.

First, the competitiveness of the United States economy is, to a large degree, dependent
upon the competitive of corporations based in the United States. For over five decades,
Shaw has worked to be one of the most competitive American companies and the overall
leader in the markets the company serves, including the synthetic turf market.

Shaw Sports Turf is owned by Berkshire-Hathaway, one of the largest and most respected
companies in the world. As such, we can offer the highest quality products, as well as an
investment in research and development to bring innovation to the synthetic turf market.

Being American-owned and offering American-made products allows us to fulfill our vision
of creating a better future for our customers, our people, our company, and our communities.
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HYBRID SYNTHETIC TURF SYSTEM

LEGION

A team is a collection of players that work together to achieve a common goal. Just as teams have different positions for
different roles, so does each part of Shaw Sports Turf's Legion fiber system. Combining: slit film and monofilament fibers
into one complete system, Legion provides the benefits of both: not only does it look like.natural.grass.and allow for better
ball roll, but it also has added durability and infill control. Legion is available in different configurations, each with its own
distinct benefits to make athletes play in a whole different league.

* Kk * k *

Premium construction of both Our best selling product Slit film and diamond-shaped

Bolt monofilament and slit film fibers monofilament construction
Slit film and diamond-shaped
Optimized face weight for monofilament construction Standard ounce weight
performance and infill flyout control
Optimized weight
All systems come with:
- Ultraloc backing system that provides dimensional - Designed for optimal performance characteristics and
stability and improved tuft bind allows for control of infill flyout

- Great balance of traction, foot stability and aesthetics - Shaw backed warranty



ALL OF OUR SYSTEMS ARE DESIGNED AROUND 6 CRITICAL PERFORMANGE TESTS

Frfi:l'_ﬁllﬂ L G-MAX . .' ; CAL VERTICAL FORCE BALL ROLL

BALL REBOUND REDUCTION

COLOR OPTIONS

The colors shown are not intended for exact color matching purposes, please refer to actual sample swatches for accurate hues.

O

FIELD GREEN FIELD/OLIVE/ OLIVE ~ FIELD/LIME/FIELD FIELD/OLIVE/FIELD  FIELD/LIME/OLIVE  FIELD/LIME/LIME MAROON CRIMSON TERRA COTTA ORANGE
G0LD YELLOW VEGAS GOLD TAN LAGOON BLUE MEDIUM BLUE NAVY BLUE PURPLE GREY BLACK WHITE

CROSS SECTION

Monofilament / slit film

Mixture of materials (sand, rubber and/or GeoFill)
to create preferred performance characteristics

Multiple layers of backing provide:

» Added UV stabilizers for up to 5x more protection

* High strength to withstand forces endured in the tufting,
coating & installation process

* 249% thicker primary backing yarns WEEP HOLES

* 39% higher grab tear strength Facilitate drainage

* Polyurethane secondary backing exceeds synthetic turf
tuft bind standards at 10 Ib-F (min. avg.)

* Legion Pro uses Bolt, a premium lightning bolt shaped monofilament fiber. Legion HP and SD use diamond shaped monofilament fibers.
** Legion SD uses a 2-layer backing.

shaw- ACHIEVE MORE

SPORTS TURF



INSTALLATIONS

MIDDLE TENNESSEE STATE UNIVERSITY Murfreeshoro, TN

Product: Legion HP | SQFT: 112705 Year: 2014

Product: Legion HP | SQFT: 135000 | Year: 2013 Product: Legion HP SQFT: 88074 | Year: 2015

UC DAVIS /I AGGIE STADIUM DREXEL UNIVERSITY Philadelphia, PA
Product: Legion HP | SQFT: 105110 | Year: 2015 Product: Legion HP | SQFT: 103647 Year: 2015







LEGION HP™

shaw-

SPORTS TURF s

Linear Density - Denier Mono*
Linear Density - Denier Tape®
Thickness - Mono™

Thickness - Tape™

Break Strength - Mono & Tape™”
Elongation - Mono & Tape

Total Lead Content - Mono & Tape
Total Product Weight™**

Pile Yarn Fiber Weight™

Primary Backing Weight™
Secondary Backing Weight!
Average Pile Height™

Average Tuft Bind Strength
Tufting Gauge

Average Grab Tear Strength
g-Max

Pill Flammability

Infiltrometer (Drainage)

Denier
Denier
Microns
Microns
lbs/force
%

ppm
oz/yd?
oz /yd?
oz/yd?
oz/yd?
inches
Ib / force
inches

Ib / force

in/ hr

7,200
5,000
240
100
12

> 30
<100
74

46

8

20
2.25
>10
1/2

> 200
<200
Pass

> 25

Except where noted as a minimum or maximum, the above specifications are nominal.

* All values are £ 8% ** All values are = 5%  *** All values are £ 25% **** All values are £ 10% * All values are + 3 oz

MG A MGG Db DOt

FIELD/LIME/ OLIVE FIELD/OLIVE/ FIELD FIELD/LIME/ FIELD FIELD/OLIVE/ OLIVE FIELD GREEN MAROON CRIMSON TERRA GOTTA ORANGE GOLD

TR T

YELLOW VEGAS GOLD AN LAGOON BLUE MEDIUM BLUE NAVY BLUE PURPLE BLACK GREY WHITE

The colors shown are not intended for exact matching purposes, please refer to actual sample swatches for accurate hues.
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TESTING SERVICES
—_——INC———
Test Summary
Company: Shaw Sports Turf Report Number: 72507
Address: 616 E. Walnut Ave Lab Test Number: 2974-4793, 2963-4389, 4391
Dalton, GA 30720 Test Completion Date: 12/28/2017 Turf, 11/2/2017 Yarn
Report Date: 1/5/2018
Requested By: Drew McDowell
TEST MATERIAL:
Material Type: Synthetic Turf Dates Received: 11/17/2017 Turf, 10/9/2017 Yarn
Material Condition: | EXCELLENT:| XXX | coop: POOR: REJECTED: |
Style: Legion HP 2.25
Roll #: N/A

TESTING METHODS REQUESTED:

Testing Services Inc. was instructed by the client to test for the following...

Standard:  |ASTM D1907 Test Method: Standard Test Method for Liner Density of Yarn by the Skein Method

Standard:  |ASTM D3218 Test Method: Standard Test Method for Specification of Polyolefin Monofilaments

Standard:  |ASTM D2256 Test Method: Standard Test Method for Tensile Properties of Yarns by the Single Strand Method
Standard:  |ASTM D5848 Test Method: Standard Test Method for Mass Per Unit Area of Pile Yarn Floorcoverings

Standard:  [ASTM D5823 Test Method: Standard Test Method for Tuft Height of Pile Yarn Floorcoverings

Standard:  |ASTM D1335 Test Method: Standard Test Method for Tuft Bind of Pile Yarn Floorcoverings

Standard:  |ASTM D5034 Test Method: Standard Test Method for Breaking Strength of Textile Fabrics (Grab)

Standard:  |ASTM D5793 Test Method: Standard Test Method for Binding Sites per Unit Length or Width of Pile Yarn Floorcoverings
Standard:  |ASTM D2859 Test Method: Standard Test Method for Ignition Characteristics of Finished Textile Pile Yarn Floorcoverings
Standard:  |ASTM D3385 Test Method: Standard Test Method for Infiltration Rates of Soils in Field Using Double Ring Infiltrometer
Standard:  |ASTM F355 Test Method: Standard Test Method for Impact Attenuation of Playing Surface Systems and Materials
SAMPLING PLAN:

» Specimen sampling is performed in the sampling department at TSI.

» The sampling size of specimens is determined by the test method requirements.

» In the event a specific sampling size is not called for, a determination will be made based on previous testing experience, and approved for use by an authorized manager.
» All samples are subjected to the outside environmental conditions of temperature and relative humidly.

» Sample requiring pre-determined exposure to specified environmental conditions based on a specific test method, take place in the departments in which they are tested

DEVIATION FROM TEST METHOD:
State reason for any Deviation from, Additions to, or Exclusions From Test Method.

None
1of2
OUR LETTERS AND REPORTS APPLY ONLY TO THE SAMPLE TESTED AND ARE NOT NECESSARILY INDICATIVE OF THE QUALITIES OF APPARENTLY PO Box 2041
IDENTICAL OR SIMILAR PRODUCTS. THESE LETTERS AND REPORTS ARE FOR THE USE ONLY OF THE CLIENT TO WHOM THEY ARE ADDRESSED AND Dalton, GA 30722-2041
THEIR COMMUNICATION TO ANY OTHERS OR THE USE OF THE NAME TESTING SERVICES, INC. MUST RECEIVE OUR PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL. (706) 226-1400
OUR REPORTS, LETTERS, NAME, SEALS, OR INSIGNIA ARE NOT UNDER ANY CIRCUMSTANCES TO BE USED IN ADVERTISING TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC.

tsioffice@optilink.us
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TESTING' I“S_‘EFIVI(:ES Test Summary
Company: Shaw Sports Turf Report Number: 72507
Address: 616 E. Walnut Ave Lab Test Number: 2974-4793, 2963-4389, 4391
Dalton, GA 30720 Test Completion Date: 12/28/2017 Turf, 11/2/2017 Yarn
Report Date: 1/5/2018

Requested By: Drew McDowell

TEST MATERIAL:
Material Type: Synthetic Turf Dates Received: 11/17/2017 Turf, 10/9/2017 Yarn
Material Condition: | EXCELLENT:| XXX | coop: POOR: REJECTED: |
Style: Legion HP 2.25
Roll #: N/A
TEST SUMMARY:
TEST METHOD TEST DESCRIPTION TEST RESULT - SLIT FILM
- ASTM D1907 Yarn Denier 5,026
E @ ASTM D3218 Filament Thickness 0.0040" / 103 microns
= ASTM D2256 Yarn Breaking Strength / Elongation 16.22 Ibs/force | 37.60%
TEST METHOD TEST DESCRIPTION TEST RESULT - MONOFILAMENT
= ASTM D1907 Yarn Denier 7,349
5 E ASTM D3218 Filament Thickness 0.0096" / 244 microns (x4)
— ASTM D2256 Yarn Breaking Strength / Elongation 11.58 Ibs/force | 59.70%
TEST METHOD TEST DESCRIPTION TEST RESULT
ASTM D5848 Total Product Weight 71.55 ozlyd2
o> ASTM D5848 Pile Yarn Weight 44.85 ozlyd2
% ASTM D5848 Primary Backing Weight 7.98 ozlyd2
A ASTM D5848 Secondary Backing Weight 18.72 ozlyd2
§ ASTM D5823 Average Pile Height 2.25"
E ASTM D1335 Average Tuft Bind Strength 16.3 Ibs/force
e ASTM D5034 Avg Grab Tear Strength of L & W Direction 313.0 Ibs/force
ASTM D5793 Stitch Count / Gauge 3.0 stitches per 1" | 12"
TEST METHOD TEST DESCRIPTION TEST RESULT
§ o ASTM D2859 Pill Flammability 8 out of 8 passes
g % ASTM F355a Gmax 95
E " ASTM D3385 Infiltrometer Drainage Rate 61 inches/hour
>INl System: 3.65 Ibs/ft2 Rubber Mixed with 3.65 Ibs/ft2 Sand
Uncertainty:

We undertake all assignments for our clients on a best effort basis. Our findings and judgments are based on the information using the latest test methods available. TSI can only
ensure the test results for the specific items tested. Unless otherwise noted in the deviations sections of this report, all tests performed are in compliance with stated test method.

Test Report Approval:

Erle Miles, Jr. VP, Testing Services Inc

TSi Accreditation:

Our laboratory is 1ISO9001: 2008 Technical Testing of Textiles accredited.

20f2

OUR LETTERS AND REPORTS APPLY ONLY TO THE SAMPLE TESTED AND ARE NOT NECESSARILY INDICATIVE OF THE QUALITIES OF APPARENTLY
IDENTICAL OR SIMILAR PRODUCTS. THESE LETTERS AND REPORTS ARE FOR THE USE ONLY OF THE CLIENT TO WHOM THEY ARE ADDRESSED AND
THEIR COMMUNICATION TO ANY OTHERS OR THE USE OF THE NAME TESTING SERVICES, INC. MUST RECEIVE OUR PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL.
OUR REPORTS, LETTERS, NAME, SEALS, OR INSIGNIA ARE NOT UNDER ANY CIRCUMSTANCES TO BE USED IN ADVERTISING TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC.

COUNCIL

\ Synthetic Turf

Our code #is: NVLAP 100108-0. TSi is a certified independent testing laboratory by the Synthetic Turf Council

1S0 9001:2008

BUREAU VERITAS

Certification

PO Box 2041

(706) 226-1400

Dalton, GA 30722-2041

tsioffice@optilink.us



INSTALLATIONS TYPE CITY STATE Product SQ. FT CONTACT PHONE SPORT FIELD AGE
TTUSD-Truckee Public High School Truckee CA Momentum 22,500(Rob Koster 503-582-2542 Multi 2002
Children's Hospital Private Westminster cOo Momentum 6,000(Marcie Fairchild 720-777-1330 Multi 2002
Peak to Peak Charter School College Lafayette co Momentum 83,160|Peter Chandler 303-453-4794 Multi 2002
Kip's Bay Boys & Girls Camp Public High School Bronx NY OmniGrass 41 0|Tony Santiago 718-893-8600 x 242 Multi 2002
Soccer Centre Inc. Private Maumee OH OmniGrass 41 15,960(Brant Smith 419-893-5425 x 1 Soccer 2002
De La Salle High School Private Concord CA Momentum 78,000|Terry Eidson 925-686-3310 Multi 2003
Ebert Elementary School Public High School Denver co Momentum 12,000(Karin Johnson 720-424-7860 Multi 2003
Bruce Grey Catholic School Private Port Elgin ON OmniGrass 41 21,500(Peter Baxter 519-389-5495 Multi 2003
Thunderbird Sports Centre Private Kanata ON OmniGrass 51 200,000|Darin McCorriston 613-836-2256 Indoor/Multi 2003
Clayton Valley High School Public High School Concord CA Momentum 87,832|Ms. Pat Middendorf 925-682-7474 Multi 2004
Griffith Community Park Parks & Rec Los Angeles CA Momentum 88,750|Peggy 818-704-1093 Multi 2004
Laguna Beach High School Public High School Laguna Beach CA Momentum 92,092|Mario Morales 919-497-7773 Multi 2004
Chaparrel High School Public High School Highlands Ranch co Momentum 95,000|Bill Fordyce 303-598-2341 Multi 2004
Chapparel High School Public High School Parker co Momentum 98,000|Gary Thompson 303-387-3532 Multi 2004
Double Angel Foundation Private Parker CcO Momentum 205,000(Steve Eaton 303-841-2420 Baseball 2004
Erie High School Public High School Erie co Momentum 86,000|Rob Berry 720-494-3868 Multi 2004
Thunder Ridge High School Public High School Highlands Ranch Cco Momentum 96,000|Bob Nelson 303-387-2018 Multi 2004
Pikes Peak Community College College Colorado Springs [ele] Momentum 12,000|Gary Vigil 719-502-2206 Playground 2004
Pikes Peak Community College College Colorado Springs co Momentum 14,000|Gary Vigil 719-502-2206 Multi 2004
Marine Barracks Complex Parks & Rec Washington DC Momentum 94,384 |Jamie Dalecki 202-433-4296 Multi 2004
Benedictine University College Lisle IL Momentum 107,289|Lou Simious 630-829-6085 Multi 2004
Lake Forest College College Lake Forest IL Momentum 90,577|Shayne Ratcliff 847-735-5286 Multi 2004
Kentucky Wesleyan College College Owensboro KY Momentum 87,438|Brent Holsclaw 270-852-3350 Football 2004
Derrick Thomas Academy Private Kansas City MO OmniGrass 41 24,775|Wayne Baskerville 816-531-7144 Multi 2004
St. Louis University High School #1 College St. Louis MO Momentum 97,613 |Patrick Zarrick 314-531-0330 Football 2004
Keene State College College Keene NH HockeyGrass 110,021|John Ratliff 603-358-2811 Field Hockey 2004
Alto Bicentennial Park Parks & Rec Santa Fe NM Momentum 114,000|Chris Ortiz 505-955-2107 Multi 2004
Hudson Valley Sports Dome Sports Centers Poughkeepsie NY OmniGrass 51 78,057 |Nick Pizza 845-795-5220 Multi 2004
Chittenango High School Public High School Chittenango NY Momentum 78,959|Tom Marzeski 315-687-2669 Multi 2004
Union College College Schenectady NY Momentum 101,300|Brian Speck 518-388-6191 Multi 2004
Kenyon College College Gambier OH OmniGrass 51 81,310(Peter Smith 740-427-5811 Multi 2004
Ellanor C. Lawrence Field Public High School Fairfax VA OmniGrass 41 74,303 |Erin Lawrence 703-324-8575 Multi 2004
Bethel School District Art Crate Field College Spanaway WA OmniGrass 41 83,307|Bryan Streleski 253-683-6056 Multi 2004
Yakima Detention Center Private Yakima WA Momentum 8,000(Reggie Goforth 509-574-2416 Multi 2004
Cedar Unified School District Public High School Keams Canyon AZ Momentum 248,000(Gary Hicks 928-738-2366 Soccer 2005
City of Phoenix-Desert West Soccer Public High School Phoenix AZ Momentum 99,450|Mike Bornhoft 602-262-6653 Soccer 2005
Capistrano USD-Capistrano Valley High School Public High School San Juan Capistrano CA Momentum 76,920(Ben Dewees 949-234-9540 Multi 2005
City of Santa Ana Public High School Santa Ana CA Momentum 87,398|Taig Higgans 714-773-0581 Soccer 2005
East LA High School # 2 Public High School Los Angeles CA Momentum 113,350/ Mohamad Kashi 213-241-1000 Multi 2005
Fairfield-Suisan USD-Armijo High School Public High School Fairfield CA Momentum 80,715|Robin Tully 707-399-5148 Multi 2005
Fairfield-Suisan USD-Fairfield High School Public High School Fairfield CA Momentum 87,473|Robin Tully 707-399-5148 Multi 2005
Lake Eisinore/Lakeside High School Public High School Lake Eisinore CA Momentum 91,500|Bill Fouts 909-245-6639 Multi 2005
Northgate High School Public High School Walnut Creek CA Momentum 79,750|Kassie Wenzell 925-939-4236 Multi 2005
San Jose Sabercats NFL & Pro San Jose CA Momentum 19,250(Hank Stern 408-573-5577 Football 2005
Valley Region High School # 5 Public High School San Fernando CA Momentum 99,685|Mohamad Kashi 213-241-1000 Multi 2005
William S. Hart USD-Golden Valley High School Public High School San Clarita CA Momentum 88,280|Rory Livingston 661-259-0033 Multi 2005
William S. Hart USD-Hart High School Public High School San Clarita CA Momentum 98,341|Rory Livingston 661-259-0033 Multi 2005
William S. Hart USD-Saugus High School Public High School San Clarita CA Momentum 98,340|Rory Livingston 661-259-0033 Multi 2005
William S. Hart USD-West Ranch High School Public High School San Clarita CA Momentum 88,280|Rory Livingston 661-259-0033 Multi 2005
Butterfield Crossing Park Parks & Rec Castle Rock co Momentum 60,000|Jeff Smullen 303-814-7458 Multi 2005
Castle View High School Public High School Highlands Ranch CcO Momentum 90,000|Derek Cordes 303-387-9013 Multi 2005
Delmar & Meadowod Parks & Rec Aurora co Momentum 12,000(Marsha Watts 303-326-8078 Multi 2005
Denver Public Schools Playgrounds Public High School Denver CcO Momentum 20,000(Karen Higel 720-423-4245 Multi 2005
East High School Public High School Denver CcOo Momentum 78,000|Karen Higel 720-423-4245 Multi 2005
Erie High School Public High School Erie CcO Momentum 95,000|Larry West 303-598-3463 Multi 2005
Foothills Park & Recreation Parks & Rec Lakewood co Momentum 78,000|Brandon Benedict 303-409-2444 Multi 2005
Fossil Ridge High School Public High School Fort Collins CcOo Momentum 94,000|Jerry Garretson 970-567-1290 Multi 2005




Kinard Jr. High School Public High School Ft. Collins CcOo Momentum 94,000|Jerry Garretson 970-567-1290 Multi 2005
Lincoln High School Public High School Denver CcOo Momentum 78,000|Karen Higel 720-423-4245 Multi 2005
Montbello High School Public High School Denver CcO Momentum 78,000|Karen Higel 720-423-4245 Multi 2005
Susan Duncan YMCA Parks & Rec Arvada CcO Momentum 75,600|Brady Lyons 303-422-4977 Multi 2005
The Classical Academy Private Colorado Springs CcO Momentum 82,650|Steve Rex 719-484-0095 Multi 2005
Lake Zurich High School Public High School Lake Zurich IL Momentum 77,330|Rolly Vazquez 847-540-4381 Multi 2005
Northwestern University College Evanston IL Momentum 62,510|Karrie Forsman 847-491-8686 Field Hockey 2005
Holliston High School Public High School Holliston MA OmniGrass 41 78,338|Jim Carboneau 508-429-0678 Multi 2005
Holliston Youth Center #1 Sports Centers Holliston MA OmniGrass 41 79,500|Chris Guccione 508-654-3268 Soccer 2005
Holliston Youth Center #2 Sports Centers Holliston MA OmniGrass 41 79,500|Chris Guccione 508-654-3268 Soccer 2005
Farmington High School Public High School Farmington MO Momentum 97,398|Howard Hoehn 573-701-5442 Multi 2005
Holderness School Private Plymouth NH OmniGrass 41 93,100|Dick Stevens 603-254-8909 Multi 2005
Vernon Township Parks & Rec Vernon Township NJ OmniGrass 41 77,400|Neil Desmond 973-209-3396 Soccer 2005
Vernon Township-Maple Grange Parks & Rec Vernon Township NJ OmniGrass 41 77,400|Neil Desmond 973-209-3396 Soccer 2005
Saddle Mountain High School Public High School Tonapah Valley NM Momentum 88,186|Brian Lowder 480-797-9523 Football 2005
Buffalo Bills-Indoor Practice Facility NFL & Pro Orchard Park NY OmniGrass 41 68,000(Joe Frandina 716-648-1800 Football 2005
Renaldo Selgado Park Parks & Rec NYC NY OmniGrass 41 60,500(Ceclia Peterson 718-760-6700 Multi 2005
Irondequoit Parks-McAvoy Park Parks & Rec Rochester NY Momentum 185,557|Michael Spang 585-336-6086 Multi 2005
Penn Yan Academy Public High School Penn Yan NY Momentum 90,060|Carolyn Benedict 315-536-3373 Multi 2005
Waterloo High School Public High School Waterloo NY OmniGrass 41/51 118,460|Michael Dailey 315-539-1570 Multi 2005
Collinwood High School Public High School Cleveland OH OmniGrass 41 78,239 |Lee Behnke 216-589-9100 Multi 2005
Lakeside High School Public High School Ashtabula OH OmniGrass 41 79,565 |Bruce Campbell 440-993-2534 Multi 2005
St Vincent-St Mary High School Private Akron OH OmniGrass 41 89,700|Grant Innocenzi 330-253-9113 Multi 2005
St. Francis DeSales High School Private Columbus OH OmniGrass 51 92,360|Bob Jacoby 614-268-7808 Multi 2005
Kent State University College Kent OH HockeyGrass 69,930(Kathleen Schanne 330-672-8412 Field Hockey 2005
Langston University College Langston OK OmniGrass 41 85,841|Reubin Oliver 405-466-3201 Multi 2005
Corvallis High School Public High School Corvallis OR Momentum 80,000(Bob Holt 541-757-5920 Multi 2005
West Linn High School Public High School West Linn OR Momentum 98,315|Rob Holstrom 503-673-7808 Baseball 2005
Beaver Area High School Public High School Beaver PA OmniGrass 41 79,794 |Ray Hoppa 724-774-0250 Multi 2005
Keystone Oaks High School Public High School Pittsburgh PA OmniGrass 41 87,181|Ken Hustava 412-571-6046 Multi 2005
Moravian College College Bethlehem PA Momentum 77,344|Paul Moyer 610-861-1534 Multi 2005
St. Francis University College Loretto PA Momentum 81,809|Erika Renwick 814-472-3276 Multi 2005
Ecole Secondaire Les Etchemins International Carignan Qc Momentum 115,379|Patrick Phan 514-990-1182 Soccer 2005
Mississaugo International Carignan Qc OmniGrass 41 90,701 |Patrick Phan 514-990-1182 Soccer 2005
University of Victoria College Carignan Qc HockeyGrass 71,052 |Dino Valeri 250-721-7617 Field Hockey 2005
Providence College College Providence RI HockeyGrass 75,600/ Mark Rapoza 401-865-2064 Field Hockey 2005
Dallas ISD-Loos Field Public High School Addison TX OmniGrass 41 75,790|Charlie Cox 972-888-3194 Multi 2005
Quinn's Recreational Complex Parks & Rec Park City uT OmniGrass 41 136,475|Dave Urban 435-615-5643 Multi 2005
Word of Grace Private Chantilly VA OmniGrass 51 76,050(Ralph Wills 703-620-1048 Multi 2005
The Fieldhouse Private Shelburn VT OmniGrass 41 57,600(Don Helguson 802-999-7000 Indoor Soccer 2005
University of Vermont College Burlington VT VictoryTurf 95,554|Jeff Shulman 802-656-7417 Field Hockey 2005
Federal Way PS Sequoyah Middle School Public High School Federal Way WA Momentum 95,560|Terry Lathan 253-945-3870 Multi 2005
University of Charleston-Laidley Field College Charleston WV Momentum 63,985 Richard Corcovilos 304-357-4703 Multi 2005
Powers Field Parks & Rec Cheyenne WY Momentum 25,000|Todd Feezer 307-638-4358 Baseball 2005
City of Borough of Juneau Public High School Juneau AK OmniGrass 41 46,500|Gary Gillette 907-586-0891 Multi 2006
City of Phoenix-Reach 11 Public High School Phoenix AZ Momentum 84,546|Mike Bornhoft 602-262-6653 Multi 2006
Cromer Elementary School Public High School Flagstaff AZ Momentum 62,000|Dave Nixon 928-773-0166 Soccer 2006
Scottsdale Christian Academy Private Phoenix AZ Momentum 75,000|Dave McGee 480-968-0100 Multi 2006
Tonopah Valley High School Public High School Tonopah AZ Momentum 77,000|Garye LaFevers 623-474-5201 Multi 2006
Tucson Magnet School Public High School Tucson AZ Momentum 89,340|{Tom Smorra 520-225-4757 Multi 2006
Willoughby Park International Township of Langley BC Momentum 83,030|Al Neufeld 604-533-6085 Multi 2006
Berkeley High School Public High School Berkeley CA Momentum 75,957 |Kristen Glenchur 510-644-8723 Multi 2006
Capistrano USD-Aliso Niguel High School Public High School Aliso Viego CA Momentum 81,000|Joe Dixon 949-489-7369 Multi 2006
Capistrano USD-Tesoro High School Public High School San Juan Capistrano CA Momentum 81,000|Ben Dewees 949-234-9540 Multi 2006
City of San Francisco-Silver Terrace Park Parks & Rec San Francisco CA Momentum 139,292 Susan Hirsch 415-837-5404 Multi 2006
City of Woodland Community Center Public High School Woodland CA Momentum 116,269|Rob Sanders, Interim 530-661-5930 Soccer 2006
Daly City-SB Anthony Elementary School Public High School Daly City CA Momentum 96,240|Mike Stallings 650-291-1120 Multi 2006
Diablo Vista Middle School Public High School Danville CA Momentum 90,793 |Steve Bautista 925-552-2966 Multi 2006
Dublin High School Public High School Dublin CA Momentum 93,790|Rick Kendrick 925-570-5111 Multi 2006
Highlands High School Public High School Sacramento CA Momentum 85,120|Larry Branum 916-286-4957 Multi 2006
Promontory Park Public High School El Dorado CA Momentum 131,269|Greg Hauser 916-447-7400 Multi 2006
Sacred Heart Preparatory School Private Atherton CA Momentum 80,000{Sandra Dubrinsky 650-454-8398 Multi 2006
San Ysidro High School Public High School San Ysidro CA Momentum 79,500|Chris Armstrong 619-561-2005 Multi 2006
St. Bonaventure High School Public High School Ventura CA Momentum 97,934|John Mack 805-648-6836 Multi 2006
Taylor Yard | Rio de Los Angeles State Park Public High School Los Angeles CA Momentum 81,900|WSS LTD 818-2363006 Multi 2006




Windemere Park Parks & Rec San Ramon CA Momentum 97,107|Jeff Eorio 925-973-3360 Multi 2006
San Jose Sabercats NFL & Pro San Jose CA DieterTurf 17,000|Hank Stern 408-573-5577 Multi 2006
Castlewood Ranch Park Public High School Castle Rock co PowerBlade HP 60,000|Jeff Smullen 303-814-7458 Multi 2006
Challenger Park #1 Parks & Rec Parker co Momentum 92,000(Chuck Klafka 303-356-6246 Baseball 2006
City of Aurora Parks & Rec Aurora CcO Momentum 40,000{Marsha Watts 303-326-8078 Landscape Application 2006
Gemstone Park Parks & Rec Castle Rock co Momentum 60,000|Jeff Smullen 303-814-7458 Multi 2006
Matney Park Parks & Rec Castle Rock co Momentum 60,000|Jeff Smullen 303-814-7458 Multi 2006
Platte Valley Elementary School Public High School Kersey CcO Momentum 35,000(Steve Morgan 970-336-8705 Multi 2006
Shea Stadium Public High School Highlands Ranch CcOo Momentum 94,000|Nick Glagque 303-791-2710 Multi 2006
Steamboat Springs High School Public High School Steamboat Springs CcO Momentum 94,000|Luke DeWolfe 970-871-3686 Multi 2006
Stutler Bow! Public High School Greenwood Village CcO Momentum 80,000(Larry Bull 720-554-2020 Multi 2006
Thomas Jefferson High School Public High School Denver CcOo Momentum 80,000|Karen Higel 720-423-4245 Multi 2006
Truscott Elementary School Public High School Loveland CcO Momentum 18,000|Gene Alvine 970-613-7915 Multi 2006
City of Westport-Staples Public High School Westport CT Momentum HP 2.0 100,000|Dan Devito 203-341-5086 Multi 2006
City of Westport-Wakeman Public High School Westport CT Momentum HP 2.0 93,600|Dan Devito 203-341-5086 Multi 2006
Sheehan High School Public High School Wallingford CT Momentum HP 2.0 124,000|CJ Marullo 203-294-5924 Multi 2006
Sidwell Friends School Private Washington DC Momentum 70,894 |Anne Renninger 202-537-8190 Multi 2006
Caraval Academy Private Bear DE Momentum 90,204|William Perdew 302-834-8938 Multi 2006
Argo High School Public High School Summit IL Momentum 85,050|Frank Stout 708-728-3200 Multi 2006
Chicago Academy Public High School Chicago IL Momentum 79,800(John Burn 773-534-0190 Multi 2006
Country Club Hills Parks & Rec Country Club Hills IL Momentum 93,827|Brian Hopkins 630-759-8200 Football 2006
Doerhoefer Park Public High School Downers Grove IL Momentum 82,560|Todd Reece 630-963-1304 Multi 2006
Lake Zurich High School Public High School Lake Zurich IL Momentum 77,330|Rolly Vazquez 847-540-4381 Multi 2006
Bonner Springs High School Public High School Bonner Springs KS Momentum 95,321|Robert Van Maren 913-422-5600 Multi 2006
Washburn University College Topeka KS Momentum 112,537|Loen Ferre 785-231-1134 Multi 2006
Louisiana State University Indoor College Baton Rouge LA Momentum 82,555|Eddie Nunez 225-578-1801 Indoor Football Practice 2006
Dilboy Stadium Public High School Somerville MA Momentum 80,263|George Scarpelli 617-625-6600 Multi 2006
Irondale High School Public High School New Brighton MN OmniGrass 97,630|Bob Madison 651-633-4031 Multi 2006
Irondale High School Public High School Minneapolis MN Momentum 76,000|Ron Broberg 651-621-6800 Multi 2006
Camdenton High School Public High School Camdenton MO OmniGrass 41 87,725|Jeffery Whitney 573-346-9232 Multi 2006
Geick Park Parks & Rec Old Bridge NJ PowerBlade 18,848|Tom Badcock 732-521-6000 Multi 2006
Lewis F. Cole Middle School Public High School Fort Lee NJ PowerBlade 197,969 |Jack De Nichilo 201-585-4609 Multi 2006
Madison High School Public High School Madison NJ PowerBlade 89,626|Sean Dowling 973-593-3144 Multi 2006
McKenzie Park Parks & Rec East Rutherford NJ OmniGrass 41 71,535 [John Williams 201-933-7809 Multi 2006
Mt. Olive High School Public High School Mt. Olive NJ Momentum 99,450|Kevin Stansberry 973-927-2208 Multi 2006
College of New Jersey College Ewing NJ OmniGrass 41 99,500|Kevin McHugh 609-771-2230 Multi 2006
Pueblo Pintada High School Public High School Pueblo Pintado NM Momentum 79,800|RC Baldonado 505-720-5138 Football 2006
Douglas County High School Public High School Minden NV OmniGrass 51 84,041|Ryan Haskins 775-690-2605 Football 2006
Las Vegas Motor Speedway Parks & Rec Las Vegas NV OmniGrass 41 37,150|Bobby McKenna 702-210-7523 Landscape Application 2006
SUNY Albany College Albany NY Momentum 99,450|Rick Coe 518-442-2562 Multi 2006
SUNY Albany College Albany NY HockeyTurf 64,000(Rick Coe 518-442-2562 Field Hockey 2006
Fairview Park High School Public High School Fairview OH OmniGrass 41 69,936 Cary Willgren 440-355-3508 Multi 2006
Ohio Wesleyan University College Delaware OH OmniGrass 51 76,000|Roger Ingles 740-368-3725 Multi 2006
Edmond North High School Public High School Edmond OK Momentum 84,449|Bret Towne 405-340-2800 Multi 2006
Edmond Santa Fe High School Public High School Edmond OK Momentum 84,058|Bret Towne 405-340-2800 Multi 2006
Edmond Memorial High School College Edmond OK Momentum 89,735|Bret Towne 405-340-2800 Multi 2006
Astra Sportplex Sports Centers Vaughan ON PowerBlade 25,619 |Lucky Razo 905-303-0552 Indoor Soccer 2006
Frank Clair Stadium International Ottawa ON BladeMaster R 108,000|Mark Hennigar 613-580-2428 FIFA 2* Soccer 2006
Schuylkill Haven High School Public High School Schuylkill Haven PA OmniGrass 41 95,692 Richard Rada 570-385-6705 Multi 2006
Liberty High School Public High School Bethlehem PA Momentum 86,825|Sam Senneca 610-691-7200 Multi 2006
Milton Hershey High School Public High School Hershey PA Momentum 89,155|Cliff Ainsworth 717-520-2613 Multi 2006
Reading HS #1 Public High School Reading PA Momentum 85,995 |Jeff White 610-371-5725 Football 2006
Reading HS #2 Public High School Reading PA Momentum 76,946 |Jeff White 610-371-5725 Baseball 2006
City of Longueuil International Longueuil Qc PowerBlade 114,728|Sylvan LeClair 514-990-1182 x 228 Multi 2006
Dalbe-Viau Secondary School International Lachine Qc PowerBlade 70,000|Chantal Couture 514-634-3471 Multi 2006
Parc Clair-Matin International St. Eustache Qc BladeMaster R 68,000(Jean-Pierre Hunter 450-974-5111 FIFA 2* Soccer 2006
City of Mirabel-Parc Cardinal College Mirabel Qc PowerBlade 67,620|Mario Lajeunesse 450-475-6085 Multi 2006
Sept-lles College College Sept-iles Qc PowerBlade 68,000|Jacques Sauvageau 418-964-3340 Multi 2006
Ville de Lachine International Lachine QcC OmniGrass 41 89,460|Sylvan LeClair 514-990-1182 x 228 Multi 2006
Griffiths Stadium University of Saskatchewan College Saskaoon SK BladeMaster SR 98,400|Rick Kalenchuck 306-966-2047 Multi 2006
Bethel College College McKenzie TN Momentum 90,000|Dino Kaklis 731-352-4211 Football 2006
Judge Memorial High School Public High School Salt Lake City uT OmniGrass 51 75,801 |Brett Allan 801-363-8895 Multi 2006
Park City High School Public High School Park City uT OmniGrass 51 82,294|Todd Hansen 435-731-0253 Multi 2006
American Leadership Academy College Spanish Fork uT OmniGrass 41 80,340|Lora Nichols 202-213-2171 Multi 2006
Woods Cross High School Public High School Wood Cross uT OmniGrass 51 94,577|Dave Winter 801-402-4500 Multi 2006




Longwood University College Farmhill VA HockeyGrass 96,300|lain Byers 434-395-2272 Field Hockey 2006
Teton County Public High School Jackson WY OmniGrass 41 188,650|Steve Ashworth 307-733-5056 Multi 2006
Ash Fork High School #1 Public High School Ash Fork AZ Momentum 113,100|Tom Bielecki 928-774-2337 Baseball 2007
Ash Fork High School #2 Public High School Ash Fork AZ Momentum 46,690|Tom Bielecki 928-774-2337 Softball 2007
City of Union City-Summerhill Homes Public High School Anninelli Park CA Momentum 86,400|Phil Sachs 510-675-5355 Multi 2007
Del Oro High School Public High School Sacramento CA Momentum 74,300|Dave Tooker 916-257-9131 Multi 2007
Dougherty Valley High School Public High School San Ramon CA Momentum 77,865 |Richard Lowell 925-552-2970 Multi 2007
Downey High School Public High School Downey CA Momentum 80,730|Jeff Morris 209-571-2232 Multi 2007
Pure Athletics Public High School El Dorado Hills CA Momentum 2,205 |Diane Anderson 916-933-1092 Multi 2007
Salesian High School Public High School Richmond CA Momentum 90,295 |Chad Nightingale 510-234-4433 Multi 2007
Adams Disctrict 12 Stadium Public High School Westminister CcO Momentum 80,000|Rick Chapman 720-972-5928 Multi 2007
Baker Central School Public High School Fort Morgan CcOo Momentum 71,000|Josh Langford 970-768-7418 Playground 2007
Douglas County Elementary School #43 Public High School Highlands Ranch CcO Momentum 62,000Bill Fordyce 303-387-9555 Playground 2007
Lakewood High School Public High School Lakewood CcO Momentum 92,000|Tim Walker 303-982-3204 Multi 2007
Liberty High School Public High School Colorado Springs CcO Momentum 95,000 Mark Bissell 719-234-1500 Multi 2007
Mountain Vista High School Public High School Highlands Ranch CcO Momentum 98,600|Bill Fordyce 303-598-2341 Multi 2007
Palmer Ridge High School Public High School Monument CcOo Momentum 85,000|Russ McKinstry 719-488--4732 Multi 2007
Pine Creek High School Public High School Colorado Springs CcO Momentum 78,000|Mark Bissell 719-234-1500 Multi 2007
Rooney Soccer Complex Sports Centers Golden CcO Momentum 427,250|Brian Harris 303-384-8125 Multi 2007
Summitt Middle School Public High School Frisco co Momentum 30,000|Chris Johnson 970-418-5549 Baseball 2007
Thunder Ridge High School Public High School Highlands Ranch CcOo Momentum 98,003|Bob Nelson 303-471-3206 Multi 2007
Town of Frisco Public High School Frisco co Momentum 32,000|Chris Johnson 970-668-0836 Baseball 2007
Town of Superior Parks & Rec Superior CcO Momentum 76,000|Allen McBeath 303-499-3675 Multi 2007
University of Colorado College Boulder CcO Momentum 10,000(Kris Schoech 303-492-5133 Football Practice 2007
Valor Christian School Private Highlands Ranch co Momentum 264,000|Chris Damour 303-471-3000 Multi 2007
Conard High School Public High School West Hartford CT PowerBlade HP 2.25 82,900|Jason Siegal 860-829-5042 Multi 2007
Hall High School Public High School West Hartford CT PowerBlade HP 2.25 95,700|Jason Siegal 860-829-5042 Multi 2007
Howell Cheney Tech High School Public High School Manchester CT Omegaturf 2.5 148,166|Aaron Silvia 860-649-5396 x370 Multi 2007
City of Westport-Ginnie Parker Field Public High School Westport CT Momentum HP 2.0 82,125|Dan Devito 203-341-5086 Multi 2007
City of Westport-PJ Ramano Field Public High School Westport CT Momentum HP 2.0 110,440|Dan Devito 203-341-5086 Multi 2007
The Hotchkiss School Private High School |Lakeville CT Victory Turf 84,000|Robin Chandler 860-435-3294 Multi 2007
Palisades Park Parks & Rec Washington DC Momentum 40,500(Sally Ziegler 301-963-833 Multi 2007
Washington Nationals NFL & Pro Washington DC DieterTurf 7,650NCF 703-373-9058 Baseball 2007
Doral Park Meadows-Phase | Parks & Rec Doral FL Momentum HP 140,250|Steven Diaz 305-482-9590 Multi 2007
Doral Park Meadows-Phase II Parks & Rec Doral FL Momentum HP 161,475|Steven Diaz 305-482-9590 Multi 2007
Florida International University College Miami FL Momentum HP 93,100|Derrik Mayfield 305-348-6301 Multi 2007
University of Florida Weight Room College Gainesville FL DieterTurf 6,105 |Chip Howard 352-375-4683 x.6000 Training 2007
Etowah High School Public High School Woodstock GA PowerBlade HP 96,000|Bill Stewart 770-926-4157 Multi 2007
Lassiter High School Public High School Marietta GA PowerBlade HP 96,000|Tony Carlson 770-403-1270 Multi 2007
Southern lllinois Miners Baseball & Softball Carbondale IL Momentum 137,530|Erik Haag 618-998-8499 Baseball 2007
Bloomington North High School Public High School Bloomington IN Momentum 87,417|Scott Bless 812-330-7831 Multi 2007
Bloomington North High School Public High School Bloomington IN Momentum 87,417 |Phil Tapp 912-332-0511 Multi 2007
Bloomington South High School Public High School Bloomington IN Momentum 87,417|JR Holmes 812-330-7808 Multi 2007
Indiana University-Field Hockey College Bloomington IN Momentum 64,400(Jack Garrett 812-855-0208 Field Hockey 2007
Indiana University-Mellencamp Arena College Bloomington IN Momentum 75,000(Jack Garrett 812-855-0208 Multi 2007
Indiana University-Mellencamp Arena College Bloomington IN Momentum 75,000(Jack Garrett 812-855-0208 Multi 2007
Dodge City High School Public High School Dodge City KS Legion 25,000|Jay Gifford 620-227-1611 Baseball 2007
The Fieldhouse Private Sudbury MA OmniGrass 41 23,165 |Denise Griffin 508-982-2246 Multi 2007
Weston Town Field #14 Public High School Weston MA OmniGrass 41 76,216|Bob Crowley 781-826-6037 Multi 2007
South Lyon East High School Public High School South Lyon M Momentum HP 2.25 77,930|Mike Teague 248-573-8171 Multi 2007
Nerinx Hall High School Public High School St. Louis MO OmegaTurf 2.0 70,000|Nancy Milward 314-968-1505 Multi 2007
St. Louis University High School #2 Public High School St. Louis MO Momentum 101,458|Patrick Zarrick 314-531-0330 Soccer 2007
Rehoboth Christian School Private Rehoboth NM OmegaTurf 2.0 94,041|Jason Zylstra 505-863-4412 Multi 2007
Red Mountain Middle School Public High School Bosque Farms NM Momentum 80,000|Dan Garrison 505-869-2996 Multi 2007
Fernley High School Public High School Fernley NV Momentum 96,000|Jim Gleeson 775-463-6809 Multi 2007
Harrison High School Public High School Harrison NY Momentum 99,062 |Stewart Harrison 914-630-3125 Multi 2007
Tibbetts Brook Park #1 Parks & Rec Yonkers NY Momentum 87,750|Lisa McKay 914-377-6442 Multi 2007
Tibbetts Brook Park #2 Parks & Rec Yonkers NY Momentum 61,236|Lisa McKay 914-377-6442 Multi 2007
Tibbetts Brook Park #3 Parks & Rec Yonkers NY Momentum 61,236|Lisa McKay 914-377-6442 Multi 2007
Tompkins Cortland Community College College Dryden NY Momentum 108,000|Mick McDaniel 607-844-8222 Multi 2007
Hofstra University College Hempstead NY HockeyGrass 73,563 |Jay Artinian 516-463-7931 Multi 2007
SUNY-Binghamton-Competition Field College Binghamton NY PowerBlade 101,400|Joel Thirer 607-777-4255 Multi 2007
SUNY-Binghamton-Practice Field College Binghamton NY PowerBlade 101,400|Joel Thirer 607-777-4255 Multi 2007
SUNY-New Paltz College New Paltz NY OmniGrass 41 77,400(Stuart Robinson 645-257-3920 Multi 2007
Lawton Public Schools-Cameron Stadium Public High School Lawton OK Momentum 80,400|Steve Cothren 580-357-6900 Multi 2007




Sand Springs Public Schools Public High School Sand Springs OK Momentum 82,500|Jeanie Kvach 918-902-4458 Multi 2007
Johnstown P&R-Point Stadium Public High School Johnston PA Momentum 98,457|Cliff Kitner 814-533-2104 Baseball 2007
Edinboro University College Edinboro PA Momentum 95,215|Bruce Baumgartner 814-732-1823 Multi 2007
Middle Tennessee State University College Murfreesboro TN PowerBlade HP 80,600|Mike Szul 615-898-5563 Football 2007

Harpeth Hall School Private Nashville TN Momentum 94|Karen Sutton 615-346-0100 Soccer 2007
Game Farm Park #1 Soccer Field Parks & Rec Auburn WA PowerBlade 80,772|Dan Scamporkina 253-931-5106 Multi 2007
Game Farm Park #2 Soccer Field Parks & Rec Auburn WA PowerBlade 80,772|Dan Scamporkina 253-931-5106 Multi 2007
Oak Harbor High School Public High School Oak Harbor WA PowerBlade 94,226|Nicki Luper 360-279-5411 Multi 2007
French Field Public High School Kent WA Momentum 71,440|Dave Lutes 253-373-7251 Multi 2007
Surprise Lake Middle School Public High School Milton WA Momentum 106,680|Tony Matialos 253-941-4937 Multi 2007
Natrona County High School Public High School Casper WY OmniGrass 51 94,507 |Errol Miller 307-235-2922 Multi 2007
City of Woodland # 1 Public High School Woodland CA Momentum 112,618|Rob Sanders 530-661-5930 Multi 2008
City of Woodland # 2 Public High School Woodland CA Momentum 112,526|Rob Sanders 530-661-5930 Multi 2008
City of Woodland # 3 Public High School Woodland CA Momentum 112,885|Rob Sanders 530-661-5930 Multi 2008
City of Woodland # 4 Public High School Woodland CA Momentum 112,624|Rob Sanders 530-661-5930 Multi 2008
City of Woodland # 5 Public High School Woodland CA Momentum 112,624|Rob Sanders 530-661-5930 Multi 2008
Crocker Amazon #1 Public High School San Francisco CA Momentum 101,597|Dan Mauer 415-837-5403 Multi 2008
Crocker Amazon #2 Public High School San Francisco CA Momentum 106,342 |Susan Hirsch 415-837-5404 Multi 2008
Crocker Amazon #3 Public High School San Francisco CA Momentum 109,972 Susan Hirsch 415-837-5404 Multi 2008
Crocker Amazon #4 Public High School San Francisco CA Momentum 102,645 [Susan Hirsch 415-837-5404 Multi 2008
Crocker Amazon #5 Public High School San Francisco CA Momentum 112,963 Susan Hirsch 415-837-5404 Multi 2008
De La Salle High School Public High School Concord CA Momentum 77,323 |Leo Lopoz 925 288-8144 Multi 2008
H. Allen Hight Public High School Sacramento CA Momentum 117,605|Ed Dempsey 916-567-5700 Multi 2008
Huntington Park Parks & Rec Huntington Park CA Momentum 90,000|Larry Foster 831-646-1383 Multi 2008
Mendota High School Public High School Mendota CA Momentum 87,205 |David Rossette 559 655-1993 Multi 2008
Sacred Heart Private San Francisco CA Momentum 28,832 |Mr. Phil Freed 345-5800-2222 Multi 2008
St. John's Lutheran Church Private Anaheim CA Momentum 30,000|Dale Solmonsen 714-777-3811 Multi 2008
Citrus College College Glendora CA Momentum 77,071|Bob Bradshaw 626-454-5222 Softball 2008
Dunn World School Public High School Fort Collins CcO PowerBlade HP 22,000(Jerry Garretson 970-567-1290 Multi 2008
Adams City High School Public High School Commerce City CcOo Momentum 96,000(Rob Jefferson 303-853-7712 Multi 2008
Collegiate Academy Public High School Littleton CcO Momentum 41,500|Steve Ochoa 303-972-7433 Soccer 2008
DCHS #9 Public High School Parker co Momentum 93,000|Jason Jacobs 303-387-4500 Multi 2008
Legend High School Public High School Parker CcOo Momentum 96,000|Derek Chaney 303-387-0092 Multi 2008
Lewis Palmer High School Public High School Monument CcOo Momentum 80,000(Sean O'Connor 719-867-8600 Multi 2008
Mean High School Public High School Mead CcO Momentum 92,000|Darrin Reese 720-494-3940 Multi 2008
Mount Saint Vincent School Private Denver co Momentum 21,000|Bill Roth 303-458-7220 Multi 2008
Rafferty Park Parks & Rec Granby CcO Momentum 21,000(Tynet Calhoun 970-887-3961 Soccer 2008
Saint Vrain High School #7 Public High School Medd CcO Momentum 90,000|Jim Sundberg 720-494-3940 Multi 2008
Sports Authority Stadium Sports Centers Parker CcO Momentum 96,000|Gary Thompson 303-387-3532 Multi 2008
Stone Mountain Elementary School Public High School Highlands Ranch CcO Momentum 70,000|Bill Fordyce 303-598-2341 Multi 2008
Tri-Lakes YMCA Public High School Monument co Momentum 70,000|{Mike Martin 719-481-8728 Soccer 2008
Colorado Mesa University - Saunders Field House College Grand Junction CcO Momentum 57,000|Butch Miller 970-248-1669 Football 2008
CSU-Pueblo Baseball College Pueblo co Momentum 35,000(Joe Folda 719-549-2730 Baseball 2008
CSU-Pueblo Football College Pueblo co Momentum 90,000|Joe Folda 719-549-2730 Football 2008
Wheat Ridge High School Public High School Wheat Ridge CcO Momentum 120,000|Nick DeSimone 303-982-7674 Soccer 2008
Thorton Community Park Parks & Rec Thornton co Powerblade HP 275,000|Diane Van Fossen 303-255-7831 Soccer 2008
Colorado School of Mines College Golden CcOo Powerblade HP 177,500|Gary Bowersock 303-273-3535 Multi 2008
Brookfield High School Public High School Brookfield CT Momentum HP 2.0 79,300|Steve Baldwin 203-775-7725 Multi 2008
Suffield High School Public High School Suffield CT Momentum HP 2.0 93,100|Mike Bosworth 860-875-9266 Multi 2008
University of Central Florida-#1-3 College Orlando FL Momentum HP 74,100|James Wilkening 407-823-2408 Multi 2008
Atlanta International School Private Atlanta GA PowerBlade HP 64,200|Greg Albright 404-841-3840 Multi 2008
Mockingbird Valley Soccer Club Private Louisville KY DieterTurf 16,128|Wayne Estopinal 812-282-3700 Soccer 2008
Capuano School Public High School Somerville MA OmniGrass 41 40,000|{Pamela Holmes 617-625-6600 x3600 Soccer 2008
Chicopee Comprehensive High School Public High School Chicopee MA OmniGrass 41 72,422 |James Blain 413-594-3574 Multi 2008
Deerfield Academy Private Deerfield MA PowerBlade 98,800|Bob Howe 413-774-1431 Multi 2008
Deerfield Academy Private Deerfield MA VictoryTurf 76,220|Bob Howe 413-774-1431 Multi 2008
St. John's Preparatory School Private High School  |Danvers MA Momentum HP 2.0 229,730(Jim O'Leary 978-777-1733 Multi 2008
Northeastern University Cabot Center College Boston MA OmniGrass 41 17,000{Neil McPhee 617-373-3657 Multi 2008
Ozark High School Public High School Ozark MO PowerBlade HP 98,946|Kevin Patterson 417-582-2901 Multi 2008
Cape Fear Academy Private Wilmington NC Momentum HP 77,000(Chris Meehl 910-540-4645 Multi 2008
Atlantic Health Jets Training Center NFL & Pro Florham Park NJ Momentum 72,000(Blake Hoerr 973-549-4800 Football 2008
Atlantic Health Jets Training Center NFL & Pro Florham Park NJ Momentum 180,000(Blake Hoerr 973-549-4800 Football 2008
Chief Manuelito Middle School Public High School Gallup NM Momentum 70,000[John Bryant 505-721-5600 Multi 2008
Sahlen Sports Park Sports Centers Elma NY OmniGrass 41 152,000|Alexandra Sahlen 716-655-7529 Multi 2008
Middletown College College Middletown NY BladeMaster 92,352|David Coates 845-326-1532 Multi 2008




Monroe Community College College Rochester NY PowerBlade HP 29,212 |Dudley Bailey 585-292-2833 Multi 2008
Village Glen Soccer Center Sports Centers Williamsville NY OmniGrass 41 11,418|Robert Anderson 716-559-3013 Indoor Soccer 2008
Claremore High School Public High School Claremore OK PowerBlade HP 90,750|Mike McLaren 918-341-0724 Multi 2008
Norman Public Schools Public High School Norman OK PowerBlade HP 91,500|Bill Kaighn 405-321-1225 Football 2008
City of Niagara Falls International Niagara Falls ON PowerBlade HP 90,704|Geoff Holmam 905-356-7521 x 3330 Multi 2008
Baldwin High School Public High School Pittsburgh PA OmniGrass 41 90,000|Jim Wehner 412-885-7500 Multi 2008
Fleetwood Area School District Public High School Fleetwood PA OmniGrass 41 112,000(Matt Diehl 610-944-8111 Multi 2008
Shadyside Academy Private Pittsburgh PA OmniGrass 41 92,000(Gene Deal 412-968-3065 Multi 2008
Duquesne University College Pittsburgh PA Momentum 94,000|Gust Filanzes 412-396-6005 Football 2008
West Chester-Kelly Public High School West Chester PA PowerBlade HP 88,200|Kevin Campbell 484-266-1255 Multi 2008
Kilgore Indoor Sports Centers Kilgore X OmniGrass 41 43,500|Kathy Schmidt 716-633-7141 Multi 2008
Bear River High School Public High School Garland uT OmniGrass 41 32,041 |Tracy Zilles 435-752-6860 Multi 2008
Rutland High School Public High School Rutland ' Momentum 95,240 Mike Norman 802-770-1081 Multi 2008
Ballard High School Public High School Seattle WA PowerBlade HP 95,380|Julie Geddes 206-252-1000 Multi 2008
Eckstein Middle School Public High School Seattle WA OmniGrass 91,427|David Standaart 206-252-0662 Soccer 2008
Nathan Hale High School Public High School Seattle WA PowerBlade HP 85,240(John McWilliams 206-658-2739 Multi 2008
Sealth High School Public High School Seattle WA PowerBlade HP 77,368|Nino Cantu 206-793-7740 Multi 2008
Summit Playfield #1 Public High School Seattle WA PowerBlade HP 83,458|John McWilliams 206-658-2739 Multi 2008
Summit Playfield #2 Public High School Seattle WA PowerBlade HP 70,929|John McWilliams 206-658-2739 Multi 2008
Saint Norbert College College De Pere Wi Legion 96,000|Tim Bald 920-403-3986 Multi 2008
University of Wisconsin-Madison College Madison Wi HockeyGrass 51,000(Tim Leckrone 608-263-1896 Band Practice Field 2008
Sheridan High School Public High School Sheridan WY PowerBlade HP 105,000|Don Julian 307-752-0342 Multi 2008
Thunder Mountain Public High School Juneau AK Momentum 107,950|Sandi Wagner 907-523-1580 Multi 2009
Fawn Mountain High School Public High School Ketchikan AK PowerBlade HP 106,000|Joe May 907-228-4727 Multi 2009
The University of Arkansas Football College Fayetteville AR PowerBlade HP 101,200|Justin Maland 479-575-6768 Football (Game Field) 2009
Buckley Air Force Base Military Aurora CcO Powerblade HP 92,000|Greg Echols 720-847-5397 Multi 2009
Douglas County Stadium #3 Public High School Parker CcO PowerBlade HP 92,000|David Hieronymus 303-688-5273 Multi 2009
Bear Creek High School Public High School Lakewood CcO Momentum 75,000|Howard Goldberg 303-982-2254 Multi 2009
Blessed Sacrament Private Washington DC Momentum 20,000(Steve Crowder 202-625-4148 Multi 2009
Hawthorne Park Public High School Chicago IL Momentum 39,000(Steffan Schoenhower 31-742-4666 Multi 2009
Kiwanis Park Public High School Chicago IL Momentum 42,500|Steffan Schoenhower 31-742-4666 Multi 2009
Lincoln Park (Foster Avenue) Public High School Chicago IL Momentum 156,000|Steffan Schoenhower 312-742-4666 Soccer 2009
Louisiana Leadership Institute Private Baton Rouge LA Momentum HP 70,000|Cleo Fields 225-328-6971 Multi 2009
Louisiana State University Outdoor Practice College Baton Rouge LA Momentum HP 87,000{Ronnie Haliburton 225-578-4712 Football Practice 2009
Cohasset High School Public High School Cohasset MA Powerblade HP 87,500|Ron Ford 781-383-6103 Multi 2009
Duxbury High School Public High School Duxbury MA Powerblade HP 90,500|Brian Cherry 781-264-7172 Multi 2009
Town of Dedham Parks & Rec Dedham MA Powerblade HP 33,800(Robert Stanley 781-329-9250 Softball 2009
Dayton High School Public High School Dayton NV Momentum 96,000|Jim Gleeson 775-463-6809 Multi 2009
Middletown High School Public High School Middletown NY VictoryTurf 20,006 |David Coates 845-326-1532 FIFA 1* Soccer 2009
Greene Central School District Public High School Greene NY Momentum 107,000|Brian Ayres 607-656-4161 Multi 2009
Claremore Sequoyah High School Public High School Claremore OK PowerBlade HP 91,750|Terry Saul 918-341-5472 Multi 2009
Bartlesville High School Public High School Bartlesville OK Momentum 91,250{Ron Smith 918-336-3311 Multi 2009
Tulsa Union High School Public High School Tulsa OK Momentum 31,000{Chuck Perry 918-357-7410 Indoor Baseball 2009
City of North Bay Field - Steve Omnishi 1 Parks & Rec City of North Bay ON Powerblade HP 109,317|Melinda Fry 705-474-0400 EXT 2321 FIFA 2* Soccer 2009
City of North Bay Field - Steve Omnishi 2 Parks & Rec City of North Bay ON Powerblade HP 109,317|Melinda Fry 705-474-0400 EXT 2321 FIFA 2* Soccer 2009
Indiana High School Public High School Indiana PA OmniGrass 41 84,000|Doug Steve 412-289-1362 Multi 2009
West Chester-Ciccarone Public High School West Chester PA PowerBlade HP 93,600|Kevin Campbell 484-266-1255 Multi 2009
The Kinkaid School Private Houston TX Momentum 120,000|Ed Jordan 713-243-5060 Baseball 2009
U-Turn Sports Performance Academy Private Richmond VA OmniGrass 41 32,000|Greg Simmonds 301-806-7706 Soccer 2009
Virginia Beach Sportsplex Private Virginia Beach VA PowerBlade HP 116,000|Chuck Thorton 757-427-2990 Multi 2009
Castleton State College College Castleton VT Powerblade HP 110,100|Chuck LaVoie 802-468-1335 Multi 2009
Central Park Field 1 Public High School Isaquah WA Legion 83,750|Brian Berntsen 425-985-1189 Multi 2009
Central Park Field 2 Public High School Isaquah WA Legion 83,750|Brian Berntsen 425-985-1189 Multi 2009
Sehmel Homestead Park Public High School Gig Harbor WA PowerBlade HP 101,809|Bill Miller 253-225-3998 Multi 2009
Shoreline School District Public High School Shoreline WA PowerBlade HP 11,536|Eric Gold 206-285-0400 Multi 2009
Thomas Jefferson High School Public High School Federal Way WA PowerBlade HP 79,500|Russ Bushaw 253-261-4296 Multi 2009
Notre Dame Academy High School Public High School Green Bay Wi Powerblade 89,500|Ken Flaten 920-429-6108 Multi 2009
University of Wisconsin-Whitewater College Whitewater Wi Momentum 76,000([John Vondelich 262-472-4661 Baseball 2009
Jackson Hole High School Public High School Jackson WY PowerBlade HP 102,000|Sean Shockley 307-732-3705 Multi 2009
Moorcroft High School Public High School Moorcroft WY PowerBlade 82,000(Lon Streib 307-756-3446 Multi 2009
William T. MacIntosh Stadium Public High School Jackson WY Powerblade HP 94,667 |Brian Lenz 307-733-5150 Football 2009
George Washington Carver High School Public High School Birmingham AL Momentum 88,500|Aubrey Bennett 205-231-2942 Multi 2010
Many Farms High School Public High School Many Farms AZ Momentum 216,000(Steve Albritton 623-772-7400 Multi 2010
Tsalie Elementary School Public High School Tsalie AZ Momentum 179,700|Steve Albritton 623-772-7400 Multi 2010
Mountain Valley Park Parks & Rec Prescott Valley AZ PowerBlade HP 150,000|Britt Grubbs 928-775-0154 Multi 2010




George Washington High School # 1 Public High School San Francisco CA Momentum 91,378|Don Collins 415-920-5185 Soccer 2010
George Washington High School # 2 Public High School San Francisco CA Momentum 80,428|Don Collins 415-920-5185 Football 2010
Hopinton Youth Soccer Public Public High School Hopkinton CA Momentum 174,800|Brian O Keefe 508-889-5846 Multi 2010
Santee Sports Park # 1 Sports Centers Santee CA Momentum 160,000|Ray Byrom 760-489-4328 Multi 2010
Santee Sports Park # 2 Sports Centers Santee CA Momentum 190,000|Ray Byrom 760-489-4328 Soccer 2010
Sports Plex USA #4 & 5 Sports Centers Santee CA Momentum 14,400|Eddie Vandiver 619-334-1000 Soccer 2010
Challenger Park #2 Parks & Rec Parker co Powerblade HP 62,000(Chuck Klafka 303-356-6246 Multi 2010
East Boulder Community Park Public High School Boulder CcOo Powerblade HP 186,000|Dave Heinrich 303-444-1951 Multi 2010
Denver North High School Public High School Denver CcOo Momentum 96,000|Karen Higel 720-423-4245 Multi 2010
Windsor High School Public High School Windsor CcOo Momentum 95,000|Mark Kanagy 970-686-8119 Multi 2010
Frederick High School Public High School Frederick CcO Powerblade HP 106,000|Larry West 303-598-3463 Multi 2010
Roxborough Primary School Private Littleton CcO Powerblade HP 60,000|Bill Fordyce 303-387-9555 Multi 2010
Vista Peak High School Public High School Aurora CcOo Powerblade HP 106,000|Tim Stanford 720-271-2921 Multi 2010
KIPP DC Public High School Washington DC Powerblade HP 66,747 |Alex Shawe 202-223-4505 Football 2010
Hurlburt Field Military Ft. Walton Beach FL Momentum 100,000|Command Post 850-884-8100 Multi 2010
Lovett School Private Atlanta GA Momentum 85,000|Steve Franks 404-231-8744 Multi 2010
Georgia Tech College Atlanta GA Legion 76,046|Topher Roberts 404-894-1688 Football 2010
Whitefield Academy Private Atlanta GA Legion 92,000{Lynn Dupree 678-305-3000 Multi 2010
DeKalb High School Public High School DeKalb IL Momentum 92,500|Dan Jones 815-754-2148 Multi 2010
Schaumburg High School Public High School Schaumburg IL Momentum 89,580|Keith Kumerow 847-755-4600 Multi 2010
Southern lllinois Miners NFL & Pro Carbondale IL Momentum 137,530|Billy Peterman 618-998-8499 Multi 2010
Vernon Hills High School Public High School Vernon Hills IL Momentum 32,125|Jay Czarnecki 847-932-2000 Baseball 2010
Doyle Field Parks & Rec Leominster MA Powerblade HP 88,546|Patrick LaPointe 978-835-6594 Multi 2010
Everett Memorial Stadium Public High School Everett MA Powerblade HP 88,832 |Larry Berger 617-394-2245 Multi 2010
Hanover High School Public High School Hanover MA PowerBlade 100,015|Kristen Parnell 781-878-5450 Multi 2010
Hopkinton Youth Soccer Complex Parks & Rec Hopkinton MA PowerBlade 174,800|Kevin Hanley 508-497-9750 Multi 2010
Mansfield Youth Soccer Complex Private Mansfield MA Powerblade HP 88,800|Kelly Kemp 774-219-1229 Soccer 2010
Newton North High School Public High School Newton MA Powerblade HP 90,000|Tom Giusti 617-201-7103 Multi 2010
Smith College College Northampton MA Victory Turf 91,096 |Kristen Hughes 413-585-2701 FH, lacrosse 2010
Berwick Academy Private High School  [South Berwick ME Powerblade HP 88,000{Rob Quinn 603-817-4318 Multi 2010
Vadnais Heights Dome Public High School Vadnais Heights MN OmniGrass 101,000|Mark Bilebach 651-470-7844 Multi 2010
CASL Private Raleigh NC Powerblade HP 76,500(Scott McGuinn 919-696-6073 Soccer 2010
Kingswood Regional High School Public High School Wolfeboro NH Powerblade HP 82,800|Aaron House 603-569-8100 Multi 2010
Cleveland Browns Training Facility NFL & Pro Berea OH Momentum 60,000|Todd Argust 440-891-5000 Football 2010
Norman Alcot Middle School Public High School Norman OK Powerblade HP 87,000|8Bill Kaighn 405-321-1225 Football 2010
Norman North High School Public High School Norman OK Powerblade HP 90,000|8Bill Kaighn 405-321-1225 Football 2010
Wilfrid Laurier University College Waterloo ON Powerblade HP 110,000|Peter Baxter 519-884-0710 x 2216 Multi 2010
Tigard High School Public High School Tigard OR PowerBlade HP 77,805|Phil Wentz 503-431-4017 Soccer 2010
Cupples Stadium Sports Centers Pittsburgh PA Legion 83,329|Glen Maurer 330-832-5151 Multi 2010
Hickory High School Public High School Hermitage PA OmniGrass 41 87,000|Barbara Dzuricsko 724-981-8750 x 1400 Multi 2010
Norwin High School Public High School North Huntingdon PA OmniGrass 41 98,000|{Randy Rovesti 724-861-3006 Multi 2010
Penn Trafford High School Public High School Harrison PA OmniGrass 41 102,000|Kerry Hetrick 724-744-7252 Multi 2010
Upper Perkiomen Public High School Red Hill PA Momentum 89,680|Bryan Dempsey 215-283-2490 Multi 2010
Arlington Heights HS Public High School Fort Worth X Momentum 37,000{Shad Whiteley 817-815-1000 Baseball 2010
Blackwell ISD Public High School Blackwell X PowerBlade HP 63,000|Clint Lowry 325-282-2311 Football 2010
Bronte ISD Public High School Bronte X PowerBlade HP 95,000{Rocky Rawls 325-473-2511 Multi 2010
Hampton Roads Soccer Complex #1 Sports Centers Virginia Beach VA PowerBlade HP 93,500|Karen Knott 757-368-4600 Soccer 2010
Hampton Roads Soccer Complex #2 Sports Centers Virginia Beach VA Powerblade HP 93,500|Karen Knott 757-368-4600 Soccer 2010
River City Field 1/2 Sports Centers Midlothian VA Powerblade HP 185,000 (Katie McKenna 804-641-7478 Multi 2010
River City Field 3 Sports Centers Midlothian VA Powerblade HP 92,000|Katie McKenna 804-641-7478 Multi 2010
River City Field 4/5 Sports Centers Midlothian VA Powerblade HP 185,000 (Katie McKenna 804-641-7478 Multi 2010
River City Field 6 Sports Centers Midlothian VA Powerblade HP 92,000|Katie McKenna 804-641-7478 Multi 2010
River City Field 9 Sports Centers Midlothian VA Powerblade HP 84,000|Katie McKenna 804-641-7478 Multi 2010
River CityField 7/8 Sports Centers Midlothian VA Powerblade HP 178,000 (Katie McKenna 804-641-7478 Multi 2010
Carol Edwards Park Parks & Rec Woodinville WA Powerblade HP 215,589 (Brian Meyer 425-877-2275 Multi 2010
Doc Harris Stadium Public High School Camas WA Powerblade HP 76,147 |Brian McGeechy 360-518-2350 Multi 2010
McGilvra Playfield Public High School Seattle WA Powerblade HP 30,765|David Standaart 206-252-0662 Multi 2010
Newport Hills Park #1 Parks & Rec Bellevue WA Powerblade HP 73,600(Scott Vanderhyden 425-452-4169 Soccer 2010
North Creek Sports Park Field 1 Parks & Rec Bothell WA Powerblade HP 13,162|Adam Fletcher 425-471-4704 Baseball 2010
North Creek Sports Park Field 2 Parks & Rec Bothell WA Powerblade HP 101,483 |Adam Fletcher 425-471-4704 Baseball 2010
North Creek Sports Park Field 4 Parks & Rec Bothell WA Powerblade HP 13,162|Adam Fletcher 425-471-4704 Multi 2010
Stadium High School Public High School Tacoma WA Powerblade HP 89,000|Pete Wall 253-571-3350 Multi 2010
Stewart Field Public High School Aberdeen WA Legion 91,822|Dave Harrington 360-538-2007 Multi 2010
Wilburton Park Parks & Rec Bellevue WA Powerblade HP 86,975|Scott Vanderhyden 425-452-4169 Multi 2010
Newport Hills Park #2 Parks & Rec Bellevue WA Momentum 13,748|Scott Vanderhyden 425-452-4169 Baseball & Softball 2010




Saint Norbert College College De Pere Wi Legion 98,668|Tim Bald 920-403-3986 Multi 2010
Bighorn High School Public High School Bighorn WY PowerBlade 95,000|George Mirich 307-674-8190 Multi 2010
Bighorn High School Public High School Sheridan WY Powerblade HP 105,000|George Mirich 307-674-8190 Multi 2010
Servus Sport Centre Sports Centers Lethbridge AB Momentum 14,400|Chris Mcintyre 403-635-1302 Indoor Soccer 2011
Beban Park Parks & Rec City of Nanaimo BC Powerblade HP 88,651 |Maurice Mauch 250-755-9408 Multi 2011
Collingwood Junior High School Public High School City of North Vancou BC Powerblade HP 24,500|Catherine Eiswerth 604-574-3336 Multi 2011
Collingwood School Society Private West Vancouver BC Powerblade HP 24,432 |Roger Hatch 604-925-8375 Field Hockey 2011
Newton Park Field #4 Parks & Rec City of Surrey BC Powerblade HP 86,240[Hugh Norris 604-501-5177 Soccer 2011
Newton Park Field 4 Parks & Rec City of Surrey BC Powerblade HP 85,250|Bob Paterson 604-501-5176 Multi 2011
Big League Dreams - Perris Valley Sports Centers Riverside CA Momentum 28,676|Wayne Odekirk 951-836-2468 Soccer 2011
Collier Park Parks & Rec Ramona CA Momentum 14,210|Scott Lamb 706-871-1501 Soccer 2011
LA Unifed #12 Public High School Los Angeles CA Momentum 85,000|Joe Lowden 626-831-7939 Multi 2011
LA Unified #7 Public High School Los Angeles CA Momentum 90,000|Joe Lowden 626-831-7939 Multi 2011
Laguna Niguel Skate & Soccer Park Parks & Rec Laguna Niguel CA Momentum 84,185|Nick Renn 949-362-4385 Soccer 2011
LAUSD #16 Public High School Los Angeles CA Momentum 80,079|Kris Shook 714-883-8433 Multi 2011
LAUSD #3 Public High School Los Angeles CA Momentum 85,400|Will Nishizawa 213-673-4400 Multi 2011
LAUSD #3 Public High School Los Angeles CA Momentum 90,000|Kris Shook 714-630-9470 Multi 2011
LAUSD #6 Public High School Los Angeles CA Momentum 86,000|Joe Lowden 626-239-3992 Multi 2011
LAUSD Carson High School Public High School Los Angeles CA Momentum 90,000{Mohamed Kashani 213-241-4233 Multi 2011
LAUSD Carson HS track & field Public High School Los Angeles CA Momentum 78,975|Mohamed Kashani 213-241-4233 Track & Field 2011
Martin Luther King Jr. Park Parks & Rec Richmond CA Momentum 95,829|Dean Williams 415-285-3614 Multi 2011
Robertson Park Sports Fields Public High School Livermore CA Momentum 218,714(Mike Crowley 510-526-3424 Multi 2011
Rosecrans Park Parks & Rec Los Angeles CA Momentum 66,000(Patty Nalle 818-836-2468 Soccer 2011
Sepulveda Basin Parks & Rec Los Angeles CA Momentum 97,200|Chris Atencio 213-202-2649 Soccer 2011
Sepulveda Basin Sports Complex Sports Centers Los Angeles CA Momentum 97,000|Chris Atencio 213-202-2649 Soccer 2011
Simi Valley Parks & Rec Simi Valley CA Momentum 70,000|Craig Reibenspie 805-732-1285 Baseball 2011
Sports Plex USA # 1 Sports Centers Santee CA Momentum 28,985 |Eddie Vandiver 619-334-1000 Softball 2011
Sports Plex USA # 2 Sports Centers Santee CA Momentum 28,901 |Eddie Vandiver 619-334-1000 Softball 2011
Sports Plex USA # 3 Sports Centers Santee CA Momentum 28,984 |Eddie Vandiver 619-334-1000 Softball 2011
Redwood Bowl (Humbolt State) College Arcata CA Momentum 74,000|{Mik Fisher 707-826-4444 Football 2011
University of California-Humboldt Stadium College Arcata CA Momentum 80,000|Kristi Jankoski 707-826-3001 Football 2011
The King's Academy Private Sunnyvale CA Momentum 34,320|Matt Nisbet 408-481-9900 Multi 2011
Viewpoint Private Calabasas CA Momentum 50,000|Thomas Palmer 818-653-2806 Softball 2011
John Anson City of Bell Gardens Parks & Rec Beverly Hills CA Legion 27,047 |Randy Mitchell 818-683-2001 Soccer 2011
John Anson Ford Park Parks & Rec City of Bell Gardens CA Legion 30,000(Brian Olson 714-936-7810 Soccer 2011
La Pata Parks & Rec San Clemente CA Legion 232,000|Tim Shaw 949-230-4990 Football 2011
Wounder Warrior Hope and Care Military Camp Pendleton CA OmniGrass 41 10,100|Wounded Warrior Battalion |760) 725-4111 Multi 2011
Carroll Butts Athletic Park Parks & Rec Westminster CO Legion 17,500{Jordan Riley 303-650-7670 Multi 2011
Cherry Creek Baseball Baseball & Softball Cherry Creek CcO Momentum 3,000{Marc Johnson 303-790-1297 Baseball 2011
Meadowood Church & Christian School Parks & Rec Aurora CcO Momentum 6,000|Michael Spottseille 303-690-2777 Playground 2011
Iselin Community Park Parks & Rec Aspen CcO PowerBlade HP 112,700|Scott Chism 970-429-2029 Multi 2011
Iselin Field Parks & Rec Aspen co Powerblade HP 122,670(Scott Chism 970-429-2029 Multi 2011
Legacy Stadium Public High School Aurora CcO PowerBlade HP 91,900|Randy Hawbaker 720-544-4455 Multi 2011
Parkfield Lake Park Parks & Rec Denver co PowerBlade HP 313,200(Jay Henke 720-913-0628 Multi 2011
Albertus Magnus College Private New Haven CT PowerBlade HP 2.5 110,000|Jim Abromatis 203-773-8578 Multi 2011
Cheshire Academy Private Cheshire CcT Powerblade HP 2.25 89,446|Ed Banach 203-439-7242 Multi 2011
Cheshire High School Public High School Cheshire CT Legion HP 2.25 89,150|Steve Trifone 203-215-3793 Multi 2011
Cheshire High School Public High School Cheshire CT Legion HP 2.25 89,150|Steve Trifone 860-215-3793 Multi 2011
EO Smith Public High School Storrs CT Powerblade HP 2.5 93,175|Daniel Uriano 860-487-2218 Multi 2011
Norwich Free Academy Private Norwich CT Legion HP 2.0 70,807 |Eric Swallow 860-425-5512 Multi 2011
Norwich Free Academy Private High School  |Norwich CT Legion HP 2.0 70,807 |Eric Swallow 860-985-1713 Multi 2011
Pomfret School Private Pomfret CcT Powerblade HP 2.0 178,000(JonSheehan 860-963-6126 Multi 2011
Maret School Private Washington DC Momentum 81,500[Jon Young 202-939-8800 Multi 2011
Wilmington University Parks & Rec Bear DE PowerBlade HP 87,000|Dr. Betty Caffo Vp 302-356-4636 Multi 2011
Calvary Christian HS Private Clearwater FL Powerblade HP 95,991|Greg Thiel 813-361-7656 Multi 2011
Columbus Arena Indoor Sports Centers Columbus GA DieterTurf 19,575|Brian Giffen 706-225-4855 Football 2011
Ringgold High School Public High School Ringgold GA PowerBlade HP 94,000|Damon Raines 706-965-2297 Football 2011
GA Tech Indoor field College Atlanta GA Powerblade HP 86,013|Shawn Teske 404-894-6688 Football 2011
GA Tech-Grant Fld/Bobby Dodd Stad. College Atlanta GA Legion 37,103 |Shawn Teske 404-894-6687 Football 2011
Union Co HS Public High School Blairsville GA Powerblade HP 97,800|Shawn Teske 404-894-6689 Football 2011
Sheridan Park Parks & Rec Chicago IL Momentum 70,700|Steffan Schoenhower 312-742-4666 Multi 2011
Boone County Pee Wee FB Parks & Rec Lexington KY Momentum 72,124|Rick Nehisel 859-380-4530 Multi 2011
Beverly High School Public High School Beverly MA PowerBlade 88,358|James Coffey 978-921-6132 Multi 2011
Grafton High School Stadium Field Public High School Grafton MA PowerBlade HP 2.375 88,312|James Scanlon 508-839-2808 Multi 2011
Victory Field Parks & Rec Watertown MA PowerBlade 160,000|Peter Centola 617-972-6494 Multi 2011




Avila University College Kansas City MO Legion 194,200|Gary Gallup, AD 816-501-3756 Multi 2011
Westminster Christian Academy Private St. Louis MO Legion 106,926|Todd Zell, AD 314-997-2900 x6175 Multi 2011
Scotia Bank North Field Parks & Rec Fredericton NB Powerblade HP 118,403 |Jonathan Fullarton 505-963-5874 Football 2011
UNCC Charlotte College Charlotte NC Powerblade HP 230,000|Hans Kaufmann 704-687-2480 Multi 2011
St. Paul's School Private High School |Concord NH Spike Zone HP 125,000|Paul LaChance 603-229-4611 Multi 2011
Alexander Gusdorf ECO Park Public High School Taos NM Powerblade HP 105,300/ Kaitlin Legere 518-881-5820 FIFA 2* Soccer 2011
Angel Fire Sports Parks & Rec Angel Fire NM Momentum 149,700|Christy Germscheid 575-377-4237 Multi 2011
Angel Fire Sports Park Public High School Angel Fire NM Momentum 149,700|Christy Germscheid 575-377-4424 Multi 2011
Jemez Valley Sports Complex Public High School Jemez Pueblo NM Momentum 79,040(RC Baldonado 505-720-5138 Multi 2011
Miyramura High School Public High School Gallup NM Momentum 81,770|Kevin Abernathy 505-331-3918 Multi 2011
Bloom Carroll HS Public High School Columbus OH PowerBlade 85,000|Chad Little 330-447-5536 Multi 2011
Dennison Park Parks & Rec Cleveland Heights OH Spike Zone HP 104,400|Larry Shaw 216-691-7373 Multi 2011
St. Ignatius High School Public High School Cleveland OH PowerBlade 75,000(Rory Fitzpatrick 216-548-8298 Multi 2011
Youngstown State Indoor College Youngstown OH PowerBlade 64,000(Rou Strollo 330-941-2385 Football 2011
Youngstown State Stadium College Youngstown OH Powerblade HP 88,500|Rou Strollo 330-941-2385 Football 2011
Cuyahoga Community College College Mottl Field OH Momentum 30,000(Mark Rodriguez 216-987-5459 Baseball 2011
Cache Public Schools Public High School Cache OK Powerblade HP 95,000|Randy Batt 580-429-3266 Multi 2011
Moore Public Schools Public High School Moore OK Powerblade HP 87,500|Jeff Horn 405-735-4200 Multi 2011
Owasso High School Public High School Owasso OK Legion 35,000|Larry Turner 918-272-5367 Baseball 2011
Alton High School Library Public High School Burlington ON Powerblade HP 110,922 |Jeff Kenny 905-829-2544 Multi 2011
Brantford City Soccer Club Sports Centers Brantford ON PowerBlade HP 83,200|Anthony Punturiero 519-755-5073 Multi 2011
Ecole Rapides Deschenes Parks & Rec City of North Bay ON Powerblade HP 3,229|Michel Letang 819-685-2635 x324 Soccer 2011
Lakeshore Drive (FIFA 2) Field 1 Sports Centers City of North Bay ON Powerblade HP 93,215|John George 905-632-3473 Multi 2011
Lakeshore Drive (FIFA 2) Field 2 Sports Centers City of North Bay ON Powerblade HP 113,903|John George 905-632-3473 Multi 2011
Sonoma Heights Parks & Rec City of Vaughn ON Powerblade HP 80,699|Mike Kari 905-303-2069 Soccer 2011
University of Oregon-Recreational Field 3 College Eugene OR Powerblade HP 55,119|Bryon Haunert 541-346-1044 Multi 2011
University of Oregon-Recreational Field 4 College Eugene OR Powerblade HP 56,888|Bryon Haunert 541-346-1044 Multi 2011
Western Oregon University College Monmouth OR PowerBlade HP 120,769|Gary Dukes 503-838-8547 Multi 2011
Charleston High School Public High School Charleroi PA OmniGrass 41 90,000|Bill Wiltz 724-483-3573 Multi 2011
Franklin Jr/Sr High School Public High School Franklin PA OmniGrass 41 94,000|Maureen Hager 814-432-2121 Multi 2011
PA Classics Parks & Rec Manheim PA Powerblade HP 98,000|Steve Klein 717-214-6895 Soccer 2011
Peters Township High School Public High School McMurray PA OmniGrass 41 95,000|Brian Gayer 724-941-6250 x5233 Multi 2011
Complex Sprtif Ecole Sports Centers Magog Qc Powerblade HP 102,881|Alain Thibault 819-843-1343 Multi 2011
Parc Des Saphirs Parks & Rec St-Brigitte de Laval Qc Powerblade HP 82,882|Nathalie Gagnon 418-825-1378 x223 Soccer 2011
Parc St-Donat Parks & Rec Montreal Qc Powerblade HP 36,328|Denis Ashby 514-872-5415 Soccer 2011
Park Victoria Parks & Rec Quebec City Qc Powerblade HP 80,212|Joel Grenier 418-641-6411 Soccer 2011
John Abbott College College Saint-Anne de Bellevy Qc Powerblade HP 125,743|Daniel Boyer 514-457-6610 FIFA 2* Soccer 2011
Memphis University College Memphis TN Legion 24,241 |Rankin Fowlkes 901-260-1306 Baseball 2011
Aledo ISD Public High School Aledo TX PowerBlade HP 45,000|Tim Buchanan 817-441-5152 Football 2011
Hermleigh ISD Public High School Hermleigh TX TruHop 48,747 |Heath Gibson 325-863-2453 Softball 2011
Hermleigh ISD Public High School Hermleigh TX TruHop 96,150|Heath Gibson 325-863-2452 Baseball 2011
Big League Dreams Sports Park Public High School Mansfield X Momentum 151,000|Brad Brewer 951-836-2469 Baseball 2011
Big Spring ISD Public High School Big Spring TX Momentum 28,000(Danny Ferrell 432-264-3641 Baseball 2011
Forsan ISD Public High School Big Spring TX Momentum 50,000{Randy Johnson 432-457-2224 Softball 2011
Forsan ISD Public High School Big Spring TX Momentum 20,000(Randy Johnson 432-457-2223 Baseball 2011
Hermleigh ISD Public High School Hermleigh X PowerBlade HP 85,000|Heath Gibson 325-863-2451 Football 2011
Sterling City ISD Public High School Sterling City X PowerBlade HP 84,600({Bob Rauch 325-378-5821 Football 2011
Olympus High School Public High School Holladay uT Powerblade HP 96,943 |Jim Day 385-646-5000 Multi 2011
Grizzly Football Field Private Nokesville VA Powerblade HP 66,300|Dean Matthews 571-238-6901 Football 2011
Grizzly Football Field FId #2 Private Nokesville VA Powerblade HP 66,300|Dean Matthews 571-238-6901 Football 2011
River City Field 10 Sports Centers Midlothian VA Powerblade HP 88,600|Katie McKenna 804-641-7478 Multi 2011
River City Field 12/13 Sports Centers Midlothian VA Powerblade HP 181,000(Katie McKenna 804-641-7478 Multi 2011
Liberty University College Lynchburg VA HockeyTurf Elite 81,000|Charles Spence 434-592-3503 Field Hockey 2011
University Mary Washington FLD #1 (D) College Fredericksburg VA Legion 81,118|Les Johnson 540-654-2100 Multi 2011
University Mary Washington FLD#2 (A) College Fredericksburg VA Legion 81,118|Les Johnson 540-654-2101 Multi 2011
Emerald Ridge Public High School Puyallup WA Powerblade HP 87,545|Mike Meadows 253-841-8641 Multi 2011
Gordon Field-Kitsap City Fairgrounds Parks & Rec Bremerton WA Powerblade HP 89,300|Billie Schmidt 360-337-5371 Multi 2011
Pennisula College College Port Angeles WA Powerblade HP 115,750|Rick Ross 360-417-6533 Multi 2011
Denny MS/Sealth HS Public High School Seattle WA Momentum 38,000|Nino Cantu 206-793-7740 Softball 2011
Adair Kennedy Parks & Rec Juneau AK Momentum 101,630(Catherine Wilkins 907-321-9158 Multi 2012
Hendrix College College Conway AR Victory Turf 74,500/ Amy Weaver 501-450-3899 Field Hockey 2012
The University of Arkansas Football College Fayetteville AR Powerblade HP 88,150|Justin Maland 479-575-6768 Football Practice 2012
University of Victoria Field #2 College City of Victoria BC Powerblade HP 159,004|Caelieh Bell 250-472-5603 Multi 2012
Carlmont HS Public High School Belmont CA Momentum 83,530|Louise Pacheco 650-369-1411 Multi 2012
Cesar Chavez Parks & Rec Oakland CA Momentum 8,900(Alan Krausen 775-849-7879 Multi 2012




Lowell School Public High School Oakland CA Momentum 30,300|Alan Krausen 775-849-7879 Multi 2012
Menlo Atherton HS Public High School Atherton CA Momentum 88,000|Louise Pacheco 650-369-1411 Multi 2012
Noble Greenough School Private Dedham CA Momentum 92,856|Mike McHugh 781-320-7291 Multi 2012
Cal Baptist University Recreation Center College Riverside CA Momentum 21,000|Steven Walker 951-784-0840 Soccer 2012
Sobrante School Park Parks & Rec Oakland CA Momentum 12,750|Alan Krausen 775-849-7879 Multi 2012
Sportshouse Private Redwood City CA Momentum 23,700|Brian Wood 650-222-5762 Multi 2012
Sycamore Valley Park Parks & Rec Danville CA Momentum 225,909(Bob Russell 925-314-3315 Multi 2012
Washington Elementary Public High School Oakland CA Momentum 13,500|Alan Krausen 775-849-7879 Multi 2012
San Diego Naval Base Military San Diego CA OmniGrass 41 27,735|Base Operator (619) 556-1011 Multi 2012
Vista Hermosa/La Pata Sports Park Public High School San Clemente CA Legion 240,000(Tim Shaw 949.361.8200 Multi 2012
Real Colorado Soccer Club Parks & Rec Parker co Momentum 94,000|Leroy Butler 303-598-6109 Soccer 2012
Real Colorado Soccer Club Private Club Centennial co Powerblade 95,000|Jared Spires 303-694-6882 Soccer 2012
Hamden Hall Country Day School Private High School |Hamden CT Legion HP 2.25 85,463 |Dave Doyle 203-415-4898 Multi 2012
The Stanwich School Private High School  |Greenwich CcT PowerBlade HP 2.0 80,000|Chris Caldarelli 203-542-0032 Multi 2012
St. Patricks Episcopal Day School Private Washington DC Powerblade HP 77,287 |Terry Armstrong 202-342-2805 Multi 2012
Saint Leo University College Saint Leo FL Powerblade HP 150,000|Mike Madagan 352-588-8224 Multi 2012
Christian Heritage High School Private Dalton GA Powerblade HP 79,950|Preston Poag 706-277-1198 Football 2012
Georgia Gwinnett College Lawrenceville GA Legion 96,000|Eric Holland 770-921-1925 Soccer 2012
Mountain Home Airforce Base Military Mountain Home 1D Powerblade HP 104,000(Martin Ytuarte 208-724-5149 Multi 2012
Endicott College Private Beverly MA Legion HP 2.375 123,312|Brian Wylie 978-232-2440 Multi 2012
Grafton High School Field 2 Public High School Grafton MA Legion HP 2.0 84,240|James Scanlon 508-839-2808 Multi 2012
Noble and Greenough School Private High School |Dedham MA Momentum HP 2.0 92,859|Mike McHugh 781-320-7290 FH, lacrosse 2012
Endicott College College Danvers MA Legion HP 2.375 123,312|Mark Kulakowski 978-232-2337 Multi 2012
Kirksville High School Public High School Kirksville MO Legion 95,000|Jeff Michael 660-626-1444 Multi 2012
Hayesville High School Public High School Hayesville NC PowerBlade HP 98,000|Scott Penland 828-389-8513 Multi 2012
Hayesville High School Public High School Hayesville NC Powerblade HP 112,912|Ernie Hughes 828-389-6532 Multi 2012
Providence Day School Private Charlotte NC Legion 85,044|C D Carter 704-887-6067 Multi 2012
Beatrice High School Public High School Beatrice NE Momentum 92,972|Neal Randel 402-223-1515 Multi 2012
Santa Fe High School - Practice Field Public High School Santa Fe NM PowerBlade 79,161 |Leslie Kilmer 505-467-2060 Multi 2012
Rio Rancho High School Public High School Rio Rancho NM Momentum 125,000|Bruce Carver 505-410-0302 Baseball & Softball 2012
Scott Evans Baseball Park Parks & Rec Silver City NM Momentum 335,508|Peter Pena 575-388-5719 Baseball 2012
Taos High School - Softball Public High School Taos NM Momentum 41,602 |Brian Greer 575-758-4160 Softball 2012
Yerington Paiute Tribe Park Parks & Rec Yerrington NV Momentum 19,950|Linda Howard 775-721-2503 Multi 2012
Rogers State University College Claremore 0K Powerblade HP 90,000|Ryan Erwin 918-343-7782 Football 2012
Creditview Park Parks & Rec City of Brampton ON PowerBlade 196,484|Jake Mete 905-874-3421 Soccer 2012
Juniata College College Huntingdon PA PowerBlade 80,000|Greg Curley 814-641-3521 Multi 2012
East Tennessee State University College Johnson City TN Powerblade HP 146,017|Dave Mullins 423-737-6920 Baseball 2012
Vanderbilt University - Dudley Stadium College Nashville TN Legion 89,500|Brock Williams 615-343-4411 Football 2012
Mount Pleasant ISD Public High School Mount Pleasant TX PowerBlade HP 78,000 Mart Graham 903-434-8585 Multi 2012
Tyler Rose Stadium Public High School Tyler X PowerBlade HP 96,000(Tim Loper 903-262-3079 Multi 2012
Clearfield HS Public High School Clearfield uT Powerblade HP 101,000(Bruce Trimble 801-402-8200 Multi 2012
Cottonwood HS Public High School Cottonwood Heights uT Legion 101,000|Jim Day 385-646-5000 Multi 2012
Davis High School Public High School Kaysville uT PowerBlade 95,000|Brian Turner 801-402-5335 Multi 2012
Diamond Ranch Academy Private Hurricane uT Momentum 74,100(|Daniel Sanger 435-862-6849 Multi 2012
Fredericksburg Fieldhouse Private Fredericksburg VA Legion 98,800|Chris Tierney 540-429-4901 Multi 2012
Howison Park Private Woodbridge VA Powerblade HP 93,100|Mike Yeatts 703-586-7177 Soccer 2012
Kellam HS Public High School Virginia Beach VA Powerblade HP 112,480|Jim Moxey 757-648-5400 Multi 2012
University of Richmond College Richmond VA Powerblade HP 155,125|Steve Glass 804-289-8605 Multi 2012
St Gertrude High School Private Richmond VA Legion 84,546|Missy Ackerman 804-358-9114 Multi 2012
Straton Park Parks & Rec Richmond VA Powerblade HP 172,000|Stuart Connock 804-751-4484 Multi 2012
VA Highlands Park Parks & Rec Arlington VA Powerblade HP 67,947 |Robert Capper 703-228-3337 Multi 2012
Centreville HS Stadium Public High School Clifton VA Momentum 82,256|Paul Scott 571-423-2233 Multi 2012
Centreville Practice Public High School Clifton VA Momentum 81,400|Paul Scott 571-423-2233 Multi 2012
Langley HS Stadium Public High School Fairfax VA Momentum 85,353 |Paul Scott 571-423-2233 Multi 2012
McLean HS Stadium Public High School McLean VA Momentum 80,136|Paul Scott 571-423-2233 Multi 2012
Robinson Practice Public High School Fairfax VA Momentum 92,092|Paul Scott 571-423-2233 Multi 2012
Robinson Secondary School Public High School Fairfax VA Momentum 79,500|Paul Scott 571-423-2233 Multi 2012
Baker Middle School Education Tacoma WA PowerBlade HP 89,770|Christie Barrie 253-571-3350 Football/Soccer 2012
Seattle University College Seattle WA Legion 108,330|Steve Debruhl 206-255-5964 Multi 2012
Spokane Falls Community College College Spokane WA Powerblade HP 89,667|Ken Burrus 509-523-7220 Soccer 2012
Chief Leschi School Baseball Private Puyallup WA Momentum 25,482 |Audrey Adams 253-445-6000 Baseball 2012
Chief Leschi School Football Private Puyallup WA Momentum 87,538|Audrey Adams 253-445-6000 Multi 2012
Kasch Park Parks & Rec Everett WA Momentum 78,847 |Russell Dance 425-257-7335 Multi 2012
Kentlake HS Public High School Kent WA Momentum 91,429|Dave Lutes 253-373-7251 Multi 2012
Mason County Parks Parks & Rec Shelton WA Momentum 46,000|John Keates 360-427-9670 Baseball 2012




Seattle Pacific University College Seattle WA Momentum 69,000(Dave Church 206-281-2597 Soccer/Softball 2012
Western Washington University College Bellingham WA Momentum 35,000(Sara Nichols 206-793-7740 Softball 2012
West DePere High School Public High School De Pere Wi Legion 101,146|Greg Smith 920-338-8032 Multi 2012
Fairhope High School Public High School Fairhope AL Momentum 6,016(Tim Carter 251-990-2062 Indoor/Multi 2013
Aspire Charter School Public High School Huntington Park CA Momentum 85,000{Mallory Barnes 805-558-8100 Soccer 2013
Community Youth Center Sports Centers Concord CA Momentum 30,000|Dennis Costanza 925-682-4830 Soccer 2013
Sacred Heart Cathedral Prep Private San Francisco CA Momentum 2,700(Phil Freed 415-775-6626 Baseball 2013
Sequoia High School Public High School Redwood City CA Momentum 95,673 |Louise Pacheco 650-369-1411 Multi 2013
Tracy High School Public High School Tracy CA Momentum 77,175|Gary Henderson 209-830-2115 Multi 2013
Woodside High School Public High School Woodside CA Momentum 85,010|Louise Pacheco 650-369-1411 Multi 2013
Woodside High School Public High School Redwood City CA Momentum 85,010|Louise Pacheco 650-369-1411 Multi 2013
Orange County Great Park Sports Centers Irvine CA Legion 91,768|Tom Larson 949-724-6247 Soccer 2013
Orange County Great Park Sports Centers Irvine CA Legion 91,768|Tom Larson 949-724-6247 Multi 2013
Rosecrans Sports Park Sports Centers Gardena CA Classic 71,400[Jim Newsom 213-202-2678 Soccer 2013
Colorado Mesa University College Grand Junction CcO Momentum 96,000|{Andy Rodriguez 970-248-1451 Multi 2013
InSports Sports Centers Trumbull CT Legion HP 2.0 65,849 |Peter Corbett 203-268-1214 Multi 2013
Wesleyan University-Citrin Field College Middletown CT Momentum HP 2.25 90,942 |Mike Whalen 860-685-2908 Multi 2013
Stonington High School Public High School Pawcatuck CT Legion HP 2.25 89,930|Brian Marrone 401-742-3325 Multi 2013
Trumbull High School Public High School Trumbull CT Legion HP 2.25 79,660|Mike Herbst 203-452-4557 Multi 2013
Georgetown University College Washington DC Momentum 91,200|Brian McGuire 860-965-1713 Multi 2013
City of Roswell Parks & Rec Roswell GA PowerBlade Pro 400,000|Jeff Pruitt 678-414-5363 Multi 2013
Dalton High School Public High School Dalton GA PowerBlade Pro 90,600|Jeff McKinney 706-876-4800 Multi 2013
Dunwoody Springs Public High School Dunwoody GA Momentum 84,804 |Dunwoody High School 678-874-8522 Multi 2013
Mount Paran Christian School Private Kennesaw GA PowerBlade Pro 95,695|Mitch Jordan 678-462-8231 Multi 2013
Punahou School Alexander Field Private Honolulu HI Momentum 77,000|Charlotte Kamikawa 808-943-3297 Multi 2013
Quincy University College Quincy IL PowerBlade Pro 93,400{Mike Carpenter 217-653-1558 Soccer 2013
Northwestern State University College Natchitoches LA Powerblade HP 85,410|Chuck Bourg 318-357-5066 Football 2013
Galvin Middle School Public High School Wakefield MA PowerBlade HP 80,500|Mike Boyages 781-246-6458 Multi 2013
Wheaton College College Norton MA Legion HP 2.0 86,593 |John Sutyak 508-286-8212 Multi 2013
Worcester Polytechnic Institute College Worcester MA Legion HP 2.25 135,000|Dana Harmon 508-831-5243 Multi 2013
Solomon Schecter School Private Newton MA Powerblade HP 75,250|Larry Henneberry 781-838-0038 Multi 2013
Tyngsborough Sports Center Sports Centers Tyngsborough MA Legion 28,500|Darryl Wickens 508-259-5247 Soccer 2013
Francis Howell Central Public High School St. Louis MO PowerBlade HP 107,000|Scott Harris 636-851-4600 Multi 2013
Francis Howell North Public High School St. Louis MO PowerBlade HP 105,000|Mike Janes 636-851-5006 Multi 2013
Montana Tech College Butte MT PowerBlade Pro 92,000|Chuck Morrell 406-565-6175 Multi 2013
Cedar Falls Park Parks & Rec Chapel Hill NC Legion 130,650|Butch Kisiah 919-968-2784 Multi 2013
Rowan University - Wacker Stadium College Glassboro NJ Spike Zone HP 94,850|Dan Gilmore 856-256-4686 Multi 2013
Ruidoso Middle School Public High School Ruidoso NM PowerBlade 105,565 |Rob Loftis 505-268-2266 Multi 2013
Santa Fe High School - lvan Head Stadium Public High School Santa Fe NM PowerBlade 93,500|David Crosby 505-470-2899 Football 2013
Deming Sports Park Sports Centers Deming NM Momentum 74,700(Tedd Burr 575-546-8841 Baseball & Softball 2013
Lordsburg Baseball Field Parks & Rec Lordsburg NM Momentum 106,900|Randy Piper 575-542-9361 Baseball 2013
Pecos High School Public High School Pecos NM Momentum 84,900|Fred Trujillo 505-757-4700 Football/Soccer 2013
Pojoaque High School - Softball/ Soccer Public High School Pojoaque NM Momentum 77,970|Matt Martinez 505-690-9498 Multi 2013
Rio Rancho School District Sports Centers Rio Rancho NM Momentum 125,000(Bruce Carver 505-410-0302 Baseball & Softball 2013
Fieldston School Private Riverdale NY PowerBlade 68,385 |Gene Kivlan 718-329-7245 Multi 2013
lona Preparatory School Private New Rochelle NY Legion 92,600|Chad Somerville 914-384-4686 Multi 2013
Hubbard High School Public High School Hubbard OH Legion 83,420|Rich Buchenic 330-534-1921 (1003) Multi 2013
Brentwood Borough Community Park Parks & Rec Brentwood PA Legion 85,250|George Zboyovsky 412-884-1500 (112) Multi 2013
Wyoming Seminary College Kingston PA Legion 160,933|Ben Schall 570-270-2100 Multi 2013
Thomas Jefferson High School Public High School Jefferson Hills PA Legion 76,900(Bill Cherpak 412-655-8610 (6267) Multi 2013
Juniata College College Huntindon PA Spikezone HP 85,000|Greg Curley 814-641-3521 Multi 2013
Rosemont College College Rosemont PA PowerBlade 92,400|Lynn Rothenhoefer 610-527-0200 Multi 2013
Swarthmore College College Swarthmore PA PowerBlade 89,025[|Adam Hertz 610-328-8325 Multi 2013
Peters Township Stadium Public High School McMurry PA Momentum 83,579|Brian Geyer 724-941-6250 (5233) Multi 2013
Wissahickon High School Public High School Ambler PA Spike Zone HP 78,455|Tom Meir 215-619-8000 Multi 2013
Providence College-Hendricken Field College Providence RI Legion 96,700|Mark Rapoza 401-865-2064 Soccer 2013
Furman University - Paladin Stadium College Greenville SC PowerBlade Pro 108,000|Scot Sherman 864-382-9062 Multi 2013
University of South Carolina College Columbia SC VictoryTurf 14,676 |Jeff Davis 803-777-0459 Indoor/Multi 2013
South Pointe High School Public High School Rock Hill SC Momentum 3,696|William Warren 803-981-1300 Multi 2013
Tea Area Public High School Tea SD Momentum 94,459|Aaron Niewald 605-370-8348 Multi 2013
Chattanooga Christian School Private Chattanooga N PowerBlade Pro 110,856|Chad Dirske 423-265-6411 Multi 2013
Memphis University School Private Memphis TN PowerBlade HP 92,554|Rankin Fowlkes 901-270-1222 Multi 2013

East Tennessee State University College Johnson City TN PowerBlade HP 27,100|Tony Skole 423-439-4496 Baseball 2013
Vanderbilt University - Indoor College Nashville N Legion 61,042 |Bill Randles 615-456-0281 Indoor Football Practice 2013
White House High School Public High School |Nashville N Momentum 7,887 |Jeff Porter 615-943-6246 Multi 2013




John Tyler High School Public High School Tyler X Powerblade HP 100,382|Tim Loper 903-262-3079 Multi 2013
Robert E. Lee High School Public High School Tyler X Powerblade HP 74,170|Tim Loper 903-262-3079 Multi 2013
Utah Valley University College Orem uT PowerBlade 412,000(Jeannie Rushing (801) 863-8676 Soccer 2013
Diamond Ranch Academy Private Hurricane uT Momentum 100,362|Daniel Sanger 435-862-6849 Baseball 2013
NAS Oceana Military Norfolk VA PowerBlade 86,800|Henry Drum 757-444-4016 Multi 2013
Virginia Commonwealth University College Richmond VA HockeyTurf 87,360|Laura Baker 804-386-5414 Field Hockey 2013
Richmond Kickers NFL & Pro Richmond VA PowerBlade HP 115,000|Rob Ukrop 804-467-7070 Soccer 2013
Rocky Run Park Parks & Rec Arlington VA Powerblade HP 17,000|Robert Capper 703-228-3337 Multi 2013
Norwich University College Northfield VT Legion 108,000|Anthony Mariano 802-485-2232 Multi 2013
Franklin Pierce High School Public High School Tacoma WA PowerBlade 78,000|Robin Heinrichs 253-405-9373 Multi 2013
Tambark Creek Park Parks & Rec Bothell WA Classic 150,430|Russ Bosanko 425-388-6602 Multi 2013
Washington Premier FC Private Puyallup WA Legion 91,753|Pete Eckblad 253-861-9895 Soccer 2013
Whidbey Island Naval Air Station Military Oak Harbor WA PowerBlade HP 155,000|Vernon Van Valin 425-251-8483 Multi 2013
Island Crest Baseball field Public Mercer Island WA Momentum 35,000|Jason Kintner 206-275-7874 Baseball 2013
Kentwood High School Public High School Covington WA Momentum 74,000|Dave Lutes 253-373-7251 Multi 2013
Bavarian Soccer Project Sports Centers Glendale Wi PowerBlade Pro 95,000|Tom Zaiss 414-339-3984 Soccer 2013
Clay-Chalkville High School Public High School Clay AL Momentum 76,684 |Jerry Hood 205-516-9352 Multi 2014
Bentonville High School Football Public High School Bentonville AR Momentum 81,797|Scott Passmore 479-254-5000 Football 2014
Cabot High School Public High School Cabot AR Momentum 79,540|Steve Roberts 501-743-3530 Multi 2014
Sylvan Hills Public High School Sherwood AR Momentum 93,510|Denny Tipton 501-833-1100 Multi 2014
Bentonville High School Soccer Public High School Bentonville AR Legion 94,421|Scott Passmore 479-254-5000 Soccer 2014
North Little Rock High School Public High School North Little Rock AR Legion 100,995|Jamie Mitchell 501-771-8154 Multi 2014
Pulaski Academy Private Little Rock AR Legion 77,300|Kevin Kelley 501-604-0056 Multi 2014
Google - Garfield Field Private Mountain View CA Momentum 65,000|Mark Baginski 408-850-3411 Soccer 2014
Google - Garfield Field Private Mountain View CA Momentum 65,000|Mark Baginski 408-850-3411 Soccer 2014
Google - Garfield Field Private Mountain View CA Momentum 65,000|Mark Baginski 408-850-3411 Soccer 2014
Google - Garfield Field Private Mountain View CA Momentum 65,000|Mark Baginski 408-850-3411 Soccer 2014
Google - Garfield Field Private Mountain View CA Momentum 65,000|Mark Baginski 408-850-3411 Soccer 2014
Google - Garfield Field Private Mountain View CA Momentum 65,000 Mark Baginski 408-850-3411 Soccer 2014
Google - Garfield Field Private Mountain View CA Momentum 65,000 Mark Baginski 408-850-3411 Soccer 2014
Google Campus Landscape Private Mountain View CA Momentum 4,500|Mark Baginski 408-850-3411 Multi 2014
Google Campus Landscape Private Mountain View CA Momentum 4,500|Mark Baginski 408-850-3411 Multi 2014
Google Campus Landscape Private Mountain View CA Momentum 4,500|Mark Baginski 408-850-3411 Multi 2014
Google Campus Landscape Private Mountain View CA Momentum 4,500|Mark Baginski 408-850-3411 Multi 2014
Google Campus Landscape Private Mountain View CA Momentum 4,500|Mark Baginski 408-850-3411 Multi 2014
Google Campus Landscape Private Mountain View CA Momentum 4,500|Mark Baginski 408-850-3411 Multi 2014
Google Campus Landscape Private Mountain View CA Momentum 4,500|Mark Baginski 408-850-3411 Multi 2014
Google - Garfield Field Private Mountain View CA PowerBlade Pro 65,000|Mark Baginski 408-850-3411 Soccer 2014
Google Campus Landscape Private Mountain View CA PowerBlade Pro 4,500|Mark Baginski 408-850-3411 Multi 2014
Englewood High School Public High School Englewood CcO Momentum 72,000|Paul Evans 303-806-2253 Multi 2014
CSU-Pueblo Soccer/ Lacrosse College Pueblo co Momentum 92,000|Roy Stanley 719-369-4727 Soccer/Lacrosse 2014
Metro State University # 1 College Denver CcO Momentum 57,000Jim Gillen 303-556-4062 Softball 2014
Metro State University # 2 College Denver CcOo Momentum 112,400[Joan McDermott 303-556-3939 Soccer 2014
Metro State University # 3 College Denver CcO Momentum 146,000|Joan McDermott 303-556-3939 Baseball 2014
Brunswick School Private Greenwich CcT PowerBlade HP 2.25 63,984 |Jeff VanBelle 203-625-5844 Multi 2014
Notre Dame High School Public High School West Haven CT Powerblade HP 89,749|Tom Marcucci 203-933-1673 Multi 2014
Mandel Jewish Community Center Parks & Rec Palm Beach FL Momentum 106,000|Jerry Rappaport 561-291-8855 Multi 2014
LakePoint Sporting Community Sports Centers Emerson GA PowerBlade Pro 93,750|Tony Carlson 770-403-1270 Multi 2014
Georgia Tech - Roe Stamps Field College Atlanta GA Momentum 163,175|John Hart 404-894-3987 Multi 2014
Roswell Area Park #2 Parks & Rec Roswell GA Legion 73,730|Jeff Pruitt 770-641-3705 Multi 2014
Belleville East Public High School Belleville IL Legion 100,000|Jeff Dosier 618-222-7500 Football/Soccer 2014
Belleville West Public High School Belleville IL Legion 100,000|Jeff Dosier 618-222-7500 Football/Soccer 2014
City of Whiting Parks & Rec Whiting IN TruHop 10,000(Joe Stahura 219-659-7700 Baseball 2014
Whiting High School Public High School Whiting IN Legion 100,000|Tyler Tampier 219-659-1404 Football 2014
Olathe Unified School District Public High School Olathe KS Legion 100,000|Greg Thomason 913-780-7011 Soccer 2014
Olathe Unified School District Public High School Olathe KS Legion 100,000|Greg Thomason 913-780-7011 Soccer 2014
Olathe Unified School District Public High School Olathe KS Legion 100,000|Greg Thomason 913-780-7011 Football 2014
Olathe Unified School District Public High School Olathe KS Legion 100,000|Greg Thomason 913-780-7011 Football 2014
Olathe Unified School District Public High School Olathe KS TruHop 35,000/|Greg Thomason 913-780-7011 Softball 2014
Olathe Unified School District Public High School Olathe KS TruHop 35,000|Greg Thomason 913-780-7011 Softball 2014
Olathe Unified School District Public High School Olathe KS TruHop 35,000|Greg Thomason 913-780-7011 Softball 2014
Olathe Unified School District Public High School Olathe KS TruHop 35,000|Greg Thomason 913-780-7011 Softball 2014
Olathe Unified School District Public High School Olathe KS TruHop 45,950|Greg Thomason 913-780-7011 Baseball 2014
Olathe Unified School District Public High School Olathe KS TruHop 45,950|Greg Thomason 913-780-7011 Baseball 2014
Olathe Unified School District Public High School Olathe KS TruHop 45,950|Greg Thomason 913-780-7011 Baseball 2014




Olathe Unified School District Public High School Olathe KS TruHop 45,950|Greg Thomason 913-780-7011 Baseball 2014
Beaver Country Day School Private Brookline MA Legion HP 2.0 141,340|Sherry Levin 617-738-2751 Multi 2014
Blue Hills Regional High School Public High School Canton MA PowerBlade HP 2.5 77,774|Ed Catabia 781-828-5800 Multi 2014
Georgetown High School Public High School Georgetown MA Legion HP 2.25 119,531|Chris DiFranco 978-352-5790 Multi 2014
Clark University College Worcester MA Legion HP 2.0 96,942 |Trish Cronin 508-793-7305 Multi 2014
College of the Holy Cross College Worcester MA Powerblade HP 89,100|Lenny Raymond 508-793-2438 Multi 2014
Williams College College Williamstown MA VictoryTurf 63,951 |Lisa Melendy 413-597-3511 Field Hockey 2014
Nobadeer Farms Parks & Rec Nantucket MA PowerBlade 99,450|Genao Silvio 508-228-7244 Multi 2014
Belmont High School Public High School Belmont MA Momentum HP 2.0 84,448|Jim Davis 617-993-5930 Multi 2014
Peabody High School Public High School Peabody MA Legion HP 2.25 88,548|Phil Sheridan 978-536-4752 Multi 2014
Columbia College Owens Colleges ELLICOTT CITY MD Omni/Momentum 41 128600|Bob Burchard (573) 875-7410 Soccer 2014
Oxon Hill High School Public High School Oxon Hill MD Momentum 96,496 |Athletic Director 301-749-4300 Multi 2014
Saginaw Valley State University College Saginaw MI Momentum 65,000Mike O-Hearn 989-964-7384 Indoor/Multi 2014
Novi High School Public High School Novi M Momentum 81,000|Brian Gordon 248-449-1509 Multi 2014
Bayless High School St. Louis MO Legion 87,000|Patrick Triplett 314-256-8664 Multi 2014
Sedalia High School Sedalia MO Legion 880,000(Rob Davis 660-851-5307 Multi 2014
Vianney HS Private High School  |St. Louis MO Legion 90,000|Mike Loyet 314-965-4853 Multi 2014
Starkville High School Public High School Starkville MS PowerBlade Pro 90,100(Stan Miller 662-418-8266 Multi 2014
Henderson County Athletic Center Parks & Rec Hendersonville NC Legion 54,250|Tom Jones 828-687-7177 Multi 2014
Avery County Baseball and Softball Public High School Newland NC Momentum 36,430|Danny Clark 828-260-2780 Baseball 2014
Brevard High School Public High School Brevard NC Momentum 77,000|Jason Lippard 828-884-4103 Multi 2014
Central Cabarrus High School Public High School Concord NC Momentum 77,000|Andrew Cook 704-920-7142 Multi 2014
Garringer High School Public High School Charlotte NC Momentum 77,520|Mark Berkley 980-722-8342 Multi 2014
Olympic High School Public High School Charlotte NC Momentum 77,520|Ryan George 704-534-6405 Multi 2014
West Mecklenberg High School Public High School Charlotte NC Momentum 78,000|Steve Jennings 980-722-8319 Multi 2014
Denville Veterans Park Parks & Rec Denville NJ Legion 85,603 |Don Bogardus 973-625-8300 Multi 2014
Brookdale Park Parks & Rec Bloomfield NJ Powerblade HP 84,537|Sanjeev Varghese 973-226-8500 Multi 2014
Monsignor Owens Park Parks & Rec Nutley NJ PowerBlade SD 15,000|Fran Demaio 201-341-3455 Multi 2014
Montville High School Public High School Montville NJ Powerblade HP 189,079|Paul Pignatello 9733317100x2631 Multi 2014
North Brunswick High School Public High School North Brunswick NJ PowerBlade Pro 182,596|Louis Emmanual 732-289-3708 Multi 2014
Center Court - Mt. Olive Sports Centers Flanders NJ Momentum 56,954 |Kevin Costello 973-783-4488 Multi 2014
Center Court Morristown Sports Centers Morristown NJ Momentum 12,780|Matt Rizzuto 973-632-1222 Multi 2014
Soccer Skills & Drills Sports Centers Scotch Plains NJ Momentum 4,000|Tom Turnbull 908-405-2994 Multi 2014
St. Benedict's Preparatory School Private Newark NJ Powerblade HP 33,654|Michael 973-792-5700 Multi 2014
U Performance Center Sports Centers Farmingdale NJ TruHop 24,510[John Wells 908-309-0838 Baseball 2014
Wall Soccer Club Sports Centers Wall NJ PowerBlade Pro 92,600|Anthony Scorelli 908-334-0115 Soccer 2014
El Camino Real Academy Public High School Santa Fe NM Momentum 85,241|David Crosby 505-470-2899 Multi 2014
Hatch Valley Public Schools Public High School Hatch NM Momentum 131,173|Linda Haile 575-202-6720 Multi 2014
Placitas Elementary School Public High School Bernalillo NM Momentum 9,240(Martin Montano 505-404-5742 Multi 2014
Pojoaque High School - Football Public High School Pojoaque NM Momentum 79,767|Matt Martinez 505-690-9498 Football/Soccer 2014
Santa Fe Middle School Public Middle School |Santa Fe NM Momentum 81,700|David Crosby 505-470-2899 Multi 2014
SUNY Geneseo College Geneseo NY PowerBlade SD 229,675|Mike Mooney 585-245-5343 Multi 2014
SUNY Maritime College Throggs Neck NY Legion 100,200|Clayton Kendrick-Holmes ~ |718-409-7787 Multi 2014
Boardman High School Stadium Public High School Boardman OH Legion 93,233|Denise Gorski 330-726-3423 Multi 2014
Kent State University College Kent OH Momentum 116,680|Jeff Duncan 765-337-5410 Baseball 2014
Wooster High School Public High School Wooster OH Legion 97,627|Andy Kellar 330-345-8760 Multi 2014
Oklahoma City Speegle Stadium Public High School Oklahoma City OK Powerblade HP 79,000(Keith Sinor 405-587-0049 Multi 2014
Jefferson HS - Portland Public Schools Public Portland OR PowerBlade HP 73,987|Jacque Sage 503-916-5180 Football/soccer 2014
Southern Oregon University College Ashland OR PowerBlade HP 97,714 |Matt Sayre 541-552-6273 Football/Soccer 2014
Valley Catholic HS Private Beaverton OR Legion 85,000|Joel Sobotka 503-644-3745 Football/soccer 2014
CB East High School Public High School Doylestown PA Legion 106,757|John Reading 267-893-2327 Multi 2014
Quaker Valley Public High School Leetsdale PA Legion 87,881|Dr. Marrone 412-749-3600 Multi 2014
Southmoreland High School Public High School Alverton PA Legion 89,359|Charlie Swink 724-887-2037 Multi 2014
St. Edmund's Academy Private Pittsburgh PA Legion 17,025|Don Hibar 412-521-1907 Multi 2014
Academy of Notre Dame Private Villanova PA PowerBlade 70,000(Peg Desendorf 610-971-4905 Field Hockey/lax 2014
Academy of Notre Dame Private Villanova PA Spike Zone HP 90,851|Peg Desendorf 610-971-4905 Multi 2014
Mt. Aloysius College College Cresson PA TruHop 39,135|Kevin Kime 814-886-6481 Baseball 2014
Owen J. Roberts High School Public High School Pottstown PA Spike Zone HP 86,000|Jaclin Krumrine 610-469-5113 Multi 2014
Owen J. Roberts High School Public High School Pottstown PA Spikezone HP 78,000|Jaclin Krumrine 610-469-5113 Multi 2014
Owen J. Roberts High School Public High School Pottstown PA Spikezone HP 78,000|Jaclin Krumrine 610-469-5113 Multi 2014
Ellis School Private Pittsburgh PA Momentum 72,600(Emily Peters 412-661-6796 Multi 2014
Iron Horse Baseball #1 Sports Centers Windber PA Momentum 23,648|Greg Tunstall 412-357-1106 Baseball 2014
Iron Horse Baseball #2 Sports Centers Windber PA Momentum 111,130|Greg Tunstall 412-357-1106 Baseball 2014
Iron Horse Baseball #3 Sports Centers Windber PA Momentum 10,020|Greg Tunstall 412-357-1106 Baseball 2014
Iron Horse Baseball #4 Sports Centers Windber PA Momentum 10,020|Greg Tunstall 412-357-1106 Baseball 2014




Maple Zone Sports Institute Sports Centers Boothwyn PA Momentum 160, 215|Jeff Randazzo 610-658-5500 Baseball 2014
Airport High School Public High School Columbia SC Legion 80,560|Steve Henson 803-847-0914 Multi 2014
Brookland Cayce High School Public High School Columbia SC Legion 85,000|Blake Stancil 803-968-1364 Multi 2014
Clover High School Public High School Clover SC Legion 95,000|Chris Dalton 803-222-7191 Multi 2014
Clover Middle School Public High School Clover SC Legion 76,000|Chris Dalton 803-222-7191 Multi 2014
Limestone College College Gaffney SC Legion 107,226|Jimmy Martin 864-488-4566 Multi 2014
Alcoa High School Public High School |Alcoa TN Legion 79,919|Josh Stephens 865-804-1679 Football 2014
Christian Brothers High School Private Memphis TN Legion 92,400|Mike Kelly 901-598-4815 Football 2014
Ensworth School Private Nashville TN Legion 84,842|Connor Schutzman 318-278-0732 Multi 2014
Carson Newman University College Jefferson City TN PowerBlade Pro 101,350|Ken Sparks 865-471-3466 Multi 2014
Middle Tennessee State University College Murfreesboro TN Legion 112,705|JE Wallace 615-898-2967 Football 2014
Boost Fit Club Sports Centers Nashville TN Momentum 26,952 |Jon Sexton 615-496-4736 Multi 2014
Charles Head Stadium Alvarado High School Public High School Alvarado X Legion 91,000|Brad Ransom 817-975-6675 Multi 2014
Frisco Centennial High School Public High School Frisco X Powerblade HP 25,000|David Kuykendall 469-633-6100 Indoor/Multi 2014
Lufkin ISD - Abe Martin Stadium Public High School Lufkin TX PowerBlade Pro 77,444|Todd Quick 936-526-9437 Multi 2014
City of College Station Veterans Park Parks & Rec College Station X Momentum 214,875 |Stephan Richardson 979-219-2507 Multi 2014
Naval Station Norfolk Site Q Military Norfolk VA PowerBlade 216,018 [Henry Drum 757-444-4016 Multi 2014
Sports Reality Sports Centers Richmond VA Legion 33,500|Mike Frazier 804-513-7118 Multi 2014
Sulinski Military Virgina Beach VA PowerBlade Pro 111,264|Rob Sessions 757-462-7419 Multi 2014
Wakefield High School Public High School Arlington VA Powerblade HP 83,480|Robert Capper 703-228-3337 Multi 2014
Everett Boys/Girls Club (Fields Inc) Public Everett WA Momentum 56,966 |David Low 425-258-2436 Baseball 2014
Kentridge High School Public High School Kent WA Momentum 75,000|Dave Lutes 253-373-7251 Multi 2014
Kemmerer Public High School Kemmerer WY Momentum 110,000|Orlen Zimpel 307-877-6991 Multi 2014
Commonwealth Stadium NFL & Pro Edmonton AB PowerBlade 118,072 |Kurt Bosch 780-442-0211 Football/Soccer 2015
Henry Singer Sports Centre Parks & Rec Edmonton AB PowerBlade 99,196|Kurt Bosch 780-442-0211 Multi 2015
Sheffield High School Public High School Sheffield AL Momentum 7,274 |Kelvin Matthews 901-416-2370 Multi 2015
Herndon Park (3 Fields) Parks & Rec Mobile AL PowerBlade HP 237,450{Shannon MclIntyre 251-208-7635 Multi 2015
Brookland High School Public HS Brookland AR Legion 86,144 |Bobby Gross 870-932-8610 Football/Soccer 2015
Greene County Tech High School Public High School Paragould AR Legion 94,500|Gene Weeks 870-236-6113 Multi 2015
Charles Best Field - City of Coquitlam Parks & Rec Coquitlam BC Momentum 110,022|Ed Castaneda 604-307-2544 Multi 2015
Collingwood School Private West Vancouver BC Momentum 44,438|Roger Hatch 604-925-8375 Multi 2015
Mulgrave School Public High School North Vancouver BC Momentum 79,858|David Lord 604-649-5019 Multi 2015
Balwin Hills Miracle Field Sports Centers Los Angeles CA Momentum 15,346|Brian Storm 678-710-8585 Multi 2015
CAL-TRACK - Point Mugu Naval Base Military Oxnard CA Momentum 82,635|Anthony Stevenson 775-636-9989 Baseball 2015
George "Rocky" Graham Park Parks & Rec Marin City CA Momentum 7,368|Tony Tran 408-279-5687 Landscape 2015
Google - San Antonio Station Private Mountain View CA Momentum 3,343 |Lawrence Hamacon 949-546-8353 Landscape 2015
Google 205 Mayfield Private San Jose CA Momentum 4,800|Brad Borgman 408-723-4954 Landscape 2015
Grand Terrace High School Public High School Grand Terrace CA Momentum 6,675/0wen Chang (909) 580-5000 Football/Soccer 2015
Lemoore Naval Base Military Lemoore CA Momentum 118,000|Anthony Stevenson 775-636-9989 Softball 2015
Point Mugu Airforce Base Military Point Mugu CA Momentum 118,000|Anthony Stevenson 775-636-9989 Softball 2015
Point Mugu Naval Base Military Oxnard CA Momentum 82,635|Anthony Stevenson 775-636-9989 Softball 2015
Sports Fields - Oakland CA Sports Centers Alameda CA Momentum 8,342 |Brian Strom 678-710-8585 Multi 2015
St. Ignatius Baseball Field Private Pacifica CA Momentum 2,100(Rory Fitzpatrick 216-651-0222 x222 Baseball 2015
Vista Montana Park Public San Jose CA Momentum 81,000|Scott Hunter 408-429-7700 Soccer 2015
Bluff Creek Park Parks & Rec Playa Vista CA Legion 37,005|Chris Shern 858-764-7949 Soccer 2015
UC Davis - Aggie Stadium College Davis CA Legion 105,110|Matt Blankenheim 530-219-8948 Multi 2015
Sheridan Middle School Public Middle School |Sheridan co Legion 45,000|Kristen Colonell 720-833-6986 Soccer 2015
Hamden Hall Country Day School Private High School |Hamden CT Legion 85,463|Dave Doyle 203-415-4898 Multi 2015
Loomis Chaffee School Private High School  |Windsor CT Momentum HP 2.0 84,096|Sue Cabot 860-687-6308 FH, lacrosse 2015
Lauralton Hall School for Girls Private Milford CT Legion HP 2.25 100,786|Vin Vigliotti 203-877-2786 Multi 2015
Lyman Hall High School Public High School Wallingford CT Legion HP 2.25 94,000|Steve Baker 203-294-5377 Multi 2015
Pomperaug High School Public High School Southbury CT Legion HP 2.25 83,000{Ron Plansky 203-262-3244 Multi 2015
Darlington School Private Rome GA PowerBlade Pro 96,094 |Eddie Guth 706-266-0058 Multi 2015
King's Ridge Private Alpharetta GA PowerBlade Pro 94,761|Todd Mooney 770-754-5738 Multi 2015
LakePoint Sports Sports Centers Emerson GA Truhop 116,525|Tony Carlson 770-403-1270 Baseball 2015
LakePoint Sports Sports Centers Emerson GA Truhop 116,525|Tony Carlson 770-403-1270 Baseball 2015
LakePoint Sports Sports Centers Emerson GA Truhop 116,525|Tony Carlson 770-403-1270 Baseball 2015
LakePoint Sports Sports Centers Emerson GA Truhop 116,525|Tony Carlson 770-403-1270 Baseball 2015
Hickam SFB - Earhart Field Military Oahu HI PowerBlade HP 109,000|Denny Sadowski 808-848-0541 Multi 2015
Farrington High School Public High School Oahu HI Momentum 84,613|Harold Tanaka 808-832-3578 Football/Soccer 2015
Belle Clair Private Belleville IL Legion 167,500|Belle Chair Soccer Park (618) 974-8809 Soccer 2015
Judah Christian School Private Champaign IL Legion 100,106|Paul Schotz 217-239-0407 Multi 2015
McKendree University College Lebanon IL Legion 99,998|Chuck Bruggeman 618-537-6873 Multi 2015
Kerry Wood Cubs Field Sports Centers Chicago IL Momentum 131,104|Cubs Field 773-248-3966 Baseball 2015
Morton High School Public High School Morton IL Momentum 100,000|Kevin Hanley 508-497-9750 Multi 2015




National's Teacher's Academy Public High School Chicago IL Momentum 79,928John Burn 773-534-0190 Multi 2015
Dodge City High School Public High School Dodge City KS Legion 95,137|Jay Gifford 620-227-1611 Multi 2015
Hummer Sports Park Sports Centers Topeka KS Legion 80,500|Rick Benke 785-295-3750 Soccer 2015
Benedictine College College Atchison KS Truhop 40,877 |Charles Gartenmayer 913-360-7583 Baseball 2015
Hummer Sports Park Parks & Rec Topeka KS Momentum 80,500|Rick Benke 785-295-3750 Football 2015
University of St. Mary College Leavenworth KS Momentum 90,215|Rob Miller 913-758-6160 Multi 2015
New Seaman Middle School Public Middle School |Topeka KS Momentum 94,045|Bob Horton 785-286-8300 Football 2015
Seaman High School Public High School Topeka KS Truhop 79,360|Brad Dietz 785-286-8300 Baseball 2015
Galvin Middle School #2 Public High School Wakefield MA Powerblade HP 77,290|Mike Boyages 781-246-6458 Multi 2015
Assumption College College Worcester MA Legion HP 2.0 111,137|Peter Gardula 508-767-7427 Multi 2015
University of Massachusets- Garber Field College Ambherst MA Momentum HP 2.0 84,915|Dan Markowski 413-545-4085 Lacrosse 2015
Winnipeg Soccer Complex Private Winnipeg MB PowerBlade 89,983 |Kory Stagg 204-953-4732 Soccer 2015
Calvert Regional Park Parks North East MD Momentum 96,000|Calvert Regional Park (410) 996-8101 ball, Men's Lacrosse, Women's Lacrosse, S 2015
Monterrey Soccer Stadium NFL & Pro Monterrey Mexico Elevate 37,000|Gerardo Hutchinson 52-81-8748-4916 Soccer 2015
Columbia College Owens College Columbia MO Spikezone Pro 102,146|Bob Burchard 573.875.7410 Soccer 2015
Missouri Baptist University College St. Louis MO Legion 87,474 Thomas Smith 314-392-2264 Multi 2015
Rockhurst University College Kansas City MO Spikezone Pro 103,000|Gary Burns 816.501.4854 Multi 2015
Missouri Southern State University College Joplin MO Momentum 87,818|Jared Bruggeman 417-625-9317 Multi 2015
Sportport Soccer Fields Sports Centers Maryland Heights MO Legion 481,000/ Jeff Fox 314-514-7417 Soccer 2015
Rocky Stone Field Parks & Rec Moncton NB PowerBlade 117,572|Rene Lagace 506-851-4481 Soccer 2015
Cannon School Private Concord NC Legion 88,074 |Pat Moyer 704-721-7181 Multi 2015
Joe Gibbs Racing Sports Centers Mooresville NC Legion 10,200|Roger Phillips 704-944-5037 Multi 2015
Pine Lake Preparatory Private Mooresville NC PowerBlade Pro 79,575|Chris Terrill 704-677-9229 Multi 2015
Humphrey Football Complex High School Humphrey NE Legion 88,349|Greg Sjuts 402-923-1230 Football 2015
James J. Braddock Park Parks & Rec North Bergen NJ Legion 230,377 [Joe Cecehini 201-915-1388 Multi 2015
Morris Catholic Private Denville NJ Legion 101,500|Bill Shilling 973-627-6674 multi 2015
Morris Catholic Private Denville NJ TruHop 11,050|Bill Shilling 973-627-6674 Baseball 2015
Veterans Park Parks & Rec Kearny NJ Powerblade SD 160,000/ Tom Solfaro 732-428-4006 Multi 2015
Pojoaque Valley Recreation Park Parks & Rec Santa Fe NM Momentum 113,186|Manuel Roybal 505-455-7746 Multi 2015
Rameriz Thomas Elementary School Public Elementary Santa Fe NM Momentum 17,988|David Crosby 505-470-2899 Multi 2015
W.D. Carroll Elementary School Public Elementary Bernalilillo NM Momentum 10,500|Daniel Pena 505-967-5472 Multi 2015
Nyack High School Public High School Nyack NY Spike Zone HP 93,215|Joe Sigillo 845-353-7100 Multi 2015
Pleasantville Union Free School District Public High School Pleasantville NY Elevate 13,500|John Bauerlein 914-741-1400 Multi 2015
Pleasantville Union Free School District Public High School Pleasantville NY Elevate 40,145|John Bauerlein 914-741-1400 Multi 2015
Pleasantville Union Free School District Public High School Pleasantville NY Legion 73,216|John Bauerlein 914-741-1400 Multi 2015
St Vincent/St. Mary High School High School Akron OH Legion 82,917|Dan Boarman 303-607-7596 Multi 2015
AJAX Field #1 Parks & Rec Ajax ON PowerBlade 88,000|Catherine Bridgeman 905-619-2529 Multi 2015
AJAX Field #2 Parks & Rec Ajax ON PowerBlade 88,000|Catherine Bridgeman 905-619-2529 Multi 2015
Ottawa South United Soccer Private Manotick ON Legion 85,000|Jim Lanias 613-266-1224 Soccer 2015
RIM Park Waterloo Parks & Rec Waterloo ON PowerBlade 46,177|Jean Starchuk 519-885-1220 Multi 2015
McNichol Park Parks & Rec Toronto ON Momentum 78,000|Mario Pecchia 416-988-3213 Soccer 2015
University of Portland Parks & Rec Milwaukie OR Elevate 1,267|Brian Dezzani 503-943-7177 Multi 2015
St. Francis University College Loretto PA Legion 86,950|Bob Krimmel 814-472-3286 Soccer 2015
St. Francis University College Loretto PA Legion 80,675|Bob Krimmel 814-472-3286 Multi 2015
Maple Zone Sports Institute Sports Centers Boothwyn PA Powerblade HP 73,004 |Jeff Randazzo 610-358-5500 x14 Multi 2015
Municple of Mt. Lebanon- Wildcat Field Municipal Pittsburgh PA Spikeszone Pro 108,141|David Donnellan 412-343-3409 multi 2015
Pennsylvania Classics Private Manheim PA PowerBlade HP 90,744 |Steve Klein 717-215-8281 Soccer 2015
Gettysburg College College Gettysburg PA Momentum 99,252 |Braden Snyder 717-337-6527 Multi 2015
Maple Zone Sports Institute Parks & Rec Boothwyn PA Momentum 84,985|Jeff Randazzo 610-358-5500 x14 Multi 2015
CFL Buckingham International Buckingham Qc PowerBlade 118,562|Normand Briére 819-595-2002 Recreational 2015
College Francais centre multi-sports Indoor Longueuil Qc Legion 84,000|Alexandre Bigras 450-448-2226 Soccer 2015
Ecole Polyvalente Le Carrefour High School Gatineau Qc PowerBlade 110,000|Sylvie Chenier 819-568-9012 Soccer, Football 2015
Hormidas- Gamelin High School Gatineau QcC PowerBlade 108,000|Louise Laroche 819-986-8511 Soccer, Football 2015
Academie Sainte-Therese College Saint- Therese Qc PowerBlade 96,000|Rose De Angelis 450-434-1130 Soccer 2015
Narragansett High School Public High School Narragansett RI Legion 86,555|Dick Foss 401-792-9400 Multi 2015
Clover Memorial Stadium Public High School Clover SC Legion 98,916 |Chris Dalton 803-222-7191 Multi 2015
Clemson University College Clemson SC Legion 122,000|Dave Frock 864-656-2308 Multi 2015
Coastal Carolina College Conway SC Powerblade HP 104,544|Matt Hogue 843-349-2231 Multi 2015
North Augusta High School Public High School North Augusta SC Legion 108,785|Brian Thomas 803-442-6100 Multi 2015
Ridgeview High School Public High School Columbia SC Legion 107,713|Charlie J. Libretto Iv 904-213-5203 Multi 2015
Tyger River Park Parks & Rec Duncan SC Elevate 2,472|Marcia Murff 864-804-5554 Multi 2015
Alcoa High School Public High School Alcoa N Momentum 1,300|Gary Rankin 865-982-4631 Multi 2015

Houston High School Public High School |Germantown TN Momentum 94,500|Chad Becker 901-359-6497 Multi 2015
Alvarado High School Stadium Field Public High School Alvarado X Legion 93,675|Brad Ransom 817-975-6675 Multi 2015
Amon Carter Riverside High School Public High School Fort Worth X PowerBlade Pro 90,456|Kevin Green 817-871-3270 Multi 2015




Delmar Stadium- Houston I1SD Public High School Houston TX PowerBlade Pro 81,141|Marmion Dambrino 713-696-6913 Multi 2015
Diamond-Hill Jarvis High School Public High School Fort Worth X PowerBlade Pro 89,638|Kevin Green 817-871-3270 Multi 2015
Dunbar High School Public High School Fort Worth X PowerBlade Pro 92,981|Kevin Green 817-871-3270 Multi 2015
Eastern Hills High School Public High School Fort Worth X PowerBlade Pro 89,321|Kevin Green 817-871-3270 Multi 2015
Grapevine Faith Christian School Private Grapevine TX PowerBlade Pro 77,823 |Cliffton Eddington 972-580-1210 Multi 2015
Haltom High School Public High School Birdville X PowerBlade Pro 97,000|Chris Feris 817-547-5823 Multi 2015
North Central Texas Academy Private High School  [Granbury X PowerBlade Pro 103,361 |James Southerland 254-897-4822 Multi 2015
North Side High School Public High School Fort Worth X PowerBlade Pro 93,221|Kevin Green 817-871-3270 Multi 2015
0.D. Wyatt High School Public High School Fort Worth X PowerBlade Pro 93,144 |Kevin Green 817-871-3270 Multi 2015
Polytechnic High School Public High School Fort Worth X PowerBlade Pro 72,068|Kevin Green 817-871-3270 Multi 2015
Providence Christian School of Texas Private Dallas TX PowerBlade Pro 83,000|Eli Melton 214-302-2814 Multi 2015
Richland High School Public High School Birdville TX PowerBlade Pro 97,000|Chris Feris 817-547-5823 Multi 2015
South Hills High School Public High School Fort Worth X PowerBlade Pro 92,553 |Kevin Green 817-871-3270 Multi 2015
Southwest High School Public High School Fort Worth X PowerBlade Pro 93,208|Kevin Green 817-871-3270 Multi 2015
St. Marks School of Texas Private Dallas TX PowerBlade Pro 95,954 |Tom Jones 469-365-0031 Multi 2015
Trimble Technical High School Public High School Fort Worth X PowerBlade Pro 79,069|Kevin Green 817-871-3270 Multi 2015
Western Hills High School Public High School Fort Worth X PowerBlade Pro 93,221|Kevin Green 817-871-3270 Multi 2015
Wildcat Stadium - Archer City High School Public High School Archer City X PowerBlade Pro 90,000{CD Knobloch 940-574-4536 Multi 2015
Giraldo Elite Futbol Sports Centers Corpus Christi X Momentum 12,000/Sam Giraldo 361-442-1923 Indoor Soccer 2015
Viewmont High School Public High School Bountiful uT PowerBlade 95,000|Brian Turner 801-402-5335 Multi 2015
Alexandria Renew Parks & Rec Alexandria VA Powerblade HP 102,096 |Beth Znidersic 703.746.5492 Multi 2015
EC Glass Replacement Public High School Lynchburg VA Legion 97,120|Don Floyd 434-401-5927 Multi 2015
Fort Lee AIT Barracks Military Fort Lee VA Powerblade HP 59,829(Dale Kraybill 804-743-4615 Multi 2015
Radford University College Radford VA Momentum 192,662|Barry Miller 540-831-7633 Multi 2015
Virginia Tech Band Field College Blacksburg VA Momentum 106,100|David Chinn 540-231-2269 Multi 2015
Virginia Tech Indoor Facility College Blacksburg VA Momentum 85,102 |David Chinn 540-231-2269 Indoor 2015
Washington Lee High School Public High School Arlington VA Legion 106,894 |Robert Capper 703-228-3337 Multi 2015
St. Michael's College College Colchester VT Legion 89,425|Chris Kenny 802-654-2296 Multi 2015
Naval Base Kitsap - Bangor Military Silverdale WA PowerBlade HP 85,240|Thomas Williams 360-396-4782 Baseball/Softball 2015
Bethel School District- Art Crate Stadium Public Spanaway WA Momentum 83,307|Jim Hansen 253-683-6041 Multi 2015
East Division Multi Purpose Field Private JBLM WA Momentum 83,341|Charles S. Markham 253-967-3191 Multi 2015
Tacoma Parks - SERA Campus Public Tacoma WA Momentum 105,000 |Kristi Evans 253-305-1054 Multi 2015
Victoria Park Park & Rec Raymond AB Momentum 37,000(Richard Bohne 403-752-3322 Running Track 2016
Victoria Park Park & Rec Raymond AB PowerBlade 112,000|Richard Bohne 403-752-3322 Soccer, Football 2016
Auburn University - Band Field College Auburn AL Momentum 87,647 |Dr. Rick Good 334-844-4166 Band 2016
Satsuma High School Public High School Satsuma AL Momentum 96,847 |Steve Cochran 251-380-8217 Multi 2016
Leeds High School Public High School Leeds AL PowerBlade SD 81,070|Lee Gibson 205-699-4510 Multi 2016
Bauxite High School Public High School Bauxite AR Legion 79,990|Joshua Harrison 501-557-5303 Football/Soccer 2016
The University of Arkansas Softball College Fayetteville AR TruHop 14,795 [Justin Maland 479-575-6768 Softball Indoor 2016
Mountain Home High School Baseball Public High School Mountain Home AR TruHop 33,500|Mitch Huskey 870-425-1285 Baseball Infield 2016
Mountain Home High School Softball Public High School Mountain Home AR TruHop 43,700|Mitch Huskey 870-425-1285 Softball 2016
Nashville High School Public High School Nashville AR Legion 110,641 |Mike Volarvich 870-845-3425 Football/Soccer 2016
Smackover Indoor Indoor Multi Smackover AR Legion 22,100|Brian Strickland 870-725-3101 Multi 2016
Edna Brewer MS Public Oakland CA Momentum 40,115|Jason Webb 925.899.8712 Multi 2016
Jim Johnson Memorial Park Parks & Rec San Clemente CA Momentum 63,000|Brian Fields 949-361-8342 Multi 2016
Oakland Raiders Football Alameda CA Momentum 65,702|Brian Storm 678-710-8585 Football 2016
Perry Lindsey Academy Public Long Beach CA Momentum 64,869 |Jacquelyn Roberts 562-997-7550 Multi 2016
Superior Soccer Field Soccer Chatsworth CA Momentum 35,991 (Brian Whiteman 818-399-4887 Soccer 2016
Cheyenne Mtn HS Baseball Public High School Colorado Springs CcOo Momentum 130,000|Kris Robert 719-630-4115 Baseball 2016
Cheyenne Mtn HS Softball Public High School Colorado Springs CcO Momentum 13,635|Kris Robert 719-630-4115 Softball 2016
CSU Pueblo Thunderbowl Football College Pueblo CcOo PowerBlade Pro 91,400|Trey Nickelson 719-549-2050 Football 2016
Guilford High School Public High School Guilford CT SZPro 2.0 93,600|Jake Jarvis 203-453-2741 Multi 2016
Wesleyan University-Smith Field College Middletown CT Legion Pro 1.75 93,600|Mike Whalen 860-685-2908 Multi 2016
New Canaan High School-Practice Field 1 Public High School New Canaan CT Momentum HP 2.0 97,290|Jay Egan 203-594-4638 Multi 2016
Wilton High School Public High School Wilton CT Momentum HP 2.0 80,700|Steve Pierce 203-834-6234 Multi 2016
Masuk High School Public High School Monroe CT Legion HP 2.0 87,400[John Degennaro 203-452-5823 Multi 2016
Trinity Catholic High School Private High School |Stamford CT Legion HP 2.25 87,318|Mike O'Leary 203-253-9104 Football, Soccer, Lacrosse 2016
Field School Private High School  |Washington DC Legion 60,982 |Athletic Director 202-295-5872 Multi 2016
Kent County Boys & Girls Club Multi Dover DE Legion 86,965|Jacob Getty Jr. 302-744-2495 Multi 2016
Naples YMCA Sports Centers Naples FL Momentum 15,094|Paul Thein 912-590-2554 Baseball 2016
Seminole County A3 Parks & Rec Sanford FL Momentum 119,329|Joe Able 407-665-2001 Baseball 2016
Seminole County A4 Parks & Rec Sanford FL Momentum 119,329|Joe Able 407-665-2001 Baseball 2016
Seminole County B3 Parks & Rec Sanford FL Momentum 119,329(Joe Able 407-665-2001 Baseball 2016
Seminole County B4 Parks & Rec Sanford FL Momentum 119,329|Joe Able 407-665-2001 Baseball 2016
Bremen High School Football Stadium Public High School Bremen GA Legion 96,000|Russell Cooper 770-557-4963 Football 2016




Cherokee County - Hobgood Park Parks & Rec Woodstock GA Legion 88,000|Brian Reynolds 770-924-7768 Multi 2016
Georgia Southern College Stateboro GA Legion 95,300{Tom Kleinlein 912-478-5047 Football 2016
Georgia Southern - JL Clements Stadium College Statesboro GA Momentum 32,851|Tom Kleinlein 912-478-5047 Baseball 2016
Lanierland Park - Field 2 Parks & Rec Dawsonville GA Momentum 79,800|Jim Pryor 770-781-2215 Multi 2016
Lanierland Park - Field 4 Parks & Rec Dawsonville GA Momentum 79,800|Jim Pryor 770-781-2215 Multi 2016
Lanierland Park Field 1 Parks & Rec Dawsonville GA Momentum 79,800|Jim Pryor 770-781-2215 Multi 2016
Farrington High School Public High School Honolulu HI Momentum 84,613|Harold Tanaka 808-832-3578 multi 2016
Pearl City Public High School Pearl City HI PowerBlade Pro 81,581 |Athletic Director 808-307-5613 Multi 2016
Butler University College Indianapolis IN Powerblade HP 94,931|Colin Moore 317-940-9395 Multi 2016
Butler University College Indianapolis IN Powerblade HP 190,000|Carl Heck 317-940-9889 Multi 2016
Butler University College Indianapolis IN Powerblade HP 190,000|Carl Heck 317-940-9889 Multi 2016
Butler University - Canal Field College Indianapolis IN PowerBlade HP 103,752|Colin Moore 317-940-9395 Multi 2016
Bishop Dwenger Private High School  |Fort Wayne IN Momentum 105,521 |John Bennett 260-496-4733 Multi 2016
Anneberg Park Parks & Rec Manhatten KS Legion 106,808| Wyatt Thompson 785-587-2757 Soccer 2016
Anneberg Park Parks & Rec Manhatten KS TruHop 50,000|Wyatt Thompson 785-587-2757 Soccer 2016
Washburn University Multi Topeka KS Momentum 109,198|Loen Ferre 785-231-1134 Multi 2016
Agawam High School Public High School Agawam MA Legion 98,535|Dave Stratton 413-821-0529 Multi 2016
Simmons College/Daly Field College Boston MA Legion HP 2.0 88,548|Ali Kantor 617-521-1028 Multi 2016
Ipswich High School Public High School Ipswich MA Legion 87,628 |Tom Gallagher 978-356-3137 Multi 2016
Lunenburg High School Public High School Lunenburg MA Legion HP 2.0 88,749[James Bunnell 978-542-4115 Multi 2016
Marlborough Middle School Public Middle School |Marlborough MA Legion HP 2.0 105,000|Jeff Rudzinsky 508-263-9618 Multi 2016
Simmons College/Daly Field College Boston MA Momentum HP 2.0 87,665|Ali Kantor 617-521-1028 FH, Softball 2016
North Quincy High School Public High School Quincy MA Legion 93,230[Michael Joyce 781-927-8103 Multi 2016
Tantasqua Regional High School-Cage Field Public High School Fiskdale MA Legion HP 1.75 80,500|Mike Lucas 508-347-9301 FH, Soccer 2016
Tantasqua Regional High School-Stadium Field Public High School Fiskdale MA Legion HP 1.75 85,500 Mike Lucas 508-347-9301 Multi 2016
Thayer Academy Private School Braintree MA Legion 160,986 |Rick Forestiere 781-664-2247 Multi 2016
Archbishop Curley Private High School  |Baltimore MD Fields 42 115,654|Athletic Director 410.485.5000 ext 213 Multi 2016
Salisbury University College Salisbury MD Momentum 105,651|Athletics Office 410.548.3503 Multi 2016
Stillwater High School Practice Public High School Oak Park Heights MN Spike Zone Pro 231,716(Tony Willger (651) 351-8374 Multi 2016
Stillwater High School Stadium Public High School Oak Park Heights MN Spike Zone Pro 101,955|Tony Willger (651) 351-8374 Multi 2016
St. Louis University College St. Louis MO TruHop 33,750|Darin Hendrsickson 314-977-3172 Baseball 2016
William Jewell College College Liberty MO Legion 92,319|Tom Eisenhauer 816-332-1983 Multi 2016
Crystal City Il High School Crystal City MO Momentum 73,526|Ken Jones 636-937-2005 Football 2016
St. Louis University High School High School St. Louis MO Momentum 95,000|Joe Rankin 314-531-0330 Multi 2016
St. Mary's High School Private School St. Louis MO Momentum 97,995|Mike England (314) 481.8400 Multi 2016
University Academy Public High School Kansas City MO Legion 105,897|Tony Kline 816-412-5900 Multi 2016
Corinth High School Public High School Corinth MS TruHop 117,170|Dr. Lee Childress 662-287-2425 Baseball 2016
Caledonia High School Public HS Caledonia MS Momentum 7,812|Andy Crotwell 662-356-2001 Football Practice 2016
Butte High School Public High School Butte MT Legion 73,500|Chuck Merrifield 406-533-2226 Football 2016
Cherry Point Rifle Range Military Goldsboro NC Elevate 10,798|Prentice Uzzell 919-988-0338 Rifle Range 2016
Brevard College Brevard NC PowerBlade Pro 98,807 [Juan Mascaro 828-884-8394 Multi 2016
Hercules Stadium Military Fort Bragg NC Powerblade HP 96,500|Dube Putz 919-620-7711 Multi 2016
Matthews Park Parks & Rec Matthews NC Momentum 451,956|Bob Reardon 704-875-6067 Multi 2016
Mooresville HS Infield Public High School Mooresville NC Momentum 51,344 |David Martin 704-658-2632 Baseball 2016
North Platte Public High School North Platte NE Legion 81,815|Marc Mroczek 308-535-7105 Multi 2016
Benson High School Public High School Omaha NE Momentum 88,282 |Jeremy Madson 531.299.0180 Multi 2016
Oyster River High School Public High School Durham NH Legion 82,800|Andy Lathrop 603-868-2375 Multi 2016
Souhegan High School Public High School Ambherst NH Legion 80,000(Dick Miller 603-673-9940 Multi 2016
Centercourt-Lawrence Twp Sports Center Lawrence NJ Legion 104,000|Kevin Costello 973-783-4488 Multi 2016
Green Wave Park Parks & Rec Audubon NJ Legion 135,000(Dave Taraschi 856-547-0711 Multi 2016
William Paterson University College Wayne NJ Legion 92,901 |Brian Wood 973-720-3120 Soccer 2016
Rahway River Park Parks & Rec/HS Rahway NJ Legion 94,165|Mike Brennan 908-789-6029 Multi 2016
Stephen Gregg Park Parks & Rec Bayonne NJ Legion 277,500(Mike Ascolese 201-915-1388 Multi 2016
Bende Park Parks & Rec Medford NJ PowerBlade Pro 79,225|Bob Bende Park (609) 654-2608 Multi 2016
Capelli Sport Center Sports Center Tinton Falls NJ PowerBlade Pro 93,000|Paul Golden 732-616-1015 Soccer 2016
Capelli Sport Center Sports Center Tinton Falls NJ PowerBlade Pro 93,000|Paul Golden 732-616-1015 Soccer 2016
Christopher Columbus Park Parks & Rec Passaic NJ PowerBlade SD 107,022 |Bill Reimer 908-418-6797 Multi 2016
Northern Valley Regional HS High School Old Tappan NJ Momentum 20,000|Greg Butler 201-768-3200 Multi 2016
Northern Valley Regional HS High School Demerest NJ Momentum 20,000|Greg Butler 201-768-3200 Multi 2016
New Mexico State University College Las Cruces NM Momentum 41,030|Karen Tufts 575-646-2916 Baseball 2016
Hatch Valley High School Public High School Hatch NM Momentum 42,000|Joel Crespy 575-267-8200 Softball 2016
Santa Fe Indian School Public High School Santa Fe NM Momentum 86,396|Rick Schimmel 505-989-6330 Multi 2016
Bolivar- Richburg HS Public High School Bolivar NY TruHop Triple Crown 160,968|Randy Harmon 585-610-5036 Baseball 2016
Dobbs Ferry MS Middle School Dobbs Ferry NY Legion 67,950|Dave Robertin 914-693-1500 ext. 3030 Multi 2016
Fieldston School Private School Bronx NY Legion 71,000|Gus Ornstein 718-329-7357 Baseball, Softball, Socccer, Lax 2016




Manhattanville College College Purchase NY Legion 88,650|Keith Leventhal 914-323-5280 Soccer, Field Hockey, Lacrosse 2016
Nyack High School Public High School Nyack NY TruHop 129,114 |Joe Sigillo 845-353-7100 Baseball 2016
Nyack High School - Stadium Public High School Upper Nyack NY Legion 87,619|Joe Sigillo 845-353-7100 Multi 2016
Riverhead MS Middle School Riverhead NY PowerBlade SD 101,419|John Longo 631-475-0349 Multi 2016
Gertrude Ederle Park Parks & Rec New York City NY Momentum 6,447 |Charlie Doherty 201-815-7159 Youth Sports 2016
Suffern MS High School Suffern NY Legion 75,930|Andrew Guccione 845-357-7283 Multi 2016
Suffern MS Middle School/HS Suffern NY Legion 78,416|Andrew Guccione 845-357-7283 Multi 2016
Bowling Green State University College Bowling Green OH PowerBlade Pro 117,737|Jim Elsasser 419-372-7054 Football 2016
Sports Force Parks Sandusky 1 Sports Centers Sandusky OH Fields 42 67,650|Will Spence 419-271-4928 Multi 2016
Sports Force Parks Sandusky 10 Sports Centers Sandusky OH Elevate 20,188|Will Spence 419-271-4928 Multi 2016
Sports Force Parks Sandusky 2 Sports Centers Sandusky OH Fields 42 123,992 | Will Spence 419-271-4928 Multi 2016
Sports Force Parks Sandusky 3 Sports Centers Sandusky OH Fields 42 127,751|Will Spence 419-271-4928 Multi 2016
Sports Force Parks Sandusky 4 Sports Centers Sandusky OH Fields 42 130,628| Will Spence 419-271-4928 Multi 2016
Sports Force Parks Sandusky 5 Sports Centers Sandusky OH Fields 42 130,412 | Will Spence 419-271-4928 Multi 2016
Sports Force Parks Sandusky 6 Sports Centers Sandusky OH Fields 42 135,764 | Will Spence 419-271-4928 Multi 2016
Sports Force Parks Sandusky 7 Sports Centers Sandusky OH Fields 42 131,123 |Will Spence 419-271-4928 Multi 2016
Sports Force Parks Sandusky 8 Sports Centers Sandusky OH Fields 42 131,479|Will Spence 419-271-4928 Multi 2016
Sports Force Parks Sandusky 9 Sports Centers Sandusky OH Fields 42 92,154|Will Spence 419-271-4928 Multi 2016
Duniway Park Sports Centers Portland OR Fields 42 117,247|Will Spence 419-271-4928 Multi 2016
Lent's Park Sports Centers Portland OR Fields 42 92,881|Will Spence 419-271-4928 Multi 2016
Central Bucks HS South Public High School Warrington PA Legion 112,508|John Giannini 267-893-4020 Multi 2016
Avonworth High School Public High School Pittsburgh PA Spike Zone HP 77,554|Tim Giel 412-366-6360 Multi 2016
North Allegheny High School Public High School Wexford PA Spike Zone HP 76,200(Bob Bozutto 412-527-0208 Multi 2016
Monroeville Community Fields Parks & Rec Monroeville PA Momentum 46,692|Matt Disantise 412-551-0718 Multi 2016
University of Prince Edward Island College Charlottetown PE PowerBlade 112,000|Troy Gallant 902-393-0041 Soccer 2016
Centre MultiSport Rosemere Indoor Rosemere Qc Legion 67,000|Gaetan Boucher 450-621-9212 Soccer 2016
Ecole Mosaique High School Quebec Qc PowerBlade 15,000|Alain Gagnon 418-686-4040 Multi 2016
Providence College-Anderson Stadium College Providence RI Legion 99,251 |Mark Rapoza 401-865-2064 Lacrosse, soccer 2016
Arlington High School Public High School Arlington TN Legion 93,855|Adam Sykes 901-867-1541 Multi 2016
Vanderbilt University - John Rich Practice Field College Nashville TN Legion 75,000|Ed Higgins 615-974-8906 Football 2016
Dyer County Multi-Use Facility Sports Centers Dyersburg TN Momentum 20,100(Preston Ozment 731-627-2229 Multi 2016
Aldine ISD- Bill Smith Stadium Public High School Houston TX PowerBlade HP 95,899|Richard Delgado 281-985-6100 Football/Soccer 2016
Alvarado HS Practice Field Public High School Alvarado TX Legion 107,000|Brad Ransom 817-975-6675 Multi 2016
Birdville HS Public High School Birdville TX PowerBlade Pro 105,696 |Chris Feris 817-547-5823 Multi 2016
Burkburnett ISD Stadium Public High School Burkburnett X Legion 95,441|Danny Nix 940-569-1411 Football 2016
Castleberry HS Practice Field Public High School River Oaks X PowerBlade Pro 103,241|John Ramos 817-252-2000 Multi 2016
Decatur ISD Indoor Public High School Decatur TX PowerBlade Pro 46,501|Rod Townsend 940-393-7100 Multi 2016
Forester Stadium Public High School Dallas TX PowerBlade Pro 94,230|Gil Garza 972-749-2450 Multi 2016
Graham ISD Stadiuum Public High School Graham X PowerBlade Pro 83,232|Sonny Cruse 940-549-1504 Multi 2016
Southern Methodist University College Dallas X PowerBlade Pro 109,974 |Kris Harris 214-497-2552 Football 2016
Highland Park HS Baseball Public High School Dallas X Legion 118,000|Johnny Ringo 214-354-3247 Baseball 2016
Kincaide - Jesse Owens Stadium Sports Centers Dallas TX PowerBlade Pro 103,094|Gil Garza 972-749-2450 Multi 2016
Loos Stadium Public High School Addison TX Powerblade Pro 91,197|Gil Garza 972-749-2450 Multi 2016
Lopez High School Public High School Brownsville X Powerblade Pro 111,081|Jason Starkey 965-698-0289 Multi 2016
Rockwall Heath High School - Softball Public High School Rockwall X PowerBlade Pro 40,631|Russ Reeves 469-698-7364 Softball 2016
Rockwall Heath HS Baseball Public High School Rockwall TX PowerBlade Pro 111,990(|Russ Reeves 469-698-7364 Baseball 2016
Rockwall High School - Softball Public High School Rockwall X PowerBlade Pro 46,759|Russ Reeves 469-698-7364 Softball 2016
Rockwall HS Baseball Public High School Rockwall TX PowerBlade Pro 106,773 |Russ Reeves 469-698-7364 Baseball 2016
Whitney ISD Public High School Whitney TX PowerBlade Pro 96,626|Kenneth Gilchrist 254-694-2254 Multi 2016
Whitney ISD - Softball Public High School Whitney X PowerBlade HP 64,355|Kenneth Gilchrist 254-694-2254 Softball 2016
Witney ISD - Baseball Public High School Whitney X PowerBlade HP 136,697 |Kenneth Gilchrist 254-694-2254 Baseball 2016
Maple Mountain High School Public High School Spanish Fork uT TruHop 15,500|Gary Miner 801-376-3730 Baseball 2016
Ft. Eustis AIT Barracks Military Ft. Eustis VA Powerblade HP 151,730|Dale Kraybill 804-743-4615 Multi 2016
Line Drive Academy Private Abingdon VA Elevate 7,000(Zach Tritt 276-698-7026 Baseball 2016
Madeira School Private School Mclean VA Legion 167,014|Katie LaRue 703-556-8251 Multi 2016
Maury Elementary Public HS Alexandria VA Powerblade HP 12,994|Beth Znidersic 703.746.5492 Multi 2016
Princess Anne Complex Field 1 Sports Centers Princess Anne VA Spike Zone Pro 101,055|Chris Kennedy 757-385-8458 Multi 2016
Princess Anne Complex Field 2 Sports Centers Princess Anne VA Spike Zone Pro 100,737|Chris Kennedy 757-385-8458 Multi 2016
Princess Anne Complex Field 3 Sports Centers Princess Anne VA Spike Zone Pro 101,055|Chris Kennedy 757-385-8458 Multi 2016
Princess Anne Complex Field 4 Sports Centers Princess Anne VA Spike Zone Pro 100,737|Chris Kennedy 757-385-8458 Multi 2016
Washington Premier Private Puyallup WA Legion 119,032|Pete Eckblad 253-861-9895 Soccer 2016
Hoover High School Public High School Hoover AL Legion 98,120|Andy Urban 205-439-1233 Multi 2017
Spain Park High School Public High School Hoover AL Legion 99,480|Patrick Kellogg 205-439-1400 Multi 2017
Vestavia Hills High School Baseball Public HS Vestavia Hills AL TruHop 129,822|Jamie Harris 205-296-9224 Baseball 2017
Rogers Heritage HS Indoor Public HS Rogers AR Legion 35,880|Mark Holderbaum 479-636-3910 Football/Soccer 2017




Rogers High School Public HS Rogers AR Legion 79,500{Mark Holderbaum 479-636-3910 Football/Soccer 2017
Reach 11 Sports Complex Sports Centers Chandler AZ Legion 91,682|Sarah Martin 602-534-6265 Multi 2017
OC Great Park - Field 10 Parks & Rec City of Irvine CA Legion 96,000|Todd Coward 949.724.7641 Soccer 2017
OC Great Park - Field 11 Parks & Rec City of Irvine CA Legion 96,000|Todd Coward 949.724.7641 Soccer 2017
OC Great Park - Field 6 Parks & Rec City of Irvine CA Legion 96,000|Todd Coward 949.724.7641 Soccer 2017
OC Great Park - Field 7 Parks & Rec City of Irvine CA Legion 96,000|Todd Coward 949.724.7641 Soccer 2017
OC Great Park - Field 8 Parks & Rec City of Irvine CA Legion 96,000|Todd Coward 949.724.7641 Soccer 2017
OC Great Park - Field 9 Parks & Rec City of Irvine CA Legion 96,000|Todd Coward 949.724.7641 Soccer 2017
Trabucco Hllls High School Public High School Mission Viejo CA PowerBlade Pro 92,000|Athletic Director 949-768-1934 Football 2017
Yuba City High School Public High School Yuba City CA PowerBlade Pro 91,000|Athletic Director 530-674-4900 ext. 31135 Football 2017
Colorado Mesa University College Grand Junction CcO Powerblade 36,000|{Andy Rodriguez 970-248-1451 Multi 2017
Colorado State University - Sonny Lubick Field College Fort Collins CcO PowerBlade Pro 93,000{Tom Ehlers 970-218-0960 Football 2017
Ben Franklin Academy Charter School Highlands Ranch CcO Momentum 34,000|Diana Simpson 720-383-4519 Multi 2017
Fountain Middle School Public High School Fountain co Momentum 43,150|Chad Roeder 719-570-6060 Softball 2017
Englewood High School Public High School Englewood CcO Legion 99,000|Ariel Ramos 303-806-2015 Multi 2017
Metro Denver Boys & Girls Clubs Sports Centers Commerce City CcO Fields 42 54,624 |Jason Martinez 303-955-7405 Multi 2017
Valor Christian High School Private High School  |Highlands Ranch CcOo Powerblade Pro 85,000|Patrick Lynch 303-829-0125 Multi 2017
University of Hartford-Al-Mazuk Field College West Hartford CT Legion Pro 2.25 96,886|Ted Stavropoulos 860-768-4650 Soccer, Lacrosse 2017
Hamden High School Public High School Hamden CT Momentum HP 2.0 107,050/ Tom Dyer 203-407-2040 Multi 2017
New Canaan High School-Practice Field 2 Public High School New Canaan CT Momentum HP 2.0 96,536|Jay Egan 203-594-4638 Multi 2017
New Canaan High School-Practice Field 3 Public High School New Canaan CT Momentum HP 2.0 37,067|Jay Egan 203-594-4638 Multi 2017
Tampa Bay Rays - Port Charlotte Pro Port Charlotte FL Spike Zone Pro 12,456/|Rick Nafe 727-825-3195 Multi 2017
Tequesta Trace Park 2 Fields Parks & Rec Weston FL PowerBlade HP 168,200|Park (954) 389-4321 Multi 2017
Tropicana Field - Tampa Bay Rays Pro St. Petersburg FL TruHop Triple Crown 143,370|Rick Nafe 727-825-3195 Baseball 2017
Cherokee County - Veterans Park Parks & Rec Canton GA Legion 122,456|Bryan Reynolds 770-924-7768 Multi 2017
Fellowship Christian School Private High School  |Roswell GA Legion 22,000|David Lowery 770-993-1650 Multi 2017
Franklin Road - Field 1 * Parks & Rec Marietta GA PowerBlade Pro 100,000|Mike Singleton 678-614-9172 Soccer/Lacrosse 2017
Franklin Road - Field 2 * Parks & Rec Marietta GA PowerBlade Pro 100,000|Mike Singleton 678-614-9172 Soccer/Lacrosse 2017
Franklin Road - Field 3 * Parks & Rec Marietta GA PowerBlade Pro 100,000|Mike Singleton 678-614-9172 Soccer/Lacrosse 2017
Dalton High School Indoor Field Public High School Dalton GA Momentum 6,500|Athletic Director 706-876-4916 Multi 2017
Kamehameha Paiea High School Private High School  |Kea'au HI Legion 92,030|Athletic Department 808-982-0653 Multi 2017
Kaiser High School Public High School Oahu HI Momentum 95,785 |Kaiser High School 808-394-1200 Multi 2017
King Kekaulike High School Public High School Maui HI Momentum 106,811|Athletic Department 808-727-3500 Multi 2017
Waipahu High School Public High School Waipahu HI PowerBlade HP 95,947 |Stacie Nii 808-528-9571 Multi 2017
Bettplex Sports Centers Bettendorf 1A Legion 103,160|David Baalman (GC) 314-619-2767 Soccer 2017
Bettplex Sports Centers Bettendorf 1A Legion 185,700|David Baalman (GC) 314-619-2767 Soccer 2017
Bettplex Sports Centers Bettendorf 1A Legion 177,170|David Baalman (GC) 314-619-2767 Multi 2017
Bettplex Sports Centers Bettendorf 1A Legion 177,170|David Baalman (GC) 314-619-2767 Multi 2017
Bettplex Sports Centers Bettendorf 1A Legion 177,170|David Baalman (GC) 314-619-2767 Multi 2017
Bettplex Sports Centers Bettendorf 1A Legion 177,170|David Baalman (GC) 314-619-2767 Multi 2017
Bettplex Sports Centers Bettendorf 1A Momentum 101,790|David Baalman (GC) 314-619-2767 Baseball 2017
Bettplex Sports Centers Bettendorf 1A Momentum 101,790|David Baalman (GC) 314-619-2767 Baseball 2017
B & J - SIUE Rec Complex - Softball Parks & Rec Edwardsville IL TruHop 13,794|Dept. of Campus Rec 618-650-2348 Softball 2017
B & J - SIUE Rec Complex - Soccer Parks & Rec Edwardsville IL Momentum 108,443 |Dept. of Campus Rec 618-650-2348 Soccer 2017
Southern Illinois University Edwardsville College Edwardsville IL Momentum 108,400|Asst. Director of Facilities  [618-650-3236 Multi 2017
O'Fallon Family Sports Park Sports Park O'Fallon IL Legion 101,420|Mary Jeanne Hutchison 618-624-0139 Soccer 2017
O'Fallon Family Sports Park Sports Park O'Fallon IL Legion 101,420|Mary Jeanne Hutchison 618-624-0139 Soccer 2017
O'Fallon Family Sports Park Sports Park O'Fallon IL Legion 101,420|Mary Jeanne Hutchison 618-624-0139 Soccer 2017
O'Fallon Family Sports Park Sports Park O'Fallon IL Legion 101,420|Mary Jeanne Hutchison 618-624-0139 Soccer 2017
O'Fallon Family Sports Park Sports Park O'Fallon IL Legion 101,420|Mary Jeanne Hutchison 618-624-0139 Soccer 2017
O'Fallon Family Sports Park Sports Park O'Fallon IL Legion 101,420|Mary Jeanne Hutchison 618-624-0139 Soccer 2017
O'Fallon Family Sports Park Sports Park O'Fallon IL Legion 101,420|Mary Jeanne Hutchison 618-624-0139 Soccer 2017
Marian University College Indianapolis IN Spike Zone Pro 95,000|Jeff Castner 317-955-6363 Multi 2017
Triton Central High School Public High School Fairland IN Legion 103,755|Athletic Department (317) 835-3000 Multi 2017
St. Laurent Indoor Sports Centers Montreal Canada Momentum 67,036 |Serge Robidoux 514 855-6000 Indoor Multi 2017
Bloomington High School North High School Bloomington IN Momentum 89,434|Athletic Office/Director (812) 330-7831 Multi 2017
Bloomington High School South High School Bloomington IN Momentum 77,665 |Athletic Office (812) 330-7808 Multi 2017
Blue Valley High School High School Overland Park KS Legion 90,300|Jody Gill 913-239-4121 Multi 2017
Blue Valley North High School Overland Park KS Legion 92,600|Jody Gill 913-239-4121 Multi 2017
University of Kansas Recreation Field College Lawerence KS Legion 81,000|KU Recreation Services 785-864-1370 Multi 2017
Scheels Overland Park Sports Centers Overland Park KS Legion 100,000|Mike Laplante 913-685-1512 Soccer 2017
Scheels Overland Park Sports Centers Overland Park KS Legion 100,000|Mike Laplante 913-685-1512 Soccer 2017
Scheels Overland Park Sports Centers Overland Park KS Legion 100,000|Mike Laplante 913-685-1512 Soccer 2017
Scheels Overland Park Sports Centers Overland Park KS Legion 100,000|Mike Laplante 913-685-1512 Soccer 2017
Scheels Overland Park Sports Centers Overland Park KS Legion 100,000|Mike Laplante 913-685-1512 Soccer 2017




Scheels Overland Park Sports Centers Overland Park KS Legion 100,000|Mike Laplante 913-685-1512 Soccer 2017
Spearville Sports Complex Baseball Sports Centers Spearville KS TruHop 43,407|Diane Womack 913-495-5500 Baseball 2017
NKU Bill Aker Baseball Complex College Newport KY Fields 97,514|Athletic Director (859) 572-6539 Baseball 2017
Northern Kentucky University College Highland Heights KY Truhop 32,000|Chris Hafling 859-358-1314 Baseball 2017
University of The Cumberlands College Williamsburg KY Legion 90,768 |Athletic Department 606-539-4389 Multi 2017
Northern Kentucky University College Highland Heights KY Momentum 97,514 |Chris Hafling 859-358-1314 Baseball 2017
Louisiana State University Indoor Practice College Baton Rouge LA Legion 82,500|Todd Jeansonne 225-578-5519 Football 2017
Springfield College-Stagg Field College Springfield MA Legion Pro 2.25 96,000|Craig Poisson 413-748-3332 Multi 2017
UMASS-Lowell Recreation Fields College Lowell MA Legion 145,687 |Dana Skinner 978-934-2301 Multi 2017
New England Patriots Fan Zone Private Foxborough MA Elevate Convertible 4,000(Jason Stone 774-406-0488 Football 2017
Springfield College-Allen Field College Springfield MA Momentum HP 2.0 135,270|Craig Poisson 413-748-3332 Baseball 2017
Pembroke High School Public High School Pembroke MA Legion HP 2.0 96,490|Justin Domingos 781-733-7122 Multi 2017
St. John's Prep Private High School  |Danvers MA Legion HP 2.25 80,000|Jim O'Leary 978-777-1733 Multi 2017
St. John's Preparatory School Private High School  |Danvers MA Legion 2.25 80,000|Jim O'Leary 978-777-1733 Football, Lacrosse 2017
Thayer Academy South Athletic Campus Private School Braintree MA Legion HP 1.75 74,846 Bill Stephenson 781-664-2519 Multi 2017
The Rivers School Private High School  |Weston MA Legion HP 2.0 80,500|Robert Pipe 339-686-4581 Multi 2017
Town of Dedham-Gonzales Field Parks & Rec Dedham MA Legion HP 2.0 100,609|Robert Stanley 781-329-9250 Soccer 2017
Weston High School-Proctor Field Public High School Weston MA Legion HP 2.0 82,355|Mike McGrath 781-786-5845 Multi 2017
Weston High School-Stadium Field Public High School Weston MA Legion HP 2.0 91,583|Mike McGrath 781-786-5845 Multi 2017
Archbishop Spalding Stadium Field Private Schools SEVERN MD Legion Pro 2.25 114,478|Jeff Parsons (410) 969-9105 Football 2017
Ferrying Baybrook Private Development [BALTIMORE MD Fields 42 89,943|Jim Arnold (804) 687-8508 Multi 2017
Perryville High School Parks & Recreation PERRYVILLE MD Momentum 91,330|Clyde Van Dyke (410) 996-8101 Multi 2017
SAC Field 6 Local Athletic Clubs  |ELLICOTT CITY MD Momentum 86,586|Craig Blackburn (410) 203-9590 Soccer 2017
Salisbury University Baseball College Salisbury MD TruHop 100,015|Matt Groves 410-677-0287 Baseball 2017
Salisbury University Intramural Fields College Salisbury MD Momentum 124,500|Matt Groves 410-677-0287 Multi 2017
Colby College College Waterville ME Legion 95,950(Jake Okklola 207-859-4904 Multi 2017
Cedar Springs High School Public High School Cedar Springs Mi Legion 91,000{Ken Simon 616-696-1200 Multi 2017
Midwest United FC Club Organization Kentwood Mi Legion 180,000|Josh Sheldon 616-322-4492 Soccer 2017
Carlson High School Public High School Gibraltar Mi Momentum 80,000|Dan Kelpfleish 734-379-7100 Multi 2017
Cousino High School Public High School Warren M Momentum 103,000|Kerry Weishaupt 586-457-0362 Multi 2017
0ld Tiger Stadium - Detroit PAL Private Detroit Ml Momentum 125,000|Tim Richey 313-623-6096 Baseball/Multi 2017
Sterling Heights High School Public High School Warren M Momentum 90,000|Kerry Weishaupt 586-457-0362 Multi 2017
Warren Mott High School Public High School Warren Ml Momentum 85,000|Kerry Weishaupt 586-457-0362 Multi 2017
Univeristy of Missouri Indoor Practice College Columbia MO Legion 63,558|Josh McPherson 573-884-0095 Football 2017
Allison Recreation Fields Sports Centers Springfield MO Momentum 84,772 |Assistant of Rec Sports (417) 836 5334 Multi 2017
Missouri State University College Springfield MO Momentum 87,618|Brian Hauff 417-836-5000 Multi 2017
St. Pius X High School Kansas City MO Truhop 38,000{Joe Monachino 816-453-3450 Baseball 2017
Mississippi State Indoor - Palmiero Center College Starkville MS Momentum 66,300|Bobby Tomlinson 662-325-7452 Football/Baseball 2017
Kalispell High School Public High School Kalispell MT Legion 99,748|Mark Dennehy 406-758-8600 Football/Soccer 2017
Cherokee HS Public HS Cherokee NC Legion 75,500|Scott Cook 828-252-5388 Multi 2017
Henderson East Public HS Hendersonville NC Legion 115,000|Marcus Jones 828-699-9276 Multi 2017
Henderson North Public HS Hendersonville NC Legion 113,000|Marcus Jones 828-699-9276 Multi 2017
Henderson West Public HS Hendersonville NC Legion 96,500|Marcus Jones 828-699-9276 Multi 2017
McDowell HS Public HS Marion NC Legion 100,000|Mark Garrett 828-652-4535 Multi 2017
East Rutherford HS Baseball Public HS Bostic NC Momentum 31,000{Bobby Reynolds 828-748-0074 Baseball 2017
Elon Park Parks & Rec Charlotte NC Momentum 200,000(Greg Clemmer 980-722-2339 Multi 2017
Gilette Park Baseball Foul Territory Parks & Rec Wilson NC Momentum 11,000|Dale Edmonds 252-399-2273 Baseball 2017
Gillette Park Parks & Rec Wilson NC Momentum 183,750|Dale Edmonds 252-399-2273 Multi 2017
Mebane Parks Parks & Rec Mebane NC Momentum 220,000|Melbane Parks and Rec 919-563-3629 Multi 2017
Revolution Park Parks & Rec Charlotte NC Momentum 74,000|Greg Clemmer 980-722-2339 Multi 2017
Central Community College College Columbus NE Legion 98,377|Jack Gutierrez 402-562-1234 Soccer/Softball 2017
University of New Hampshire-Wildcat Stadium College Durham NH Spikezone Pro 93,200|Marty Scarano 603-862-2013 Football 2017
Croydon Hall Parks & Rec Middletown NJ Legion 81,900|Janet Dellett 732-615-2260 Multi 2017
Eastern Regional HS- Soccer / Lax High School Voorhees NJ Legion 77,472|Jason Hill 856-784-4441 x 1122 Soccer/Lacrosse 2017
Fields of Dreams/Sportika-LG Indoor Soc Sport Center Manalapan NJ Legion 83,515|Sportika 732-792-9900 Soccer 2017
Governor Livingston HS High School Berkley Heights NJ Legion 91,606|Donna Felezzola 908-464-1601 x1400 Multi 2017
Nat Turner Park Parks & Rec Newark NJ Legion 85,000[Joseph Campos 973-73308506 Multi 2017
North Bergen - Bruin Stadium High School North Bergen NJ Legion 100,342|Athletic Director (201) 295- 2844 Football/Soccer 2017
Sportika Sports Centers Manalapan NJ Legion 83,515|David Hocksheiser 973-715-0721 Indoor Soccer 2017
Capelli Sports Complex Phase Il - Field 3 Sports Centers Trinton Falls NJ PowerBlade Pro 84,480|Paul Golden 201-281-7734 Soccer 2017
Capelli Sports Complex Phase Il - Field 4 Sports Centers Trinton Falls NJ PowerBlade Pro 84,480|Paul Golden 201-281-7734 Soccer 2017
Eastern Regional HS/baseball High School Voorhees NJ TruHop 30,635|Jason Hill 856-784-4441 x 1122 Baseball 2017
Rahway River park Municipal Rahway NJ Spikezone Pro 90,000|Joe Graziano 908-789-3677 Multi 2017
Espanola Valley High School Public High School Espanola NM Legion 76,896|Adan Cordova 505-367-3369 Multi 2017
Laguna-Acoma High School High School Casa Blanca NM Momentum 76,642|Laguna-Acoma HS (505) 552-6683 Multi 2017




Westside Sports Complex #1 Sports Centers Albuquerque NM Momentum 120,570|Sports Complex 505-589-6137 Soccer 2017
Westside Sports Complex #2 Sports Centers Albuquerque NM Momentum 120,570|Sports Complex 505-589-6137 Soccer 2017
Westside Sports Complex #3 Sports Centers Albuquerque NM Momentum 120,570|Sports Complex 505-589-6137 Soccer 2017
Westside Sports Complex #4 Sports Centers Albuquerque NM Momentum 120,570|Sports Complex 505-589-6137 Soccer 2017
Westside Sports Complex #5 Sports Centers Albuquerque NM Momentum 120,570|Sports Complex 505-589-6137 Soccer 2017
Horace Greeley High School Public HS Chappaqua NY Spikezone Pro 95,174|Tom Shea 914-623-8971 Multi 2017
Nyack HS - Stadium Field High School Upper Nyack NY Legion 87,619|Athletic Director 845-353-7135 Multi 2017
Niagara University College Niagara NY Momentum 130,000|Rob McCoy 716-286-7361 Baseball 2017
Springfield City - Springfield HS Stadium Public High School Springfield OH Legion 96,000(Athletic Department 937-505-4319 Multi 2017
Westside Christian School Private High School |Tigard OR PowerBlade HP 80,393|Ron White 503-880-8809 Soccer 2017
West Allegheny HS High School Imperial PA Legion 91,688|School Representative 724-695-7368 Football/Soccer 2017
Yough HS High School Herminie PA Legion 97,710 Michael Wrobleski 724-446-7272 x1012 Multi 2017
Conestoga HS Public High School Berwyn PA Spikezone HP 78,000|Kevin Pechin 610-240-1000 Multi 2017
Marple Newtown HS Public High School Newtown PA Spikezone Pro 85,000|Joe Driscoll 610-359-4200 Multi 2017
Cranston Stadium Parks & Rec Cranston RI Legion 81,302|Tony Liberatore 401-780-6169 Multi 2017
Copa Indoor Soccer Private Greenville SC Momentum 7,489|Anthony Esquivel 512-294-3815 Soccer 2017
Dyersburg High School Indoor High School Dyersburg TN Momentum 6,505|Sandy Baker 731-286-3600 Soccer/Lacrosse 2017
Mt. Juliet High School Public High School Mt. Juliet TN Momentum 13,752 |Lou Warner 615-430-6664 Baseball 2017
Brownsville Sports Park Parks & Rec Brownsville TX PowerBlade Pro 110,981 |Luis Uresti 956-574-6650 Multi 2017
Childrens Health Center Private Plano TX PowerBlade Pro 41,000|Matthew Bennett 972-991-5500 Multi 2017
Chisholm Trail Middle School Public High School Rhome TX PowerBlade Pro 100,388 |Sarah Stewart 817-215-0086 Multi 2017
Coppell West Middle School Public High School Coppell X PowerBlade Pro 86,540|Louis Macias 214-496-8056 Multi 2017
Fair Park Stadium Public High School Childress TX PowerBlade Pro 99,023 |Rick Teran 940-937-2501 Football 2017
Frisco Memorial High School Public High School Frisco X PowerBlade Pro 77,656 |David Kuykendall 469-633-6100 Multi 2017
Gene Pike Middle School Public High School Justin TX PowerBlade Pro 100,388 |Sarah Stewart 817-215-0086 Multi 2017
Hays CISD Lehman HS Public High School Kyle X Legion 104,088|Betsy Russell 504-259-4143 Multi 2017
Hays CISD Shelton Stadium Public High School Buda X Legion 89,968 |Betsy Russell 504-259-4143 Football 2017
Italy High School Public High School Italy X PowerBlade Pro 108,320|David Weaver 972-483-1815 Multi 2017
John M. Tidwell Middle School Public High School Roanaok TX PowerBlade Pro 100,129|Sarah Stewart 817-215-0086 Multi 2017
Klein Collins Public High School Klein X Legion 100,479|Roy Tunnell 832-249-4096 Multi 2017
Klein Forest Public High School Klein X Legion 100,570|Roy Tunnell 832-249-4096 Multi 2017
Klein Oak Public High School Klein X Legion 100,843 |Roy Tunnell 832-249-4096 Multi 2017
Mabank High School Public High School Mabank X PowerBlade Pro 102,217|Dr. Russell Marshall 903-880-1300 Football 2017
Medlin Middle School Public High School Trophy Club X PowerBlade Pro 100,388|Sarah Stewart 817-215-0086 Multi 2017
Porter High School Public High School Brownsville X PowerBlade Pro 92,410{Tom Chavez 956-459-1455 Multi 2017
Rivera High School Public High School Brownsville TX PowerBlade Pro 30,000|Tom Chavez 956-459-1455 Multi 2017
Thompson Road Middle School Public High School Keller X PowerBlade Pro 96,230|Jared Jones 817-988-3953 Multi 2017
Wylie HS Football Public High School Abilene X PowerBlade Pro TX 103,542 |Hugh Sandifer 325-690-1181 Multi 2017
Falls City ISD Public High School Falls City X Momentum 51 96,500|Brit Hart 830-254-3551 Football 2017
BYU Baseball - Miller Park College Provo uT Spike Zone Pro 130,000|Matt Nix 801-422-3304 Baseball 2017
Ali Krieger Park Parks & Rec Dumfries VA Powerblade HP 183,474|Fred Farber 703-969-2235 Soccer 2017
Iron Bridge Indoor Private Chesterfield VA TruHop 12,600|Wads Bugg 804-461-9349 Baseball 2017
Landmark College College Putney VT Legion 97,020|Kyle Skrocki 802-387-6887 Multi 2017
Black Hills High School Public High School Tumwater WA Legion 90,079|Don Farler 360-709-7811 Football/Soccer 2017
South Bend High School Baseball Public High School South Bend WA Fields 38 26,964 |Athletic Director (360) 875-5707 Baseball 2017
Tumwater High School Public High School Tumwater WA Legion 79,209|Tim Graham 360-709-7611 Football, Soccer 2017
Billy Whiteshoes Memorial Park Parks & Rec Port Angeles WA Momentum 13,779|Kaleen Cottingham 360-902-3003 Baseball/Softball 2017
Monroe - Park Place Middle School #1 Public School Monroe WA Momentum 119,805|Mark Henderson 360-804-4508 FB, Soccer, Baseball 2017
Monroe - Park Place Middle School #2 Public School Monroe WA Momentum 79,012|Mark Henderson 360-804-4508 FB, Soccer, Baseball 2017
Monroe High School Baseball Public High School Monroe WA Momentum 120,794|Mark Henderson 360-804-4508 Baseball 2017
Monroe High School Softball Public High School Monroe WA Momentum 43,753|Mark Henderson 360-804-4508 Softball 2017
Stevens Field Parks & Rec Olympia WA Momentum 16,100|Kip Summers 360-753-5834 Baseball 2017
New Thompson High School Stadium Public High School Alabaster AL Momentum 87,300|Vincent Pitts 205-685-6700 Football 2018
New Thompson HS - Indoor Practice Public High School Alabaster AL Momentum 19,200|Vincent Pitts 205-685-6700 Football 2018
Thompson HS- Batting Cages Public High School Alabaster AL Momentum 10,135|Vincent Pitts 205-685-6700 Baseball 2018
Andalusia High School Stadium Public High School Andalusia AL Legion 101,000|Andy Wiggins 334-222-3312 Football 2018
University of Arkansas Football - Indoor Practice Field College Fayetville AR PowerBlade HP 71,326(Justin Maland 479-575-6768 Football 2018
University of Arkansas Football - Outdoor Practice endzones College Fayetville AR PowerBlade HP 9,600(Justin Maland 479-575-6768 Football 2018
Adams City High School Public High School Commerce City CcO Powerblade 78,000|Chris Denmark 303-513-7754 Multi 2018
CSU Pueblo - Softball College Pueblo CcO Momentum 43,000|Trey Nickelson 719-549-2050 Softball 2018
Valor Christian High School Private High School  |Highlands Ranch CcO Momentum 13,000|Patrick Lynch 303-829-0125 Multi 2018
Marshdale Park Parks & Rec Evergreen co Powerblade 187,000|Heart Cameron 303-356-6956 Soccer 2018
Northglenn High School Public High School Northglenn CcO Spike Zone Pro 34,000|Eddie Coronado 720-972-4216 Multi 2018
Connecticut College College New London CT Legion HP 2.0 98,690|Fran Shields 860-439-2570 Multi 2018
Kristine Lilly Field Parks & Rec Wilton CcT PowerBlade Pro 2.0 98,000|Steve Pierce 203-834-6234 Soccer, Lacrosse 2018




Brook Run Park East Field Parks & Recs Dunwoody GA Momentum 109,000|Brent Walker 678-382-6850 Multi 2018
Argenta-Oreana Sports Complex High School Argenta IL Momentum 86,184|School Representative 217-795-4821 Multi 2018
Indianapolis Colts - Lucas Oil Stadium Pro Indianapolis IN Momentum 120,044 |Representative 317-297-8971 Football 2018
Indianapolis Colts - Training Facility Pro Indianapolis IN Momentum 100,000 |Representative 317-297-8971 Football 2018
New Century Fieldhouse Sports Center New Century KS Legion 27,743 |Facility Representative 913-826-2850 Multi 2018
Gordon College College Wenham MA Legion HP 2.25 91,254|Peter Amadon 978-867-4245 Multi 2018
Bishop Fenwick High School Private High School |Peabody MA Legion HP 2.25 80,000|{Dave Woods 617-943-2027 Multi 2018
Boston College High School Private High School  |Dorchester MA Legion HP 2.0 83,350|Jon Bartlett 617-474-5060 Multi 2018
Chicopee High School Public High Schoo Chicopee MA Legion HP 2.0 88,363|Sean Mackin 413-594-3574 Multi 2018
Commerce Field at Foley Stadium Park & Rec Worcester MA Legion HP 2.5 103,670|Dave Shea 508-799-3081 Multi 2018
Cutting Field Park & Rec Sudbury MA Legion HP 2.25 88,320|William O'Rourke 978-440-5442 Multi 2018
Devotion School Public High Schoo Brookline MA Legion HP 1.75 23,285|Erin Gallentine 617-730-2088 Multi 2018
Dexter Southfield School Private High School  |Brookline MA Legion HP 2.0 89,347|Brian McColgan 617-474-5060 Multi 2018
FC Stars Soccer Complex Private Development |Acton MA PowerBlade HP 2.0 125,909|Bobby Redmond 978-631-0766 Soccer 2018
Holbrook K-12 Public High School Holbrook MA Legion HP 2.25 82,887|Brendon Case 781-767-4616 Football, Soccer 2018
Pope Francis Hgh School Private High School  |Springfield MA Legion HP 2.25 91,853|John Goda 413-331-2480 Multi 2018
Tyngsborough High School Public High School Tyngsborough MA Legion Pro 1.75 79,350|Ann Palumbo 978-649-4210 Multi 2018
Veterans Memorial Stadium Parks & Rec Quincy MA Legion HP 2.25 89,700(Paul Franz 617-592-6622 Multi 2018
Bohemia Manor Parks & Recreation  |CHESAPEAKE CITY MD Momentum 109,139|Clyde Van Dyke (410) 996-8103 Football (Game Field) 2018
Sultanes Game Field MLB Monteray Mexico TruHop Triple Crown 1.75 113,00|Leonardo Rodriquez Irodriquez@terza.com Baseball 2018
Midwest United FC South Field Soccer Club Kentwood M Legion 84,180|Grayham Rayburn 616-942-1330 Soccer 2018
Southfield High School High School Southfield Ml Momentum 90,889|Martha Ritchie 248-746-8518 Multi 2018
Nerinx Hall High School Webster Groves MO Legion 70,000|Molly Grumich 314-968-1505 Multi 2018
Mississippi State Univ ball Dudy Noble Field College Starkville MS TruHop 33,140|Brandon Hardin 662-325-5467 Baseball 2018
Mississippi University for Women Softball College Columbus MS TruHop & Legion HP 46,002 |Jason Trufant 662-329-7962 Softball 2018
Ballard Park Parks and Rec Tupelo MS Momentum HP 33,000|City of Tupelo Department 0|662-841-6440 Multi 2018
University of Mi ball Swayze Field College Oxford MS Momentum 33,266|Brian McNeil 662-915-1596 Baseball 2018
Kimball Union Academy Private High School |Meriden NH Legion 84,912|Mike Doherty 603-469-2142 Multi 2018
Glenside Field Parks & Rec Summit NJ Spikezone Pro 113,000|Mike Brennan 908-789-6029 Multi 2018
Donald Payne VTS Vocational School Newark NJ Momentum 38,539|Brian Groefher 609-209-3473 Multi 2018
Sea Girt Elementary School Elementary School Sea Grit NJ Elevate 8,776|Michael Bardsley 732-449-3422 x104 Multi 2018
Warinanco Sports Center Sports Center Roselle NJ Elevate 18,700|Facility Representative 908-298-7849 Multi 2018
Socorro High School High School Socorro NM Momentum 78,882|School Representative 915-937-2000 Multi 2018
Zuni Youth Enrichment Project Parks & Recs Zuni NM Momentum 67,285 |Facility Representative 505-782-2184 Soccer 2018
Manhattanville College Field # 2 College Purchase NY Legion 88,209|Kevin Kaye 914-525-5900 Soccer 2018
Granite Knolls Sports Complex- 2 Multi Use Legion Sports Complex Mohegan NY Legion HP 165,277|Todd Orlowski 914-245-4650 Multi 2018
Granite Knolls Sports Complex- Putting Green Sports Complex Mohegan NY Wooden Bat 948|Todd Orlowski 914-245-4650 Golf 2018
Granite Knolls Sports Complex- Baseball Sports Complex Mohegan NY Momentum HP 121,864|Todd Orlowski 914-245-4650 Baseball 2018
Cincinnati Bengals - Paul Brown Stadium Pro Cincinnati OH Momentum 113,310|Representative 513-455-4800 Football 2018
Eastern Oregon University College La Grande OR Legion 88,250|John Garlitz 541-962-3114 Football/Soccer 2018
Willamette Univeristy - Sparks Field College Salem OR Legion 92,700{Mark Mazurier 503-370-6532 Soccer/Lacrosse 2018
Hood River High School Public High School Hood River OR Legion 82,742 |Athletic Department (541) 386-2318 Football/Soccer 2018
Central Catholic High School Private High School |Portland OR Momentum 86,544 |Laura Jaeger 503-969-5942 Multi 2018
Lake Travis HS Soccer Public High School Austin TX PowerBlade Pro TX 95,000|Hank Carter 512-533-6478 Multi 2018
Lake Travis ISD Hudson Bend MS Public Middle School |Austin TX PowerBlade Pro TX 95,000|Hank Carter 512-533-6478 Multi 2018
Lake Travis ISD Lake Travis MS Public Middle School |Austin TX PowerBlade Pro TX 99,596|Hank Carter 512-533-6478 Multi 2018
Princeton ISD Baseball Public High School Princeton X Legion Pro 120,000/Jim Staley 469-952-5400 Baseball 2018
Princeton ISD Softball Public High School Princeton X Legion Pro 45,000|Jim Staley 469-952-5400 Softball 2018
Princeton ISD Sub-Varsity Field Public High School Princeton X PowerBlade Pro 95,000|Jim Staley 469-952-5400 Multi 2018
Brownsville 1ISD Hannah HS Public High School Brownsville X PowerBlade Pro 97,909|Jason Starkey 965-698-0289 Multi 2018
Brownsville I1SD Pace HS Public High School Brownsville X PowerBlade Pro 102,996|Jason Starkey 965-698-0289 Multi 2018
Brownsville ISD Rivera HS Public High School Brownsville TX PowerBlade Pro 92,562 |Jason Starkey 965-698-0289 Multi 2018
Brownsville ISD Veterans HS Public High School Brownsville TX PowerBlade Pro 95,000|Jason Starkey 965-698-0289 Multi 2018
Castleberry I1SD Barnes Memorial Stadium Public High School River Oaks TX Legion 84,605|John Ramos 817-252-2000 Football 2018
Colleyville Hertiage HS Indoor Public High School Colleyville X PowerBlade Pro 49,853 |Bryan Gerlich 817-251-5641 Multi 2018
Comal ISD Canyon Lake HS Public High School Fischer X PowerBlade Pro 109,914 |Liana Gombert 830-885-1763 Multi 2018
Covenant School of Dallas Private High School |Dallas TX Legion 93,531|Jesse Olvera 214-358-5818 Multi 2018
Frisco ISD Liberty HS Public High School Frisco X PowerBlade Pro 102,860|David Kuykendall 469-633-6100 Multi 2018
Grapevine HS Indoor Public High School Grapevine TX PowerBlade Pro 54,245 |Bryan Gerlich 817-251-5641 Multi 2018
Highland Park HS Softball Public High School Dallas X Legion 58,399|Johnny Ringo 214-354-3247 Softball 2018
Prosper ISD Prosper HS Practice Field Public High School Prosper X Powerblade Pro 102,260|Valerie Little 469-219-2215 Multi 2018
Somerset ISD Baseball Public High School Somerset X Legion 123,576|Keith Higginbotham 866-852-9858 Baseball 2018
Somerset ISD Softball Public High School Somerset X Legion 52,342 |Keith Higginbotham 866-852-9858 Softball 2018
Strake Jesuit College Preparatory Baseball Private High School  |Houston X Legion 132,581|Mike Crowley 713-490-8140 Baseball 2018
Weatherford HS Indoor Public High School Weatherford X PowerBlade Pro 49,322 |Richard Scoggin 817-598-2867 Multi 2018




West ISD Football Stadium Public High School West TX PowerBlade Pro 99,163 |Charles Mikeska 254-981-2010 Multi 2018
College Station Veteran's Park Parks & Rec College Station TX Momentum Pro 215,000(Stephan Richardson 979-219-2507 Multi 2018
Dallas ISD Titche Annex Public High School Dallas TX Momentum SD 22,741|Brad Burns 214-240-3947 Multi 2018
Ice Detention Facility Private Montgomery TX Momentum 54,935|Amy Darnell 281-334-6800 Soccer 2018
Norfolk St. - Dick Price Stadium College Norfolk VA Spike Zone Pro 88,715|Kenny Kyle 757-823-2594 Football 2018
Washington Premier FC #3 Private Puyallup WA Legion 82,170|Pete Eckblad 253-861-9895 Soccer 2018
Hays CISD Johnson HS Football Public High School Buda X Legion Pro 95,000|Betsy Russell 504-259-4143 Multi Coming 2019
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Here’s one example drawn from the table above: Berkshire’s holdings of American Express have remained
unchanged over the past eight years. Meanwhile, our ownership increased from 12.6% to 17.9% because of
repurchases made by the company. Last year, Berkshire’s portion of the $6.9 billion earned by American Express was
$1.2 billion, about 96% of the $1.3 billion we paid for our stake in the company. When earnings increase and shares
outstanding decrease, owners — over time — usually do well.

A third category of Berkshire’s business ownership is a quartet of companies in which we share control with
other parties. Our portion of the after-tax operating earnings of these businesses — 26.7% of Kraft Heinz, 50% of
Berkadia and Electric Transmission Texas, and 38.6% of Pilot Flying J — totaled about $1.3 billion in 2018.

In our fourth grove, Berkshire held $112 billion at yearend in U.S. Treasury bills and other cash equivalents,
and another $20 billion in miscellaneous fixed-income instruments. We consider a portion of that stash to be
untouchable, having pledged to always hold at least $20 billion in cash equivalents to guard against external calamities.
We have also promised to avoid any activities that could threaten our maintaining that buffer.

Berkshire will forever remain a financial fortress. In managing, I will make expensive mistakes of
commission and will also miss many opportunities, some of which should have been obvious to me. At times, our
stock will tumble as investors flee from equities. But I will never risk getting caught short of cash.

In the years ahead, we hope to move much of our excess liquidity into businesses that Berkshire will
permanently own. The immediate prospects for that, however, are not good: Prices are sky-high for businesses
possessing decent long-term prospects.

That disappointing reality means that 2019 will likely see us again expanding our holdings of marketable
equities. We continue, nevertheless, to hope for an elephant-sized acquisition. Even at our ages of 88 and 95 — I'm the
young one — that prospect is what causes my heart and Charlie’s to beat faster. (Just writing about the possibility of a
huge purchase has caused my pulse rate to soar.)

My expectation of more stock purchases is not a market call. Charlie and I have no idea as to how stocks will
behave next week or next year. Predictions of that sort have never been a part of our activities. Our thinking, rather,
is focused on calculating whether a portion of an attractive business is worth more than its market price.

sk osk sk sk sk sk ok ok ok ok ok ok

I believe Berkshire’s intrinsic value can be approximated by summing the values of our four asset-laden
groves and then subtracting an appropriate amount for taxes eventually payable on the sale of marketable securities.

You may ask whether an allowance should not also be made for the major tax costs Berkshire would incur if
we were to sell certain of our wholly-owned businesses. Forget that thought: It would be foolish for us to sell any of
our wonderful companies even if no tax would be payable on its sale. Truly good businesses are exceptionally hard to
find. Selling any you are lucky enough to own makes no sense at all.

The interest cost on all of our debt has been deducted as an expense in calculating the earnings at Berkshire’s
non-insurance businesses. Beyond that, much of our ownership of the first four groves is financed by funds generated
from Berkshire’s fifth grove — a collection of exceptional insurance companies. We call those funds “float,” a source
of financing that we expect to be cost-free — or maybe even better than that — over time. We will explain the
characteristics of float later in this letter.

Finally, a point of key and lasting importance: Berkshire’s value is maximized by our having assembled the
five groves into a single entity. This arrangement allows us to seamlessly and objectively allocate major amounts of
capital, eliminate enterprise risk, avoid insularity, fund assets at exceptionally low cost, occasionally take advantage
of tax efficiencies, and minimize overhead.

At Berkshire, the whole is greater — considerably greater — than the sum of the parts.



Building Products
Clayton Homes

Clayton Homes, Inc. (“Clayton”), headquartered near Knoxville, Tennessee, is a vertically integrated housing company utilizing
manufactured, modular and site built methods. Clayton’s homes are marketed in 48 states through a network of 2,149 retailers,
including 366 company-owned home centers and 280 subdivisions. Home finance and insurance products are offered through its
subsidiaries primarily to purchasers of manufactured and modular homes.

Clayton acquired its first site builder in 2015 and, thereafter, added seven additional site builders. Clayton delivered 51,569
homes in 2018 at various price points. Clayton competes based on price, service, delivery capabilities and product performance and
considers the ability to make financing available to retail purchasers a factor affecting the market acceptance of its products.

Clayton’s financing programs support company-owned home centers and select independent retailers. Proprietary loan
underwriting guidelines have been developed and include ability to repay calculations, including debt to income limits, consideration
of residual income and credit score requirements, which are considered in evaluating loan applicants. Currently, approximately 61% of
the loan originations are home-only loans and the remaining 39% have land as additional collateral. The average down payment is
approximately 15%, which may be from cash, trade or land equity. Certain loan types require an independent third-party appraisal.
Originated loans are at fixed rates and for fixed terms. Loans outstanding include non-government originations, bulk purchases of
contracts and notes from banks and other lenders. Clayton also provides inventory financing to certain independent retailers and
community operators and services housing contracts and notes that were not purchased or originated. The bulk contract purchases and
servicing arrangements may relate to the portfolios of other lenders or finance companies, governmental agencies, or other entities that
purchase and hold housing contracts and notes. Clayton also acts as an agent on physical damage insurance policies, homebuyer
protection plan policies and other programs.

Shaw Industries

Shaw Industries Group, Inc. (“Shaw”), headquartered in Dalton, Georgia, is a leading carpet manufacturer based on both revenue
and volume of production. Shaw designs and manufactures over 3,900 styles of tufted carpet, wood and resilient flooring for residential
and commercial use under about 30 brand and trade names and under certain private labels. Shaw also provides project management
and installation services. Shaw’s manufacturing operations are fully integrated from the processing of raw materials used to make fiber
through the finishing of carpet. In 2018, Shaw acquired Sanquahar Tile Services in Scotland, which manufactures and distributes carpet
tile throughout Europe. Shaw also manufactures or distributes a variety of hardwood, vinyl and laminate floor products (“hard
surfaces”). In 2016, Shaw acquired USFloors, Inc., which is a leading innovator and marketer of wood-plastic composite luxury vinyl
tile flooring, as well as cork, bamboo and hardwood products. Shaw’s carpet and hard surface products are sold in a broad range of
patterns, colors and textures. Shaw operates Shaw Sports Turf and Southwest Greens International, LLC, which provide synthetic
sports turf, golf greens and landscape turf products.

Shaw products are sold wholesale to over 39,000 retailers, distributors and commercial users throughout the United States,
Canada and Mexico and are also exported to various overseas markets. Shaw’s wholesale products are marketed domestically by over
2,700 salaried and commissioned sales personnel directly to retailers and distributors and to large national accounts. Shaw’s seven
carpet, seven hard surface and two sample full-service distribution facilities and 26 redistribution centers, along with centralized
management information systems, enable it to provide prompt and efficient delivery of its products to both its retail customers and
wholesale distributors.

Substantially all carpet manufactured by Shaw is tufted carpet made from nylon, polypropylene and polyester. In the tufting
process, yarn is inserted by multiple needles into a synthetic backing, forming loops, which may be cut or left uncut, depending on the
desired texture or construction. During 2018, Shaw processed approximately 95% of its requirements for carpet yarn in its own yarn
processing facilities. The availability of raw materials continues to be good but costs are impacted by petro-chemical and natural gas
price changes. Raw material cost changes are periodically factored into selling prices to customers.

The floor covering industry is highly competitive with more than 100 companies engaged in the manufacture and sale of carpet
in the United States and numerous manufacturers engaged in hard surface floor covering production and sales. According to industry
estimates, carpet accounts for approximately 50% of the total United States consumption of all flooring types. The principal
competitive measures within the floor covering industry are quality, style, price and service.
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Item 6. Selected Financial Data

Selected Financial Data for the Past Five Years
(dollars in millions except per-share data)

2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
Revenues:
Insurance premiums earned . ......................... $ 57418 $ 60,597 § 45881 $ 41,294 § 41,253
Sales and SErvice revVenues . .................uoeunn.n. 133,336 130,243 123,053 110,811 100,606
Leasing revVenue . ... ...ovvunineee e 5,732 2,552 2,553 1,546 1,463
Railroad, utilities and energy revenues ................. 43,673 40,005 37,447 39,923 40,610
Interest, dividend and other investment income .......... 7,678 6,536 6,180 6,867 6,484
Total TEeVENUES . . ..ottt $247,.837 $239,933 $215,114 $200,441 $190,416
Investment and derivative gains/losses ...................... $ (22,455 $ 2,128 $§ 8304 $ 10347 $ 4,081
Earnings:
Net earnings attributable to Berkshire Hathaway @ .. ... .. $ 4,021 $ 44940 $ 24,074 $§ 24,083 $§ 19,872
Net earnings per share attributable to Berkshire Hathaway
shareholders @ .. ... ... ... ... ... ... .. ... ... ..... $ 2446 $ 27326 $ 14645 $§ 14,656 $ 12,092
Year-end data:
Total @sSetS . .. ..ot $707,794 $702,095 $620,854 $552,257 $525,867
Notes payable and other borrowings:
Insurance andother .......................... 34,975 40,409 42,559 26,550 24,584
Railroad, utilities and energy .................. 62,515 62,178 59,085 57,739 55,306
Berkshire Hathaway shareholders’ equity ... ............ 348,703 348,296 282,070 254,619 239,239
Class A equivalent common shares outstanding, in
thousands . ......... ... ... . .. ... 1,641 1,645 1,644 1,643 1,643
Berkshire Hathaway shareholders’ equity per outstanding
Class A equivalent common share . ................. $212,503 $211,750 $171,542 $154,935 $145,619

@ Includes after-tax investment and derivative gains/losses of $(17.7) billion in 2018, $1.4 billion in 2017, $6.5 billion in 2016,
86.7 billion in 2015 and $3.3 billion in 2014. Beginning in 2018, investment gains/losses include the changes in fair values of
equity securities during the period. Previously, investment gains/losses of equity securities were recognized in earnings when
securities were sold or were other-than-temporarily impaired. Net earnings in 2017 includes a one-time net benefit of
829.1 billion attributable to the enactment of the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act of 2017.

@ Represents net earnings per average equivalent Class A share outstanding. Net earnings per average equivalent Class B
common share outstanding is equal to 1/1,500 of such amount.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

Utilities and Energy (“Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company”) (Continued)
Corporate interest and income taxes (Continued)

BHE’s consolidated effective income tax rates were (18.3)% in 2018, 5.9% in 2017 and 12.9% in 2016. BHE’s effective
income tax rates regularly reflect significant production tax credits from wind-powered electricity generation placed in service by our
domestic regulated utilities and other energy businesses. The decrease in the effective income tax rate in 2018 compared to 2017 was
attributable to the reduction in the U.S. Federal corporate income tax rate, the impacts of rate making, adjustments to the amounts
recorded for the repatriation tax on foreign earnings, higher production tax credits and lower U.S. income taxes on foreign earnings.
The effective income tax rate in 2017 decreased versus 2016 primarily due to an increase in production tax credits.

Manufacturing, Service and Retailing

A summary of revenues and earnings of our manufacturing, service and retailing businesses follows (dollars in millions).

Revenues Earnings *
2018 2017 2016 2018 2017 2016
Manufacturing ........... ... $ 61,883 $§ 57,645 $ 52969 $ 9366 $§ 8324 § 7,735
Service and retailing . ........... ... ... ... ... ... 78,926 76,994 74,467 2,942 2,603 2,489
$ 140,809 $ 134,639 $127,436
Pre-tax earnings .................. i, 12,308 10,927 10,224
Income taxes and noncontrolling interests ............ 2,944 3,645 3,421
$§ 9364 $§ 7282 $ 6,803
Effective income taxrate ......................... 23.4% 32.8% 33.0%

* Excludes certain acquisition accounting expenses, which primarily related to the amortization of identified intangible assets

recorded in connection with our business acquisitions. The after-tax acquisition accounting expenses excluded from earnings above
were $932 million in 2018, $937 million in 2017 and 3814 million in 2016. These expenses are included in “Other” in the summary
of earnings on page K-32 and in the “Other” earnings section on page K-53.

Manufacturing

Our manufacturing group includes a variety of industrial, building and consumer products businesses. Industrial products group
includes specialty chemicals (The Lubrizol Corporation (“Lubrizol”)), complex metal products for aerospace, power and general
industrial markets (Precision Castparts Corp. (“PCC”)), metal cutting tools/systems (IMC International Metalworking Companies
(“IMC”)), equipment and systems for the livestock and agricultural industries (CTB International (“CTB”)), and a variety of industrial
products for diverse markets (Marmon, Scott Fetzer and LiquidPower Specialty Products (“LSPI”)). Marmon includes UTLX
Company (“UTLX”), which provides various products and services (including equipment leasing) for the rail and mobile crane
industries.

The building products group includes homebuilding and manufactured housing finance (Clayton Homes), flooring (Shaw),
insulation, roofing and engineered products (Johns Manville), bricks and masonry products (Acme Building Brands), paint and
coatings (Benjamin Moore), and residential and commercial construction and engineering products and systems (MiTek). The
consumer products group includes leisure vehicles (Forest River), several apparel and footwear operations (including Fruit of the
Loom, Garan, H.H. Brown Shoe Group and Brooks Sports) and the Duracell Company (‘“Duracell”), a manufacturer of high
performance alkaline batteries. This group also includes custom picture framing products (Larson Juhl) and jewelry products
(Richline). A summary of revenues and pre-tax earnings of our manufacturing operations follows (dollars in millions).

Revenues Pre-tax earnings
2018 2017 2016 2018 2017 2016
Industrial products ........................ $ 30,679 $ 28,566 $ 26,935 $ 5,822 $ 5,065 $ 4,989
Building produets . ........... ... ... ... 18,677 16,946 15,002 2,336 2,147 1,922
Consumer products . .. ..................... 12,527 12,133 11,032 1,208 1,112 824

$ 61,883 § 57,645 § 52,969 $ 9,366 $ 8,324 $ 7,735
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

Manufacturing, Service and Retailing (Continued)
Industrial products (Continued)

IMC’s pre-tax earnings increased significantly in 2018 compared to 2017, reflecting a combination of higher sales, increased
manufacturing efficiencies, the effects of business acquisitions and ongoing expense control efforts, partly offset by higher raw
material costs. CTB’s pre-tax earnings in 2018 were lower, primarily due to lower gross sales margins attributable to raw material cost
increases and higher other operating expenses.

2017 versus 2016

Industrial products revenues were approximately $28.6 billion in 2017, an increase of approximately $1.6 billion (6.1%) versus
2016, reflecting increased revenues at several of our businesses. PCC’s revenues increased $754 million (8.6%) in 2017 compared to
the eleven-month post-acquisition period in 2016. On a comparable full year-to-date basis, PCC’s revenues increased approximately
2.3% compared to 2016.

In 2017, PCC generated revenue increases from structural castings, airfoils and forged products and from business acquisitions,
partly offset by lower revenues from airframe products and industrial gas turbine products used in power markets. Revenue increases
associated with PCC’s transition into products for new aerospace programs were partly offset by revenue decreases from the winding
down of prior programs. Lubrizol’s revenues increased $165 million (2.6%) compared to 2016, primarily due to higher unit volumes,
partly offset by effects of the disposition of an underperforming business.

Marmon’s revenues increased $305 million (4.1%) in 2017 versus 2016, primarily due to business acquisitions and higher
average metal prices, partly offset by lower overall volumes, changes in mix and lower leasing revenues from the Rail Products and
Services sector. Railcar leasing revenues declined due to fewer railcars on lease at lower rates. During 2017, railcars available for lease
exceeded demand, which contributed to the lower lease rates.

IMC’s revenues increased 13.3%, primarily due to increased customer demand and from business acquisitions. The global
demand for cutting tools was generally higher in 2017. CTB’s revenues increased 5.3% in 2017 compared to 2016. The increase
reflected the impact of a bolt-on business acquisition, partly offset by weak demand in the U.S. egg and poultry production markets and
selling price pressures for grain storage systems.

Industrial products pre-tax earnings were approximately $5.1 billion in 2017, an increase of $76 million (1.5%) compared to
2016. Overall, pre-tax earnings as a percentage of revenues were 17.7% in 2017 and 18.5% in 2016.

PCC’s pre-tax earnings declined 12.5% in 2017 compared to the post-acquisition period in 2016, primarily due to certain
one-time inventory and impairment charges. Lubrizol’s pre-tax earnings increased 17.3% in 2017 compared to 2016, due to the
disposition in 2016 of an underperforming bolt-on business and ongoing cost containment efforts, partly offset by lower gross sales
margins, which were primarily attributable to higher average raw material prices. In 2017, average raw material prices at Lubrizol,
including base oil feedstock and petrochemicals, increased about 9% versus 2016.

Marmon’s earnings in 2017 declined 3.5% compared to 2016, primarily due to lower earnings of the Rail Products and Services
sector, partially offset by the effects of business acquisitions and ongoing cost control efforts.

Building products
2018 versus 2017

Revenues of the building products group in 2018 were approximately $18.7 billion, an increase of 10.2% compared to 2017.
Pre-tax earnings of the building products group were approximately $2.3 billion in 2018, an increase of 8.8% versus 2017. Overall,
pre-tax earnings as a percentage of revenues were 12.5% in 2018 and 12.7% in 2017. The pre-tax earnings increase was primarily due
to higher earnings from Clayton Homes and Shaw, partly offset by lower earnings from Johns Manville.

Clayton Homes’ revenues were $6,046 million in 2018, an increase of $1,036 million (20.7%) over 2017. The increase was
driven by an increase in revenues from home sales of $971 million (28.2%), primarily due to a 105% increase in unit sales of site built
homes attributable to businesses acquired over the last two years. Unit sales of manufactured homes in 2018 also increased 4.9%
compared to 2017. Average unit prices of site built homes are considerably higher than traditional manufactured homes. In addition,
interest income from lending activities increased 4% in 2018 compared to 2017 primarily due to increased average outstanding loan
balances.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

Manufacturing, Service and Retailing (Continued)
Building products (Continued)

Clayton Homes pre-tax earnings were $911 million in 2018, an increase of $145 million (19.0%) compared to 2017. The
increase in earnings in 2018 was primarily attributable to a significant increase in earnings from home building (manufactured housing
and site built homes) activities, which reflected the impact of increased home sales and margins, as well as increased earnings from
lending activities. A significant part of Clayton Homes’ earnings derives from manufactured housing lending activities. Pre-tax
earnings from lending activities in 2018 declined 2% compared to 2017, reflecting increased interest expense, attributable to higher
average debt balances and interest rates and higher operating costs, which more than offset the increase in interest income. As of
December 31, 2018 and 2017, aggregate loan balances outstanding were approximately $14.7 billion and $13.7 billion, respectively.

Revenues of our other building products businesses increased 5.8% in 2018 to approximately $12.6 billion compared to 2017.
In 2018, Shaw’s sales increased 7.9% and Johns Manville’s sales increased 7.2% as compared to 2017. The increases reflected higher
average selling prices, product mix changes and overall unit volume increases.

Raw material and production costs of our building products businesses were generally higher in 2018. In particular, costs for
steel, titanium dioxide and petrochemicals were substantially higher in 2018 than in 2017, as were product delivery costs, due in part to
the shortage of truck drivers in the U.S. These cost increases precipitated sales price increases, although such increases have lagged the
increases in raw materials costs. As a result, the increase in pre-tax earnings in 2018 of our other building products businesses
($43 million or 3.1%) lagged the 5.8% increase in revenues.

2017 versus 2016

Building products revenues were approximately $16.9 billion in 2017, an increase of approximately $1.9 billion (13.0%)
compared to 2016. The increase was primarily attributable to bolt-on business acquisitions by Clayton, Shaw and MiTek. The
remainder of the increase reflected sales volume increases at MiTek, Benjamin Moore and Johns Manville, partly offset by changes in
prices and product mix.

Clayton Homes’ revenues were approximately $5.0 billion in 2017, an increase of $780 million (18%) compared to 2016. The
increase was primarily due to sales from newly-acquired site built home businesses, an increase in overall unit sales (9%) and higher
average prices. Interest income from lending activities and other and financial services revenues increased 2% in 2017 compared to
2016.

Building products pre-tax earnings were $2.1 billion in 2017, an increase of $225 million (11.7%) compared to 2016. Pre-tax
earnings as a percentage of revenues were 12.7% in 2017 and 12.8% in 2016. Clayton Homes’ pre-tax earnings increased $21 million
(2.8%) in 2017 compared to 2016. Pre-tax earnings in 2017 from manufacturing, retailing and site built activities increased, while
earnings from finance activities declined slightly. Clayton Homes’ earnings in 2017 also included a gain from a legal settlement, offset
by increased employee healthcare, technology, marketing and other expenses. The comparative earnings increase reflected the effects
of asset impairment, pension settlement and environmental claim charges of $107 million recorded in 2016 by Shaw and Benjamin
Moore. The comparative earnings increase also was a result of bolt-on acquisitions, partly offset by comparative declines in average
gross sales margin rates due to higher raw material and other production costs.

Consumer products
2018 versus 2017

Consumer products revenues were approximately $12.5 billion in 2018, an increase of $394 million (3.2%) compared to 2017,
which was primarily due to revenue increases of Forest River and of our apparel and footwear businesses. Forest River’s revenues
increased 2.6% in 2018, reflecting relatively unchanged unit sales versus 2017. However, over the second half of the year, comparative
sales declined 5%, reflecting a 7% decline in units sold. Management attributes the slowing of sales, in part, to the effects of U.S.
tariffs on steel products. Apparel and footwear revenues increased 4.6% to approximately $4.3 billion, primarily due to increased sales
volume at Brooks Sports and Garan.

Pre-tax earnings were $1,208 million in 2018, an increase of $96 million (8.6%) compared to 2017. Pre-tax earnings as a
percentage of revenues were 9.6% in 2018 and 9.2% in 2017. The increase in earnings reflected increases from Duracell and the
apparel and footwear businesses, partly offset by lower earnings from Forest River and Larson Juhl.
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Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data
REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Shareholders and the Board of Directors of
Berkshire Hathaway Inc.
Omaha, Nebraska

Opinions on the Financial Statements and Internal Control over Financial Reporting

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Berkshire Hathaway Inc. and subsidiaries (the “Company”) as of
December 31, 2018 and 2017, the related consolidated statements of earnings, comprehensive income, changes in shareholders’ equity,
and cash flows, for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2018, and the related notes (collectively referred to as the
“financial statements”). We also have audited the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2018, based
on criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework (2013) issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of
the Treadway Commission (COSO).

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Company
as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended
December 31, 2018, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Also, in our opinion,
the Company maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2018, based on
criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework (2013) issued by COSO.

Change in Accounting Principle

As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, the Company has changed its method of accounting for investments in equity
securities (excluding equity method investments) in 2018 due to the adoption of ASU 2016-01 “Financial Instruments — Recognition
and Measurement of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities.”

Basis for Opinions

The Company’s management is responsible for these financial statements, for maintaining effective internal control over financial
reporting, and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, included in the accompanying
Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements and an opinion on the Company’s internal control over financial reporting based on our audits. We are a public accounting
firm registered with the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States) (PCAOB) and are required to be independent
with respect to the Company in accordance with the U.S. federal securities laws and the applicable rules and regulations of the
Securities and Exchange Commission and the PCAOB.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether due to error or fraud,
and whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects.

Our audits of the financial statements included performing procedures to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to error or fraud, and performing procedures to respond to those risks. Such procedures included examining,
on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. Our audits also included evaluating the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements. Our audit of internal control over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal control over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. Our audits also included performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in
the circumstances. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinions.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM (Continued)
Definition and Limitations of Internal Control over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company’s internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance
of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations
of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections
of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

/s/ Deloitte & Touche LLP

Omaha, Nebraska
February 23, 2019

We have served as the Company’s auditor since 1985.
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BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY INC.
and Subsidiaries
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(dollars in millions)

December 31,

2018 2017

ASSETS

Insurance and Other:
Cash and cash equivalents™ . . ... ... ... .. . . $ 27,749 $§ 28,673
Short-term investments in U.S. Treasury Bills .. ...... .. .. .. ... .. .. . . ... 81,506 84,371
Investments in fixed maturity SECUIItIES . ... ...\ttt ettt 19,898 21,353
Investments in qUItY SCCUITEIES . . . o\ vttt ettt ettt e et e et ettt e e e 172,757 170,540
Equity method investments . . ... ... ...t 17,325 21,024
Loans and finance receivables . ... ... .. .. . 16,280 13,748
Otherreceivables . ... ... ... 31,564 29,392
INVENTOTIES . . oottt e e e 19,069 17,366
Property, plant and equipment . . .. ... ... ... 20,628 19,868
Equipment held forlease .. ....... ... . 14,298 10,167
GoodWill . .. 56,323 56,478
Other intangible assets . . . . .. ...ttt 31,499 32,518
Deferred charges under retroactive reinsurance Contracts . ..................coveumenenn... 14,104 15,278
(41> 9,307 9,391

532,307 530,167

Railroad, Utilities and Energy:

Cash and cash equivalents™ . . ... ... ... .. . . 2,612 2,910
Receivables . ... 3,666 3,531
Property, plant and equipment . .. .. ... .. 131,780 128,184
GoodWill ..o 24,702 24,780
RegUIAtOry @SSCLS . . . ottt ettt e e 3,067 2,950
O NeT . .o 9,660 9,573

175,487 171,928
$ 707,794 $ 702,095

* Cash and cash equivalents includes U.S. Treasury Bills with maturities of three months or less when purchased of $3.9 billion at
December 31, 2018 and 85.7 billion at December 31, 2017.

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY INC.
and Subsidiaries
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(dollars in millions)

December 31,

2018 2017
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Insurance and Other:
Unpaid losses and 10ss adjustment eXpenses . . . .. ..ottt § 68458 § 61,122
Unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses under retroactive reinsurance contracts . ........... 41,834 42,937
Unearned PremilmsS . . ..ottt ettt ettt e e e e e e e e e e e 18,093 16,040
Life, annuity and health insurance benefits .. ......... ... .. .. ... .. .. 18,632 17,608
Other policyholder liabilities . . . . ... ... o 7,675 7,654
Accounts payable, accruals and other liabilities . ............. ... .. .. ... i 25,776 24,569
Derivative contract iabilities .. ... ... ... . .. . 2,452 2,172
Aircraft repurchase liabilities and unearned lease revenues . ............ ... ... ... ... 4,593 —
Notes payable and other borrowings . ... ... . i 34,975 40,409
222,488 212,511
Railroad, Utilities and Energy:
Accounts payable, accruals and other liabilities . ............. ... .. .. .. ... .. 11,410 11,334
Regulatory Habilities . .. ... ... ...t 7,506 7,511
Notes payable and other borrowings . ... ... . i 62,515 62,178
81,431 81,023
Income taxes, principally deferred ... ........ .. .. . . 51,375 56,607
Total Habilities . . ... ... 355,294 350,141
Shareholders’ equity:
Common StOCK . . ..ot 8 8
Capital inexcess of par value .. ....... ... it 35,707 35,694
Accumulated other comprehensive iNCOMe .. ......... ... ittt (5,015) 58,571
Retained earnings . ... ... ... ..ttt 321,112 255,786
Treasury stock, at COSt . . .. ..ot (3,109) (1,763)
Berkshire Hathaway shareholders’ equity ... ............. .. i, 348,703 348,296
Noncontrolling INtEIreStS . . .. ..ottt e e e 3,797 3,658
Total shareholders’ equity . ... ........ . it 352,500 351,954

§ 707,794 § 702,095

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

K-65



BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY INC.
and Subsidiaries
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EARNINGS
(dollars in millions except per share amounts)

Year Ended December 31,
2018 2017 2016
Revenues:
Insurance and Other:
Insurance premiums earned .. ........... .. $ 57418  $ 60,597 $ 45,881
Sales and SEIVICE TEVENUES . . . ...ttt ittt et e e e e et e 133,336 130,343 123,053
Leasing reVENUGS . . ..ottt ittt et e e e e e e 5,732 2,452 2,553
Interest, dividend and other investment income . ............... .. ... ... 7,678 6,536 6,180
204,164 199,928 177,667
Railroad, Utilities and Energy:
Freight rail transportation TeVeNUES ... ........tuitne e 23,703 21,080 19,683
Energy operating reVenUES . . .. .. .vt ettt et e e e 15,555 15,155 14,621
Service revenues and other income . ............ .. .. ... 4,415 3,770 3,143
43,673 40,005 37,447
Total revenues . ... ... ... ... 247,837 239,933 215,114
Investment and derivative contract gains (losses):
Investment gains (10SSES) . ... ..o v it (22,155) 1,410 7,553
Derivative contract gains (I0SS€S) . . ... oottt (300) 718 751
(22,455) 2,128 8,304
Costs and expenses:
Insurance and Other:
Insurance losses and loss adjustment €Xpenses ... ..............co.iiiiinaen.. 39,906 48,891 30,906
Life, annuity and health insurance benefits ............ ... ... ... .. ... .... 5,699 5,618 5,131
Insurance underwriting eXPEenSES . . ... vvv vttt 9,793 9,321 7,713
Cost of sales and SEIVICES . .. ... ..ottt e 106,083 104,343 97,867
Cost Of [€aSING . . ..ottt 4,061 1,455 1,335
Selling, general and administrative eXpenses . .. ... .......c..oueuuernennen.... 18,238 19,189 17,973
INtEIeSt EXPENSE . . o\ vttt e 1,035 1,132 1,099
184,815 189,949 162,024
Railroad, Utilities and Energy:
Freight rail transportation Xpenses . .. .. .. ........ueeuueeenneenneennaenn.. 16,045 14,031 13,134
Utilities and energy cost of sales and other expenses . ......................... 11,641 10,772 10,471
Other EXPENSES . . vttt et ettt e e e e e e 3,895 3,231 2,589
Interest EXPensSe . ... ... i it 2,818 3,254 2,642
34,399 31,288 28,836
Total Costs and EXPEINSES . . . . o v\ttt ettt e e e e 219,214 221,237 190,860
Earnings before income taxes and equity method earnings (losses) .................. 6,168 20,824 32,558
Equity method earnings (10SS€S) . . ... oottt et (2,167) 3,014 1,109
Earnings before income taxes . . ............ . ... 4,001 23,838 33,667
Income tax expense (benefit) ........... .. (321) (21,515) 9,240
Net €arnings . . ... ... .t 4,322 45,353 24,427
Earnings attributable to noncontrolling interests ............................. 301 413 353
Net earnings attributable to Berkshire Hathaway shareholders .................... $ 4,021 $ 44940 $ 24,074
Net earnings per average equivalent Class Ashare ............................... $ 2,446 % 27,326 $ 14,645
Net earnings per average equivalent Class Bshare* .............................. $ 1.63 $ 1822 $ 9.76
Average equivalent Class A shares outstanding . . ......... ... .. ... ... .. .. ... ... 1,643,795 1,644,615 1,643,826
Average equivalent Class B shares outstanding . ....................... ... ... ... 2,465,692,368 2,466,923,163 2,465,739,654

* Class B shares are economically equivalent to one-fifteen-hundredth of a Class A share. Accordingly, net earnings per average
equivalent Class B share outstanding is equal to one-fifieen-hundredth of the equivalent Class A amount. See Note 21.

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY INC.
and Subsidiaries

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

(dollars in millions)

Year Ended December 31,
2018 2017 2016
NEt CAMINGS .« o o vttt et e et e e e e e e e e e $ 4322 $ 45353 $ 24,427
Other comprehensive income:
Net change in unrealized appreciation of investments ...................... (185) 30,450 13,858
Applicable INCOME tAXES .. .ottt e e e 31 (10,566) (4,846)
Reclassification of investment appreciation in net earnings .................. (253) (1,399) (6,820)
Applicable INCOME tAXES . . .ottt ettt e e e 53 490 2,387
Foreign currency translation .................. ...ttt (1,531) 2,364 (1,541)
Applicable INCOME tAXES . . .ottt ettt e e e 62 (95) 66
Prior service cost and actuarial gains/losses of defined benefit pension plans . . .. (571) 225 354
Applicable INCOME taAXES . . ..ottt et 143 (45) (187)
Other, Nt . . ... (12) 9) 17)
Other comprehensive INCOME, Nt . . . .. ..ottt ettt e e et enas (2,263) 21,415 3,254
Comprehensive INCOME . . . . ..ot vttt ettt ettt e e ettt e 2,059 66,768 27,681
Comprehensive income attributable to noncontrolling interests .................... 249 555 291
Comprehensive income attributable to Berkshire Hathaway shareholders ............ $ 1,810 $ 66,213 $ 27,390
BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY INC.
and Subsidiaries
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
(dollars in millions)
Berkshire Hathaway shareholders’ equity
Common stock Accumulated
and capital in other Non-
excess of par comprehensive Retained Treasury controlling
value income earnings stock interests Total
Balance December 31,2015 .................. $ 35628 $§ 33982 §$ 186,772 $(1,763) $ 3,077 $ 257,696
Netearnings .. .........coviriinineneen... — — 24,074 — 353 24,427
Other comprehensive income, net ............ — 3,316 — — (62) 3,254
Issuance of common stock . ................. 119 — — — — 119
Transactions with noncontrolling interests . . ... (58) — — — (10) (68)
Balance December 31,2016 .................. 35,689 37,298 210,846 (1,763) 3,358 285,428
Netearnings .. .........coviriininenenn... — — 44,940 — 413 45,353
Other comprehensive income, net ............ — 21,273 — — 142 21,415
Issuance of common stock .. ................ 76 — — — — 76
Transactions with noncontrolling interests . . ... (63) — — — (255) (318)
Balance December 31,2017 .................. 35,702 58,571 255,786 (1,763) 3,658 351,954
Adoption of new accounting pronouncements . . — (61,375) 61,305 — — (70)
Netearnings .. .........ovvireininenenn... — — 4,021 — 301 4,322
Other comprehensive income, net ............ — (2,211) — — (52) (2,263)
Issuance (acquisition) of common stock ....... 59 — — (1,3406) — (1,287)
Transactions with noncontrolling interests .. ... (46) — — — (110) (156)
Balance December 31,2018 .................. $ 35715 $§ (5,015 §$ 321,112 $(3,109) $ 3,797 $ 352,500

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY INC.
and Subsidiaries
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(dollars in millions)

Cash flows from operating activities:

NEt CAIMINGS . .« . o oottt et e e e e e

Adjustments to reconcile net earnings to operating cash flows:
Investment gains/loSSes . .. .. ..ottt e
Depreciation and amortization . .................ouiiiiit.
Other .o

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Losses and loss adjustment eXpenses . ... .......ouerernenenernenenennn.
Deferred charges reinsurance assumed ... ............. . i
Unearned Premiums . ... ..ottt ittt e
Receivables and originated loans . ............ .. ... ... ... .. .. . ...
Other @sSetS . . ... v ittt
Other liabilities ... ... .
Income taxes ... ..o

Net cash flows from operating activities . ................c..iuiinirirnnnnnnn ..

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of U.S. Treasury Bills and fixed maturity securities ....................
Purchases of equity SECUITtIES . . .. ... ..ottt e
Sales of U.S. Treasury Bills and fixed maturity securities ........................
Redemptions and maturities of U.S. Treasury Bills and fixed maturity securities . . .. ..
Sales and redemptions of equity securities . ................c.uiiininenarnan ..
Purchases of loans and finance receivables .. ........... ... ... ... .. . ...
Collections of loans and finance receivables . ........... ... ... ... ... ... .......
Acquisitions of businesses, net of cash acquired .................. ... ... .. ....
Purchases of property, plant and equipment and equipment held for lease ...........
Other .

Net cash flows from investing activities . ................iriinininernnnaennn...

Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from borrowings of insurance and other businesses .....................
Proceeds from borrowings of railroad, utilities and energy businesses ..............
Repayments of borrowings of insurance and other businesses . ....................
Repayments of borrowings of railroad, utilities and energy businesses ..............
Changes in short term borrowings, net . ............... .. .. i
Acquisition of treasury stock . .. ... ...
O her o

Net cash flows from financing activities . ............... ...t ..
Effects of foreign currency exchange rate changes ............. ... .. ... ... .. ... ....

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash .....................
Cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash at beginning of year ......................

Cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash atend of year * ................... ...

* Cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash at end of year are comprised of the
following:
Insurance and Other . ....... ... ... . .. . i
Railroad, Utilities and Energy . ........ ... ... i,
Restricted cash, included in other assets .. ............. .. .. ..

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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Year Ended December 31,

2018

2017

2016

§ 4322 § 45353 §24427

22,155 (1,410)  (7,553)
9,779 9,188 8,901
2,957 458 (161)
3,449 25027 4372
1,174 (7,231) (360)
1,794 1,761 968
(3,443)  (1,990)  (3,302)
(1,832)  (1,665) (373)
2,002 1,194 1,684
(4,957)  (24,957) 4,044
37400 45728 32,647

(141,844) (158,492) (96,568)
(43,210)  (20,326) (16,508)
39,693 49,327 18,757
113,045 86,727 26,177
18,783 19,512 28,464
(1,771)  (1,435) (307)

342 1,702 490
(3279)  (2,708) (31,399)
(14,537)  (11,708) (12,954)

(71)  (3,608) (377)

(32,849)  (41,009) (84,225)
2,409 2,645 14,172
7,019 3,013 3,077
(7,395)  (5465)  (2,577)
(4213)  (3,549) (2,123)
(1,943) 2,079 130
(1,346) — —
(343) (121) 112
(5,812)  (1,398) 12,791
(140) 248 (172)
(1,401) 3,569 (38,959)
32212 28,643 67,602

$ 30,811 $ 32212 §$ 28,643

$ 27,749 § 28,673 $ 24,109
2,612 2910 3,939

450 629 595

$ 30,811 § 32212 $ 28643




()

BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY INC.
and Subsidiaries

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2018

Significant accounting policies and practices

(a) Nature of operations and basis of consolidation

Berkshire Hathaway Inc. (“Berkshire”) is a holding company owning subsidiaries engaged in a number of diverse business
activities, including insurance and reinsurance, freight rail transportation, utilities and energy, manufacturing, service,
retailing and finance. In these notes the terms “us,” “we,” or “our” refer to Berkshire and its consolidated subsidiaries.
Further information regarding our reportable business segments is contained in Note 26. Information concerning
significant business acquisitions completed over the past three years appears in Note 2. The Consolidated Financial
Statements for periods before 2018 reflect reclassifications to conform to 2018 presentations. Most significantly, line items
previously reported under the sub-caption Finance and Financial Products in our Consolidated Financial Statements were
reclassified to corresponding line items in the Insurance and Other section. We continue to believe that reporting the
Railroad, Utilities and Energy subsidiaries separately is appropriate given relative significance of long-lived assets, capital
expenditures and debt, which is not guaranteed by Berkshire. In addition, certain amounts related to equity method
investments were reclassified to conform to current year presentations.

The accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements include the accounts of Berkshire consolidated with the accounts of
all subsidiaries and affiliates in which we hold a controlling financial interest as of the financial statement date. Normally a
controlling financial interest reflects ownership of a majority of the voting interests. We consolidate variable interest
entities (“VIE”) when we possess both the power to direct the activities of the VIE that most significantly affect its
economic performance, and we (a) are obligated to absorb the losses that could be significant to the VIE or (b) hold the
right to receive benefits from the VIE that could be significant to the VIE. Intercompany accounts and transactions have
been eliminated.

(b) Use of estimates in preparation of financial statements

The preparation of our Consolidated Financial Statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States (“GAAP”) requires us to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. In
particular, estimates of unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses are subject to considerable estimation error due to the
inherent uncertainty in projecting ultimate claim costs. In addition, estimates and assumptions associated with the
amortization of deferred charges on retroactive reinsurance contracts, determinations of fair values of certain financial
instruments and evaluations of goodwill and identifiable intangible assets for impairment require considerable judgment.
Actual results may differ from the estimates used in preparing our Consolidated Financial Statements.

(c) Cash and cash equivalents and short-term investments in U.S. Treasury Bills

Cash equivalents consist of demand deposit and money market accounts and investments with maturities of three months
or less when purchased. Short-term investments in U.S. Treasury Bills with remaining maturities exceeding three months
at the time of purchase are stated at amortized cost, which approximates fair value.

(d) Investments in fixed maturity securities

We classify investments in fixed maturity securities at the acquisition date and re-evaluate the classification at each
balance sheet date. We carry held-to-maturity investments at amortized cost, reflecting the ability and intent to hold the
securities to maturity. Trading investments are securities acquired with the intent to sell in the near term and are carried at
fair value with changes in fair value reported in earnings. All other fixed maturity securities are classified as
available-for-sale and are carried at fair value with net unrealized gains or losses reported as a component of accumulated
other comprehensive income. As of December 31, 2018, substantially all of our investments in fixed maturity securities
were classified as available-for-sale. We amortize the difference between the original cost and maturity value of a fixed
maturity security to earnings using the interest method.
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BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY INC.

OPERATING COMPANIES
INSURANCE BUSINESSES: Employees  RAILROAD, UTILITIES AND ENERGY BUSINESSES:  Employees
GEICO ....... .. 39,982 BNSF ..o 45,000
Berkshire Hathaway Reinsurance Group ......... 545 Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company:

General Re .......... ... . . . ... 1,960 Corporate Office . .......................... 30
Berkshire Hathaway Homestate Companies . . . . . .. 1,106 PacifiCorp ................................ 5,340
Berkshire Hathaway Specialty .................. 808 MidAmerican Energy . ...................... 3,439
Berkshire Hathaway GUARD Insurance NVERergy .......ccooviiiiiiiiiennnn .. 2,426
Companies ................................ 794 Northern Powergrid ........................ 2,473
MedPro GroupInc. ........................... 941 Northern Natural Gas ...................... 925
MLMIC Insurance Companies . ................. 329 KernRiver Gas . ............. ... ... ... 152
National Indemnity Primary Group ............. 721 AltaLink . ....................... i, 753
United States Liability Insurance Companies . . . . .. 938 BHE Renewables .......................... 326
Applied Underwriters ......................... 703 BHE U.S. Transmission ..................... 13
Central States Indemnity ...................... 47 CalEnergy Philippines ...................... 54
48.874 MidAmerican Energy Services ............... 107
MANUFACTURING BUSINESSES': HomeServices of America ................... 6,857
ACIE ... o 2,353 67,895

Benjamin Moore ........... ... ... . ... ..... 1,764 SERVICE AND RETAILING BUSINESSES:
Brooks Sports . ...... ... ... ... i 686 Affordable Housing Partners, Inc. ............... 19
Clayton Homes ............................... 17,144 Ben Bridge Jeweler ........................... 920
CTB ... ... 2,996 Berkshire Hathaway Automotive ................ 10,964
Duracell ........... .. ... .. ... 2,763 BHMediaGroup ....................coouun... 3,087
Fechheimer .................................. 407 Borsheims ...................... ... ... 154
Forest River .......... ... ... 12,002 Business Wire . . ..., 493
Fruitofthe Loom ............................. 27,980 Charter Brokerage . . .......................... 161
Garan . ... 5,304 CORT ... 2,633
H. H. Brown Shoe Group ...................... 953 Dairy Queen ..., 475
IMC International Metalworking Companies .. ... 13,117 Detlev Louis ............... . ... ... ... ..... 1,301
Johns Manville . ............................ .. 7,801 FlightSafety . . ................................ 4,549
JustinBrands ........... ... ... . ... .. ... . ... 788 Helzberg Diamonds ........................... 2,117
Larson-Juhl ........ ... ... . ...... . ........ 1,244 Jordan’s Furniture ........................... 1,086
LiquidPower Specialty Products, Inc. ............ 296 McLane Company . ........................... 24,759
Lubrizol . . ....... ... ... . ... 8,721 Nebraska Furniture Mart ...................... 4,633
MiTekIne. .................................. 5,670 Netdets . ...ttt 6,484
Precision Castparts ........................... 32,842 Oriental Trading ............................. 1,493
Richline Group ............... ... .. ... ... .... 2,733 Pampered Chef . .............................. 380
Scott Fetzer Companies . . ...................... 2,314 Precision Steel Warehouse ..................... 125
Shaw Industries .............................. 22,660 R.C.Willey Home Furnishings .................. 2,866
Marmon® ... ... .. ... 20,315 See’sCandies . ...............uuiiiiii. 2,402
192.853 Star Furniture ............................... 670
The BuffaloNews . ....... ... .. .. ... .. .. .... 598
TTLIne. ... 6,768
WPLG, INC. . o oo oo 191
XTRA 397
79,725
Berkshire Hathaway Corporate Office .............. 26
389,373

O] Marmon Holding, Inc. (“Marmon”) is a holding company that conducts operations through more than 100 manufacturing and service

businesses organized into 13 sectors.
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BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY INC.
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